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SPEECH OF THE CHAIRMAN AT THE
57" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

f
il

Dear Shareholders,

I have the pleasure in welcoming you all on behalf
of the Board of Directors to the 57th Annual General
Meeting of your Company, Cement Corporation of
India Ltd. (CCI). Your august presence in this meeting
goes on to underline your support and interest in the
Company’s endeavour; and 1 am thankful to everyone.

The Annual Accounts of the Company for the year
ended 31st March, 2021 together with Directors’
Report and the Auditors’ Report have already been
circulated. With your permission, I would like to take
them as read.

Performance Highlights

The Cement industry witnessed a de-growth of
10-12% due to the COVID-19 Pandemic. The COVID
induced nationwide lockdown during the year 2020-
21 has put a huge challenge for all manufacturing
industries. However, due to measures taken by the
Central and State Governments towards unlocking the
economy, an encouraging trends were seen from the
latter part of May, 2020. Since then, the industry has

L4 -l.._..‘

been on a volume growth path driven mainly by the
government’s ‘Housing for All by 2022’ mission and
large infrastructure projects. Government spending on
infrastructure projects and affordable housing
schemes such as the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana with
enhanced budgetary allocations remain the primary
drivers of growth for the cement industry.

Your company worked on its inherent strengths to
mitigate the challenges. Your company was able to
ramp up cement production sharply in May 2020, with
the result that annual cement production reached 8.93
lac MT, registering a growth of 53 % over cement
production of 5.84 lac MT recorded during FY 19-20.
Similarly cement sales also increased from 5.74 lac
MT to 8.95 lac MT, registering an increase of 56 %.
The company earned a net profit of Rs. 13.15 Crores
during the year 2020-21 as against a loss of Rs. 50.94
crore in the year 2019-20.

Quality Management

Your Company has Quality Management System in
place for all the three operating plants at Tandur,

&




Rajban and Bokajan with ISO certification. Regular
quality monitoring and control activities from raw
material stage to product stage are being done in
Company’s own well equipped laboratories by
qualified and trained personnel. Periodical training
programs are conducted to instil the commitment
towards quality among employees. Human Resource
Development

In its continued commitment towards
development of human resources and their skill
development, in the year gone by, your company has
organised various online sessions/trainings for its
employees during the full tenure of the lockdown
period.

CCl in view of the pandemic has introduced e-Office,
so as to allow employees to work from home,
effectively and efficiently, thus reducing costs for the
company. Also, an online Performance management
System has been introduced in CCI, thus making the
APAR system fully automated and more proficient.

Corporate Social Responsibility

The CSR Policy was approved by the Board and
the policy is being implemented at the Corporation in
accordance with the provisions of Companies Act,
2013 and guidelines issued by the Government from
time to time.

Corporate Governance

The Company believes that ethical and
transparent business practices with all stakeholders of
the company is key to adhering to the norms of
Corporate Governance. Your company reiterates its

PLACE: New Delhi
DATE : 25th February, 2022

A
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commitment to pursue the same. I feel elated to inform
you that Independent External Monitors (IEM) has
been appointed to oversee and resolve any grievance
arising out of any tender floated by the company with
value more than prescribed limit. I would like to draw
your attention to the Directors’ Report, where a
separate section under Corporate Governance
included.

Acknowledgement

Your continued support and confidence inspires in
pursuing new endeavours for excellence and I, on
behalf of Board of Directors of your Company, wish to
place on record our sincere thanks to you and
Government of India particularly to the Ministry of
Heavy Industries for their guidance and support in all
our pursuits.

I also extend my gratitude to our esteemed
customers both in Government sector and private
sector for their continued support to the products of
CCIL

I also acknowledge and feel grateful for the
overwhelmed support of Government of India, State
Governments, CAG, our Bankers, Statutory Auditors,
Principal Director & Member, Audit Board-11 and all
other Authorities and Agencies.

Last but not the least, I would convey my
appreciation for the commitment, involvement and
dedication exhibited by the employees in the overall
development and growth of the Corporation.

Thanking you all again, Jai Hind.

(Sanjay Banga)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 09353339
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To the Members,

On behalf of the Board of Directors of your company,
am delighted to present the 57th Annual Report of your
Company along with the audited accounts for the year
ended 31st March, 2021, the Auditor’s Report and the
Report of the Comptroller & Auditor General of India.

1. FINANCIALPERFORMANCE

The Company’s financial performance for the
year 2020-21 along with previous year’s figures

are given below:
SI. PARTICULARS For the For the
year ended year ended
2020-21 2019-20
1 | Net Income from
Operation 414.59 249.33
2 | Other Income 34.80 49.02
Total Expenses 427.10 328.43
other than
depreciation and
interest
4 | Exceptional 0.00 (13.21)
Income/ (Expenses)
5 |PBDIT 22.28 (43.29)
6 | Less: Finance Cost 0.00 0.00
7 |PBDT 22.28 (43.29)
8 | Less: Depreciation 9.13 7.65
9 | Profit/ (Loss)
before Tax 13.15 (50.94)
10 |Less: Income Tax 0.00 0.00
11 | Net Profit after Tax 13.15 (50.94)

1.1 Corporation has earned a net profit of Rs. 13.15
crores during the year 2020-21 as against net loss
of Rs. 50.94 crores during the previous year. The
cement production during the year is 8.93 lakhs
MT as against 5.85 lakhs MT during the previous
year.

2. DIVIDEND

Company has accumulated losses. Accordingly,
no dividend will be declared for the financial year
2020-21.

3. REVIEW OF BUSINESS OPERATIONS
AND FUTURE PROSPECTS

Your Directors wish to present the details of

Business operations done during the year 2020-
21:-

A. OPERATIONS
Performance of Operating Units —

The Capacity utilization of Cement (%), Clinker
Production (MT), Cement Production (MT) and
Dispatch of Cement (MT) of the operating units
individually and collectively are stated as under:-

BOKAJAN RAJBAN TANDUR FOR
OPERATING
PLANTS

ONLY

20-21 |19-20 [20-21 [19-20 |20-21 |19-20 |20-21 | 19-20
Capacity
Utilization
of Cement
(%) 52.53 |44.00 [59.68 |39.30 |64.14 (40 61.78 | 40.4
Clinker
Production
(MT) 93965 | 74670 (102150 | 100730 611650 (317560( 807765 | 492960
Cement
Production
(MT) 104005 87024 (148000 | 97450 | 641356(400110( 893361 | 584584
Dispatch
(MT) 104879 86782 (147690 | 97731 | 643897(392440( 896466 | 576951

The status of projects are mentioned below:

a) Bokajan Expansion Project

A Work Order for expansion of Bokajan unit to
1200 TPD was placed at a cost of Rs. 142.4 crore
and for setting up a Bokajan unit at Silchar for 50
TPH, vide Work Order No. 46/10/6(6)/10-
MMO/196 dated 30.09.2010 on M/s Promac
Engineering Industries Ltd. (Promac), Bangalore.

The total value of the project was Rs. 142.40 crore
with a completion period of 18 months from the
date of placement of letter of Intent i.e.
24.09.2010.

The project languished for about 7 years and could
not be commissioned as envisioned in the
contract.

Subsequently, M/s Promac invoked Arbitration
vide letter No. CCI/Project/18/D-006 dated 3rd
January, 2018. The Claimant, M/s Promac filed
the statement of claim praying inter alia for Rs.
112 crore (approx.) and the Respondent CCI filed
the statement of Defence and the Counter Claim
for Rs. 924.84 crore (approx.)

On 06.03.2019, CCI terminated the Contract with
M/s Promac, the arbitration proceeding are
continuing with arbitral tribunal.



b) Silchar Grinding Unit

A Work Order No.47/10/6(7)/10-MMO/206 dated
30.09.2010 was issued to M/s Promac
Engineering Industries Ltd. (Promac) for setting
up of 50 TPH Cement Grinding Unit at
Baikanthpur (kalian) 40 Kms. from Silchar
(Assam) on Turnkey Basis.

The total value of the Contract was Rs. 39.68 crore
with a completion period of 12 months from the
date of placement of Letter of Intent i.e.
24.09.2010.

On breach of contractual obligations, the Work
Order was terminated by CCI.

M/s Promac vide letter No.HR/DIR/024/2019-20
dated 24.04.2019 invoked arbitration and filed the
statement of Claim praying inter alia for Rs. 8.60
crore (approx.). CCI filed the statement of
Defence and the Counter Claim for Rs. 5.30 crore

(approx.).

The arbitration proceeding are continuing with
arbitral tribunal.

¢) Technological Up-Gradation at Tandur

High efficiency equipments of new technology
are being procured to improve performance.
These are aimed at reduction cost of Production
while CCI is totally dependent on indigenous
technology. Some new initiatives are:-

» Installation of VFD system in Cement Mill
ESP fan, MFC, Blower, 4 Cooler fans. These
have resulted in Power saving.

> Installation of two Solar Power Plant for 40 &
15KW

NON-OPERATING UNITS:-

As per the order of Ministry of Labour &
Employment, GOI, non-operating Units i.e. Mandhar,
Kurkunta, Nayagaon, Akaltara, Charkhi dadri, and
Delhi Grinding Units have been closed w.e.f.
31.10.2008. The Adilabad unit stands closed vide
order dated 20.02.2017. Bhathinda Grinding Unit was
uncommissioned.

Status of sale of Non-operating Units;

Nayagaon Unit: As per the directive of GOI, the
strategic disinvestment process has been taken up for
the Nayagaon Unit. Expression of Interest for sale of
the Unit was published, however, as per IMG meeting
held on 16.06.2021, it has been recommended that the
case of Nayagaon Unit may be taken up with CGD for
dropping the disinvestment of Nayagaon Unit from
the list, considering the recent amendment in MMDR
Act.

Land Data of Non-Operating Units :

Total Land area of Non-operating Units including
CCTI's Private Land, Govt Lease Land, Private Lease
Land & other is as under:

e LT Lease Hold
Govt. Pvt. Total

1 | Mandhar 656.06 | 290.54 0| 290.54 39.34 | 985.94
2 | Nayagaon 563.85 | 789.28 00 | 789.28 65.25 | 1418.38
3 | Adilabad 772.85 36.33 | 1477.70 | 1514.03 0.00 | 2286.88
4 | Akaltara 187.62 | 385.50 | 460.75 | 846.25 | 459.88 | 1493.75
5 | Kurkunta 465.48 | 360.55 0.00 | 360.55 | 105.70 | 931.73
6 | Charkhi dadri 205.03 0 0 0 0| 205.03
7 | Bhatinda 20.24 0 0 0 10.12 30.36

Total 2871.13 | 1862.2 | 1938.45 | 3800.65 | 680.29 | 7352.07

N
~
=
>
=]
=
=
=V
=
7
")
=
(=)
-
-
N
=
N
T
[\®
[

* The actual area of land may vary as the same is subject to updation of land records and demarcation by Revenue Department of the respective

State Governments as per the local Land Revenue laws.




Ao
i
()
(o]
()
(@\|
N
P
(=]
=8
(<P]
a7
)
<
=
=
=
<
=
O~
w

B. PROFITABILITY

The company has earned a net profit of Rs. 13.15
Crores during the year 2020-21 as against the net
loss of Rs. 50.94 crores in the previous year.

. ANOVERVIEW

The financial year 2020-21 witnessed the first
wave of Covid 19 induced lockdowns which led
to contraction of Indian economy in first half of
the Financial year. Covid 19 posed a formidable
challenge to the economy and required a balance
between live and livelihood. The second half of
Financial year witnessed a subdued but positive
growth in the cement sector.

Amidst the pandemic, cement consumption saw a
strong growth in the rural markets as labour
availability increased along with growth in
construction of rural infrastructure and low cost
housing. Central Government's scheme of
"Housing for All by 2022" and large infrastructure
projects provided impetus to regaining the cement
demand. However overall the Indian cement
production fell by about 11% due to lockdown in
quarter 1 of financial year on YOY basis. All India
cement production which was approx. 329
Million Tonnes during FY 2019-20 fell to 294.4
Million Tonnes during FY 2020-21 as almost the
entire month of April 20 was under nationwide
lockdown.

However CCI was able to resume cement
production in the last week of April 2020 itself
even after following Covid 19 related protocols
and this speaks about the resolute nature of the
management and the workforce.

. SALESAND CAPACITY UTILIZATION

Your company was able to ramp up cement
production sharply in May 2020, with the result
that annual cement production reached 8.93 lac
MT, registering a growth of 53 % over cement
production of 5.84 lac MT recorded during FY 19-
20. Similarly cement sales also increased from

5.74 lac MT to 8.95 lac MT, registering an
increase of 56 %. The cement production and sale
during the current financial year is the highest
during the last five years. Monthly cement
production and cement sale figures are given in
the following table-

CCI Cement Production for F/Y 19-20 vs F/Y 20-21

120000

99010
100000 97030

80000 -

60000 -

40000 -

20000 -

Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
m Cement Production (MT) 19-20
B Cement Production (MT) 20-21

CClI Sales for the F/Y 19-20 vs F/Y 20-21

120000

100000 97620 97425

80852

80000 76982 54003

60000 -
4

40000 - I I I I I !
o q I I I I r I I
{

Apr May June July Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb Mar
B Cement Sale (MT) 19-20
B Cement Sale (MT) 20-21

Thus, both cement production and sale has been
higher in every month of FY 20-21, except April
over the corresponding month of FY 19-20. The
capacity utilization for cement production
increased to 60% in Financial year 20-21 as
compared to 40% during last financial year.
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E. QUALITY

» Quality aspects are given almost importance in all

the three operating units of CCI. Regular quality
monitoring and control activities from raw
material stage to product stage are being done in
Company's own well equipped laboratories by
qualified and trained personnel. Besides, cement
samples are tested for complete physical &
chemical parameters in reputed govt. laboratories
suchas NTH, NCB etc.

The three Operating units are ISO -9001 certified.
Tandurunitis SA: 8000 certified also.

Rajban Unit is producing OPC-43 Gr. [S269:2015
and PPC 1S:1489 Part-1-2015 as per BIS
Standards.

CAPITALSTRUCTURE

The Corporation has not received any amount as
equity from Government of India during the
Financial year and company's share capital at the
end of the year stood at Rs. 811.41 crore;
consisting of paid up Equity share capital of Rs.
455.98 crores and paid up Non-cumulative
redeemable preference shares of Rs. 355.43
crores.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEPARTMENT

Cement Corporation of India Limited as a
company feels immensely proud to be the only
Cement Manufacturing Public Sector
Undertaking of India, wholly owned by the
Government of India. Being a company which has
made a name for itself in the market since 50
years, it has grown astronomically by integrating
innumerable progressive modifications, both in
terms of products and satisfied customers.

COVID-19 has emerged as a global pandemic,
which has posed a lot of challenges in the Indian
Industry on different levels.

Only recently, the country was under lockdown
due to pandemic conditions, but Cement
Corporation of India Limited has emerged as a
black horse during such tough times, working
continuously and tirelessly so as to contribute
their share of efforts into the nation building
process.

As the nation continued to battle the coronavirus,
numerous companies could not step back from
their duties and required to keep running the show
and CCI has been part of this nation building
process ever since the onset of the pandemic.

CCI has achieved many accolades during this
period due to sincere efforts of employees and
their dedication towards work. CCI raising the
bar, with its performance every year.
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Food Distribution by Rajban
Unit During Covid-19 Pandemic

HUMAN RESOURCE MANAGEMENT &
INDUSTRIALRELATIONS:

CCIL lays utmost importance on the human
resources as employees are the most valued asset
of any organization. Manning the company with
employees possessing a variety of skills,
qualifications and competence. The Corporation
is committed to develop human resources and
provide them with greater opportunities linked to
their contribution to the organization's objectives.
CCIL has been making all efforts to ensure
development of human competencies and welfare
of its most important and valuable asset i.e. its
employees.

The Industrial Relations remained peaceful
throughout the year in all the units of the
Corporation. Fruitful discussions and interactions
are being conducted with the trade unions and
employees at various forums which have



A popular harvest festival BOHAG BIHU celebrated at CCI BOKAJAN UNIT
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Cultural Programme Conducted by Mahila Samiti of Rajban Unit

significantly contributed towards governing
redressal, resolving differences and improving
industrial relations resulting into no mandays lost
during the year.

HUMAN RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT:

Human Resource Development and has made
efforts and given thrust towards development and
optimum utilization of human resources to put up
a healthy work culture and to achieve higher goal
and productivity as well as to meet the challenges
of'the future.

CCI introduced e-Office, so as to allow
employees to work from home, effectively and
efficiently, thus reducing costs for the company. e-
Office not only reduced the carbon footprint of the
Company, but also strengthened the
confidentiality aspect on various matters.

An online Performance management System has
also been introduced in CCI, thus making the
APAR system fully automated and more
proficient.

CCI has grown immensely as a technology
responsive company by designing SoP for Online
Recruitment process using various electronic
means, thus reaching out to the eligible candidates
at a less cost, as compared to the physical
recruitment process.

TRAININGAND DEVELOPMENT:

As part of Human Resource development, the

company has given utmost importance to the skill
development of all level of employees. During the
year, various online trainings were imparted to the
employees to enhance their skills. The company
has also nominated employees for external
training on various subjects during the year. The
employees are also nominated for several
seminars and conferences on in their functional
areas of working at different locations.

Senior officers of the company at all the operating
units are exposed to training on the concept and
implementation of Risk management techniques.
Besides above, CCIL also conducts competency
mapping of supervisory level employees at the
operating units so as to bridge the skill gap.

CCI has organised various online
sessions/trainings for its employees during the
full tenure of the lockdown period, even ensuring
active participation of its employees on holidays.
Presentations by the Head of
Departments/employees/ Industry experts were a
significant part of the learning process during the
period.

The prime focus of organising vigorous
activities/sessions and various knowledge
transfer interactions amongst the employees was
to accomplish a positive growth in the production
output of the Units.

In addition to above initiatives, CCIL
continuously putting its efforts in creating pool of
skilled manpower through engagement of



apprentices in the Corporation in a band of 2.5%
to 15% of'total workforce.

OFFICIAL LANGUAGE
IMPLEMENTATION :

The Corporation continued its efforts for
progressive use of official language in line with
the Official Language Policy of the Govt. The
Official Language Implementation Committee
meeting takes place regularly and the Corporation
also taken active part in the activities of Official
Language Implementation Committee. Hindi
Week / Fortnight is being celebrated to encourage
and motivate the employees for more and more
use of Hindi in their day-to-day official work. A
discussion programme of the Drafting and
Evidence Sub- Committee of the Committee of
the Parliament on Official Language with the
Cement Corporation of India Itd. along with

Chairman of Town Official Language
Implementation Committees (TOLIC) also held
on 18.11.2020. CCI always endeavor to

Tree Plantation at Rajban Unit

10.

appreciate and encourage use of official language
by organizing activities like Hindi Workshops,
different types Competitions not only for its
employees but also for the members of
NARAKAS. Going forward with this
commendable move, CCI has organized
Rajbhasha Sammelan with four other PSUs such
as POSCO, NRDC, NBCFC, Central Cottage
Industries on 15 March 2021.

CORPORATE SOCIALRESPONSIBILITY:

The Company has always discharged its social
responsibility as a part of its CSR philosophy that
business and society can become partners for
development. In line with its Corporate Social
Responsibility, it has created basket of activities
and taken up various initiatives at its plants level.
Previously, as a part of its Corporate Social
Responsibility initiative, in 2019-20 CCI has
contributed to the PM CARES Fund. Also, all
employees of CCI contributed one day salary to
the PM CARES Fund.

Tree Plantation at Tandur Unit
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11.

International Women's Day Celebration at Rajban

WELFARE OF WOMEN:

The Company is fully sensitive and conscious of
its social responsibility for welfare of women. All
statutory and other benefits are being extended to
the women employees working at various
Units/Offices of the Corporation.

In order to promote the welfare of the women, the
units of CC1 are having Ladies Club where
various social and recreation activities are being
carried out for the women. The vocational
programmes on computer literacy, mother & child
health care etc. are being undertaken at these
various clubs. The Corporation provides
infrastructural and other financial assistance from
time to time to undertake such activities for
welfare of women. As far as Sexual Harassment of
Woman at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013 is concerned, the
committee has been established to inquire any
such issues and meetings are being conducted for
the same at regular interval of time. During 2020-
21, the committee has not received any complaint

under Sexual Harassment of Woman at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013.

12.
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Grand celebrations held on the eve of
International Women's Day (Corporate Office)

GRIEVANCE REDRESSALMECHANISM

Effective internal machinery for grievances
redressal has been evolved and established in
Cement Corporation of India Ltd., for its
employees.

CCI is maintaining grievance handling system
very effectively and employees are given an
opportunity at every stage to raise grievances
relating to wage matters, working conditions
leave, work assignments and welfare amenities
etc. Majority of grievances are redressed
informally in view of the participative nature of
environment existing in the units. The system is
comprehensive, simple and flexible and has
proved effective in promoting harmonious
relationship between employees and
management.

REMUNERATION POLICY

In CCI, pay and other benefits for executives are
based on the Presidential Directives issued by the
Ministry of Heavy Industry and Public
Enterprises, Government of India vide letter No.
F.No.1(6)2009-PE.XII dated 30" April, 2009. The
last pay revision effective from 01/01/2007 was
done in accordance with Ministry's OM
No.2(70)/08-DPE(WC)-GL-XVI/08 dated 26"
November, 2008 No. 2(70)/08-DPE(WC)-GL-
IV/09 dated 9" February 2009 & No. 2(70)/08-
DPE(WC)-GL-IV/09 dated 2™ April, 2009 The
PRP is based on the Performance / profitability of
the Company as well as individual performance
rating which is aligned to the organization's
objectives.

As per guidelines issued vide OM W-
02/0028/2017-DPE (WC)-GL-XIII/17 dated
03.08.2017 on Pay Revision of Board Level and
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below Board Level Executives and Non-
Unionised Supervisors of CPSEs w.e.f.
01.01.2017, the 3™ PRC for Executives,
Supervisors & Non-Supervisors is yet to be
implemented.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,
TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN
EXCHANGE EARNINGSAND OUTGO

The information pertaining to conservation of
energy, technology absorption, Foreign exchange
Earnings and outgo as required under Section 134
(3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule
8(3) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is
furnished in Annexure and is attached to this report.

STATEMENT CONCERNING
DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION
OF RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY OF THE
COMPANY

The risk management system is an integrated and
aligned system with the corporate and operational
objectives. Risk management is undertaken as
part of normal business practice and not as a
separate task at set time.

DETAILS OF POLICY DEVELOPED AND
IMPLEMENTED BY THE COMPANY ON
ITS CORPORATE SOCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY INITIATIVES

Your Company has always discharged its social
responsibility as a part of its CSR philosophy that
business and society can become partners for
development. In line with its Corporate Social
Responsibility, your company has created basket
ofactivities and taken up various initiatives.

ACTIVITIES AND ACHIEVEMENTS OF
THE VIGILANCE DEPARTMENT.

1. During the year, Vigilance Department has
created vigilance awareness amongst its
employees at all levels in the Organisation
and promoted culture of honesty, efficiency
and transparency in the working
environment. Vigilance Awareness Week was
celebrated from 27" October, 2020 to 2™
November, 2020, under guidance of CVC
with the theme “Satark Bharat Samriddh
Bharat”. During the Week, Corporate Office
and operating Units have organized seminars,
debate, workshops, competition on essay

18.

writing/slogan etc. Lectures were also
organized on preventive vigilance with a
view to eliminate the scope of indulging in
malpractices.

2. Inspection of Tandur Unit was done by CVO,
CCI from 8.3.2021 to 11.3.2021. Through
formal as well as informal interactions with
all Executives including GM of Tandur Unit,
Vigilance Awareness inculcated amongst the
employees at all levels and main emphasis is
given on Preventive Vigilance and System
Improvement with a view to eliminate the
scope for indulging in mal-practices.

3. E-procurement, e-auction, e-office and
Integrity Pact has been implemented. As per
CVC guidelines I[EM has been appointed.

4. Three CTE type inspections were done, one
each in Tandur Cement Factory, Bokajan
Cement Factory and Rajban Cement Factory
during the financial year.

5. Annual Sectoral Review Meeting of CVC
was held on 04.02.2021 through video
conferencing. CVO, CCI attended the
meeting. The issues related to CCI have been
taken up for compliance.

6. Annual Property Returns of employees for
the year 2020 have been collected by HR
Department and the same are being
scrutinized on quarterly basis by Vigilance
Department.

E-PROCUREMENT/INTEGRITY PACT

The e-procurement facility has been in place in the
organization with M/s. Antares System Pvt. Ltd.,
Bangalore being the service for e-procurement
portal. All tenders above Rs. 2 (Two) Lakh are
being invited through e-tender, the online mode.
All high value procurement from CO including
Alumina Bricks, conveyor belts, Hi-Chrome
grinding media, Mn-steel castings and HRCS
Castings etc are procured through e-tendering.

As per report dated 13" October submitted by the
Mrs. Vijaya Kanth, IEM there are no pending
complaint/observation of any vendor before IEM.

A format of vendor registration is also displayed
on CCI Website. The vendors are registered at
units as well as at Corporate Office, as and when

they apply.
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The online e-tender are being encouraged. The
revised Integrity Pactin line with revised standard
operating procedures issued by CVO have also
been uploaded in CCI website. The IEM has been
appointed to oversee the implementation of
Integrity Pact.

INTERNALFINANCIAL CONTROL

The Company has adequate internal financial
controls system for ensuring orderly and efficient
conduct of its business including adherence to the
Company's policies, safeguarding of its assets and
prevention of frauds accurate and prompt
financial reporting, for compliances and improve
the effectiveness of risk management towards
good corporate governance The company has two
types of internal audit system mainly :—

- Internal Audit by Independent Chartered
Accountant firms

- Inhouse audit.

Outside Internal auditors are appointed by Audit
Committee duly approved by Board of Directors
of the company. The reports containing
significant audit findings are periodically
submitted to management and Audit Committee
of the company. Based on report of Internal
Auditor, corrective action in respective areas are
undertaken and thereby strengthen the control.

The company has adequate internal control
measures in the form of various codes, manuals
and procedures issued by the management
covering all important activities i.e. Marketing
Manual, Purchase and Works manual, Material,
Stores, Accounts and Personal Manual etc. The
marketing manual has been updated and
management has taken steps to update all other
manuals time to time for better check and
control.

PARTICULARS OF LOANS,
GUARANTEES ORINVESTMENTS

No govt. loans, guarantees or investments are
made under section 186 of the Companies Act,
2013 during the year2020-21.

EXPLANATION OR COMMENTS ON
QUALIFICATIONS, RESERVATIONS OR
ADVERSE REMARKS OR DISCLAIMERS
MADE BY THE AUDITORS AND THE

22,
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PRACTICING COMPANY SECRETARY IN
THEIR REPORTS:

Management's reply to the Statutory Audit Report
and Secretarial Audit Report are part of Directors'
Report.

PARTICULARS OF CONTRACTS OR
ARRANGEMENTS MADE WITH
RELATED PARTIES:

There was no contract or arrangements made with
related parties as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under
review.

COMPANY'S POLICY RELATING TO
DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT, PAYMENT
OF REMUNERATION AND DISCHARGE
OFTHEIR DUTIES:

CCI is a CPSE where policy relating to
appointment, remuneration and allowances
payable to Directors is determined by the
Government of India.

ANNUALRETURN

The extracts of Annual Return pursuant to the
provisions of Section 92 read with Rule 12 of the
Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014 is attached to this Report.

NUMBER OF BOARD MEETINGS
CONDUCTED DURING THE YEAR
UNDER REVIEW

The Company has conducted four Board
Meetings during the financial year 2020-21.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND
ANALYSIS REPORT

Management Discussion and Analysis Report is
attached with this report and forms part of Annual
Report of the Company.

DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY
STATEMENT

In accordance with the provisions of Section
134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the Board
hereby submit its responsibility Statement:—

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the
applicable accounting standards had been
followed along with proper explanation
relating to material departures;
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(b) the directors had selected such accounting
policies and applied them consistently and
made judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the company
at the end of the financial year and of the
profit and loss of the company for that period;

(c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient
care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the
assets of the company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities;

(d) The directors had prepared the annual
accounts on a going concern basis; and

(e) the directors had laid down internal financial
controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are
adequate and were operating effectively.
Internal financial control means the policies
and procedures adopted by the Company for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of
its business including adherence to
Company's policies, the safeguarding of its
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds
and errors, the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information.

(f) The directors had devised proper systems to
ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems were
adequate and operating effectively.

SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES AND
ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

The Company does not have any Subsidiary, Joint
venture or Associate Company.

DEPOSITS

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed
any deposits during the year 2020-21.

DIRECTORS

The following directors were appointed / seized
during the year 2020-21.

- Smt. Alka Tewari, Deputy Secretary,
Ministry of Heavy Industry joined the Board
as part time official Director (Govt.
Nominee) w.e.f. 10.11.2020.

- Shri S. Sakthimani, ceased to be Director
(Finance) on the Board of the Company w.e.f.

31.

32.

(@)

07.03.2021. The company places on record,
its appreciation for his guidance and
contribution during his association with the
Company.

- Shri A. M. Manichan, ceased to be part time
official Director (Govt. Nominee) on the
Board of the Company w.e.f. 10.11.2020.
The company places on record, its
appreciation for his guidance and
contribution during his association with the
Company.

DECLARATION OF INDEPENDENT
DIRECTORS

There was no Independent Director on the Board
during the period under review i.e. 2020-21.
Accordingly, Declaration of Independence under
Section 149 (7) of the Companies Act, 2013 could
notbe taken.

IMPLEMENTATION OF TALLY ERP,
LINKS TO COMPANY WEBSITE AND
STATUS OF E-OFFICE

Implementation of Tally ERP9:-

*  The modules of Tally ERP 9 are effectively
working in operating units, Marketing
Offices & Corporate Office.

* Inorderto improve performance of Tally ERP
9, Tally Server-9 has been deployed.

* LAN & Leased Line Internet connectivity has
been deployed at Corporate Office.

(b) Links to Company Website:-

(c)

*  The Website of Cement Corporation of India
Ltd. is https://www.cciltd.in which contains
current policies of the company like CSR,
Medical benefit to existing and retired
employees, financial results, Marketing
Network etc.

e-Office

+ e-Office (File Management, Online Leave)
has been implemented in CCI for all
approvals.

(d) Bill Tracking System for Vendor:-

* For tracking the payment of Bill for the
Vendor, Bill Tracking System has been
implemented and a link is provided on CCI
website for the same.
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IMPLEMENTATION OF RIGHT TO
INFORMATIONACT, 2005

Your Company has always endeavored in
implementation of Right to Information (RTI)
Act, 2005 in letter and spirit. The Company has
designated Public Information Officers (P1O) and
Appellate Authorities and Transparency Officer
under Section 5 and Section 19(1) of the RTT Act.
The provisions under the Act are being complied
with by all the Plants and Units of the Company.

An exclusive RTI Corner has been developed with
link being available on website of the Company.
Details of Authorities, PIO, First Appellate
Authority & Transparency Officer have also been
made available on the website of the Company.

FOREIGN
OUTGO:

EXCHANGE EARNING AND

From time to time we are receiving export
enquiries from different parties. Due to locational
disadvantage for our plants, which are for away
from sea ports, out inland freight from plants to
the nearest sea ports works out to be on higher
side. Due to this reason our FOB prices do not
work out competitive. Close monitoring is being
done on export front, to avail the opportunity, as
and when arises. The entire production of cement
is being sold in the domestic market.

AUDITORS:
STATUTORY AUDITORS

M/s. Mahalwala & Co., chartered Accountant
Delhi were appointed as Principal Statutory
Auditors for the year 2020-21 and M/s. C Venkat
Krishna & Co., M/s. Gupta Maskara &
Associates, M/s. Raipelly Ramesh & Co., M/s.
Manilal Shah & Co., M/s. Praveen Aggarwal &
Co., M/s. SRP & Company, M/s. Purthi & Co. and
M/s. R Kumar Agrawal & Co. were appointed as
Branch Auditors. The report of the statutory
auditors and reply thereto, and comments of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India are
annexed to this report.

COSTAUDITORS

M/s. K.G. Goel & Associates, Cost Accountants,
were appointed as Lead Cost Auditor of the
Corporation and also Cost Auditor of Rajban,
M/s. Bandyopadhyaya Bhaumik & Co., Cost

36.

Accountant for Bokajan & M/s. PKR &
Associates LLP, Cost Accountants for Tandur
Unit for the year 2020-21.

SECRETARIALAUDITORS

In terms of the provision of Section 204 of the Act
read with the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,
2014, the Board has appointed M/s. Balika
Sharma & Associates, Company Secretaries, New
Delhi as Secretarial Auditor for conducting
Secretarial Audit of your Company for the
financial year ended 31" March, 2021. The report
of the Secretarial Auditors is attached as
Annexure. In respect of the comments made by
the Secretarial Auditors in their report, your
Directors have clarified as under:

“During the period under review i.e. 2020-21, the

composition of the Board of Directors/ Audit
Committee could not be duly constituted as per
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and DPE
Guidelines due to lack of required Independent
Directors on the Board. Requests to fill the
vacancies on regular intervals were sent to
Administrative Ministry”. However, MHI vide
order No. 1(4)/2013-PE-XII/CPSE-III dated
2.11.2021 has appointed Dr. Ravindra
Shivshankar Arali and Dr. Manju Baghel as Non-
official Independent Directors on the Board of
CCI for a period of three years or until further
orders”.

DISCLOSURE OF COMPOSITION OF
AUDIT COMMITTEE AND PROVIDING
VIGILMECHANISM

The Audit Committee constituted keeping in view
the special circumstances consists of the
following Directors:

a.  Smt. Sukriti Likhi, Director (Govt. Nominee)
as Chairperson.

b. ShriB.V.N. Prasad, C&MD as Member

c. Smt. Alka Tewari, Director (Govt. Nominee)
as Member

The Company has Whistle Blower Policy as
approved by Board of Directors. The Company
has also provided adequate safeguards against
victimization of employees and Directors who
express their concerns. The Company has also
provided direct access to the Chairperson of the
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Audit Committee, who are competent authority
under the Whistle Blower Policy of the company
on reporting issues concerning the interests of
employees and the Company. The Whistle Blower
Policy is hosted on the official website of the
Company www.cciltd.in
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FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(Sanjay Banga)

Date : 25.02.2022
Place: New Delhi

Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 09353339
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Particulars are required under Companies
(Disclosure of particulars in the report of the Board
of Directors) Rules 1988.

1. Resource Efficiency —

» Power and Coal Consumption:-

In order to have resource optimization,
technology up-gradation / energy conservation
measures are under various stages of for
implementation. The works related to Fly-ash
handling system, Construction of 53-S silo and
Installation VFDs panel and energy efficient
motors are under process.

A. Conservation of Energy

ENERGY CONSERVATION STEPS TAKEN IN
THEYEAR 2020-21

BOKAJAN:-

» Installation of 02 No. Energy Efficient Motors
less than 75 kW rating.

RAJBAN:-

» Installation of 10 Nos. 24W, Solar Street lights at
Plant and Township.

» Installation of Energy Efficient Motors at Raw
Mill, Kiln & Cement Mill sections quantity 08
nos.

» Installation of LED lights in place of
Conventional lights.

» Installation of lighting timer for Automatic
ON/OFF of plant lightings of different section.

TANDUR:-

» In Tandur unit two no. speed control panels have
been installed while six Nos. are in process for
finalization. Tandur Unit has totally switched over
to LED lights & energy efficient fans in plant as
well as township, other units are executing the
same.

» Tandur and Rajban Units have been using
alternate source of energy i.e. Solar Panels while
Bokajan unitis in process for initiating.

» New trees/samplings were planted in all the three
Units as an initiative to conserve environment.

TECHNOLOGYABSORPTION

As per fund availability & priority, Capex are being
executed in the three operating units. Fly Ash
Handling System, Coal shed construction, Retrofitting
of Cement Mill ESPs, Construction of 53-S storage
Silo are in advance stage of finalization at Tandur.
Pulse Jet Bag Filter (PJBF) at Rajban unit. The W.O
has been placed in the month of March' 2020-21 & at
Bokajan Unit the same is in advance stage of
finalization to meet the current emission norms of
Pollution Control Board.

(A) Unit wise total energy consumption and energy
consumption per unit of production:-

1) ELECTRICITY BOKAJAN RAJBAN TANDUR
a) PURCHASED
I) UNITS (KWH) 19751276.00 | 17723927.00 | 81779899.00
II) TOTAL AMOUNT (o.in lakh) 1334.27 1117.42 4075.70
IIT) RATE PER UNIT (o./kwh) 6.76 6.30 4.98
b) OWN GENERATION
I- THROUGH DIESEL GENERATION
I) UNITS(KWH) 10636.80 0.00 0.00
II) TOTAL DIESEL CONSUMPTION IN LITRE 7600.00 0.00 0.00
III) UNITS/LITRE OF DIESEL OIL (KWH/ LITRE) 1.40 0.00 0.00
IV) COST PER UNIT o./KWH 43.82 0.00 0.00
2) COAL
QTY Consumed (MT) 24933.00 21199.00 146315.00
TOTAL COST (o.in lakh) 1591.27 1735.45 8132.90
AVERAGE RATE (0./MT) 6382.20 8186.48 5558.48
3) CONSUMPTION PER UNIT OF PRODUCTION
I) ELECTRICITY (KWH/MT of packed cement
incl. Township) 188.60 134.68 128.61
1) Booked Coal (% of clinker Production) 26.53 20.75 23.93
III) Coal (UHV) k.cal/kg of coal 5336.00 5247.00 3948.00




Production figures for the year 2020 -2021

Clinker Cement

BKO 93965 104005
RJO 102150 148000
TDO 611650 641356
TOTAL 807765 893361

(B) CCI as a Whole total energy consumption per unit of production-

1. ELECTRICITY

a) Purchased (2020-21) (2019-2020)
(Operating Units only) | (Operating Units only)
1)  Units (in lakhs) 1192.55 811.81
i1) Total amount (in lakhs) 6527.39 5570.21
ii1) Rate per Unit 5.47 6.86
b) Own Generation
i)  Units (Kwh) 10636.8 70745.20
ii) Total Diesel Consumption in Litre 7600.00 35000.00
iii) Units/Litre Of Diesel Oil (Kwh/ Litre) 1.40 2.02
iv) Cost per Unit (./ Kwh) 43.82 29.67
2. COAL
1)  Qty. Consumed (Tonne) 192447 120493.00
ii) Total Cost (% In Lakhs) 11459.62 7455.32
Average rate (3/MT) 6709.05 6615.11
Consumption per Unit of Production
1)  Electricity (KWH/ tonne of packed
Cement incl. Township) 136.60 142.20
ii) Booked coal (% of clinker production) 23.83 24.44
iii) Coal quality (UHV)(K.Cal / kg. of coal) 4273.73 4217.18

Rajban Unit Situated in Sirmaur District, Bokajan Unit Situated in Karabi Anglong
State- Himachal Pradesh District, State- Assam
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Tandur Unit Situated in K.V. Rangareddy District, State-Telangana
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Annexure A

CSR ACTIVITIES

A brief outline of the company's CSR policy,
including overview of projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the
web-link to the CSR policy:

CCI’'s CSR & Sustainability Policy is envisaged
as “A commitment to meet its social obligations
by playing an active role to improve the quality
of life of the communities and stakeholders on
a sustainable basis, preferably in the project
areas where it is operating”.

CCl integrates and align its CSR & Sustainability
policies and activities with its goals, plans and
strategies keeping in view the suggested activities
as per schedule VII of the Companies Act, 2013
and Guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises, Government of India. The CSR &
Sustainability activities will be imbibed by the
employees atall levels and it should permeate into
all activities, processes, operations and
transactions of CCI.

ey 2 (&) Q)
CSR project
or activity

Projects or
programs (1)
Local area
or other

Amount Amount
outlay
(Budget)

project

(in Rupees)

Web-link address to the CSR Policy is:
http://cciltd.in/page.php?id=194

The Composition of the CSR Committee.

The Company does not have any Independent
Director on the Board during the year 2020-21.
Accordingly, CSR Committee could not be
constituted.

Average net profits of the company for the last
three financial years: 0 (886.70) Lakhs

Prescribed CSR expenditure (2% of the amount as
initem 3 above): N.A

Details of CSR spent during the financial year:
(a) Total amount spent for the financial year: NIL
(b) Amountunspent, ifany: NIL

(c) Manner in which the amount spent during the
financial year is detailed below:

(Amount in )
) (6) )

Cumulative Amount spent
expenditure direct or through
up to the implementing
reporting agency

period

spent
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(R. P. Singh)
Director (Finance)
DIN No. 08750557

(Sanjay Banga)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 09353339



REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Company’s philosophy on Code of
Governance:

The philosophy of the Company in relation to
Corporate Governance is that Cement
Corporation of India Ltd (CCI) believes in
financial prudence, customers’ satisfaction,
transparency, accountability and commitment to
stakeholders. CCI practices based on its stated
beliefand the guidelines that Government of India
issues from time to time should go a long way to
enhance the value for all stakeholders i.c.
shareholders, customers, suppliers, creditors,
Government of India, State Governments,
Government Agencies/Departments and the
society at large.

Board of Directors:
Constitution of the Board:

Cement Corporation of India Limited is a
Government company within the meaning of
section 2(45) of the Companies Act, 2013. As per
the Articles of Association of the company, the
power to appoint directors rests with the President
of India. The strength of the Board shall not be

ii.

less than 3 Directors and not more than 12. The
number of Independent directors shall not be less
than one third of the actual strength of the Board.

Composition of Board:

As on 31st March 2021, the Board of CCI
comprised of three (3)* Directors out of which
one is Functional Director and two Part-time
official Directors, who are nominees of the
Administrative Ministry.

[*Shri P.M Chandraiah (Functional Director) was
entrusted the additional charge of Director
(Finance) with effect from 07.03.2021 vide MHI
order dated 15.03.2021. He assumed the
additional charge of Director (Finance) with
effect from 30.03.2021. Subsequently, due to
untimely demise of Shri P.M Chandraiah on 30th
April, 2021, he ceases to be the Director (Finance)
onthe Board of CCIL.

The name and categories of Directors, their
attendance in Board Meeting held during the year
and at the last Annual General Meeting as well as
the number of Directorship and Committee
(Audit Committee) positions are given in Table 1.

Table 1: Categories of Directors and the Directorship and Committee positions held by them

No. of
Directorship Membership held

SI. Name of No. of Committee

No. Directors

No. of
Board
Meeting

Attendance
in AGM
(held on

Board Meeting

held during

the tenure of held as on in other

Directors Attended 04.03.2021) 31.03.2021 companies as on N
(Including 31.03.2021 e
CCI) ;:
Functional Directors: =
=]
1. | Shri B. V. N. Prasad, =
C&MD 4 4 Yes 1 NIL &
2. | Shri S. Sakthimani e
(06.03.2021) 3 3 Yes 1 NIL %
Government Nominee Directors: g
3. | Smt. Sukriti Likhi 4 4 Yes 4 NIL o
4. | Smt. Alka Tewari 2 2 Yes 1 NIL S
5. | Shri A. M Manichan lc
(Up to 10.11.2020) 1 0 NA NA NA ﬁ

were conducted in accordance with the MCA
notification Circular No. 11/2020, Letter No. F. No.
2/1/2020-CL-V dated 24th March, 2020.

The company held four Board Meetings i.e. on
02.09.2020, 03.12.2020, 03.03.2021 and 24.03.2021
during the year under report. The Board Meetings
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iii.

iv.

Scheduling and selection of agenda items for
Board/Committee meetings:

* The meetings are convened by giving
appropriate notice after obtaining the
approval of the Chairman of the
Board/Committee. The C&MD/Directors
decides the date and place of
Board/Committee meetings. Detailed agenda
notes, management reports, and other
explanatory statements are circulated in
advance among the members to facilitate
meaningful, informed, and focused decisions
during the meeting. When urgent issues need
to be addressed, meetings are called at shorter
notice or resolutions are passed by circulation
in due compliance with applicable provisions
whether enunciated in the Act or its Articles.

*  Wherever it is not practical to attach any
document to the agenda notes due to its
confidential nature, or in special and
exceptional circumstances, additional or
supplemental items, such papers are placed
on the table in the meeting.

* The agenda papers are circulated after
obtaining the approval of the Functional
Director/Chairman & Managing Director.

* Presentations are made in the
Board/Committees meetings on matters
related to Finance, Operations, Human
Resources, etc. to enable members to take
informed decisions, as and when necessary.

* The members of the Board have complete
access to all information of the Company. The
Board is also free to recommend any issue
that it may consider important for inclusion in
the agenda. Senior management officials are
called to provide additional inputs to the
items being discussed by the Board, as and
when necessary.

Recording of minutes of the Board/Committee
meetings:

Minutes of the proceedings of each
Board/Committee meeting are duly recorded in
the Minutes Book. The minutes of each Board
meeting are circulated among Board members in
the next Board Meeting for their confirmation.
The minutes of Sub-Committee of the Board are
also placed before the Board for its information.

vi.

Follow-up mechanism:

An Action Taken Report on the important
decisions of the Board/Committee members is
presented as and when the ATR agenda received.
This acts as an effective follow-up, review and
report process.

Compliance:

It is our endeavor to ensure that all applicable
provisions of law, rules, and guidelines are
adhered to while preparing the agenda notes. The
Company ensures compliance of all the
applicable provisions of the Companies Act and
various other statutory requirements under
different laws. The requisite information is
regularly provided to the Board as detailed
below:-

*  Memorandum of Understanding (MOU),
Award of large contracts.

* Minutes of the meetings of the Audit
Committee and other Committees of the
Board.

*  Show cause, demand, prosecution notices,
and penalty notices, if any, which are
materially important.

» Fatal or serious accidents, dangerous
occurrences.

*  Majorinvestments, formation of subsidiaries,
joint ventures, and strategic Alliances.

* Disclosure of interest by Directors about
directorships and committee positions
occupied by them in other companies/firms,
etc.

e Other items in accordance with the law and
DPE Guidelines.

*  Quarterly Compliance certificate of statutory
provisions.

*  Other matters desired by the Board from time
to time.

vii. Non-Executive Directors’ compensation and

disclosures:

The Company did not pay sitting fee to
Government Nominee Directors. However, the
Independent Directors are being paid sitting fees
at the rate of Rs. 6000/- (Rs. Six thousand only)
per meeting and out of pocket expenses for



attending the meeting of Board of Directors and Xx. CodeofConduct
Committees thereof. The Company does not have
any Independent Director on its Board since
29.06.2019. Accordingly, the aforesaid amount
could not be paid during the Financial Year 2020-

The company is committed to conduct its
business in accordance with the highest
standards of business ethics and comply with all
applicable laws, rules and regulations. It is

21.
confirmed that the Board members and Sr.
viii. Directorship and Membership in Committee Management Personnel have affirmed
of Board of Directors of other Companies held compliance with Code of Conduct during the

year2020-21.
SI. Name of Category Directorship

No. Directors in other xi. Policies for Risk Assessment & Minimization

companies/
Disclosures
(2020-21)

The risk management system is an integrated
part and aligned with the corporate and
operational objectives. Risk management is
undertaken as part of normal business practice
1. |Shri B. V. N. Functional| NIL and not as a separate task at set time.

Prasad, C&MD Director

2. | Shri S. Sakthimani | Functional| Scooters India
Director (Finance) | Director | Limited The company does not have Independent
(Up to 06.03.2021) Directors on its Board during the financial year
2020-21. Accordingly, in view of the special
circumstances, the Board constituted an Audit
Committee consisting of the following

Functional Directors:

3. Audit Committee

Government Nominee Directors

3. | Smt. Sukriti Likhi | Govt. 1. Nepa Ltd
Nominee | 2. Engineering

. . Directors:-
Director | Projects
(India) 1) Smt. Sukriti Likhi, Director (Govt.
Limited Nominee) as Chairperson
3. Tumaku
ety 2)  ShriB.V.N. Prasad, C&MD as Member
Machine Tool
Park 3) Smt. Alka Tewari, Director (Govt.
4. |Smt. Alka Tewari |Govt. NIL Nominee) as Member
Nf)mlnee The Audit Committee has the powers, role and
Director . .
terms of reference in accordance with the 0N
5. |Shri A M. GOVt: L. Instr}l— Companies Act, 2013 and the Guidelines on NG
Manichan (Up to | Nominee | mentation Corporate Governance as issued by Department =
10.11.2020) Director | Limited of Public Enterprises. >
2. Hindust . . . =
Cabllel:ls Ilii dan During the year 2020-21, three Audit Committee =]
’ Meetings were held on 03.12.2020, 03.03.2021 g
3. Bhel and 24.03.2021 attended by following e
Electrical members:- z
Machines W %
. 0.0
Limited meetings held Meetings g
ix. Training of Board Members during the  attended -
tenure of (O
CCI takes initiatives to train its Board members the Directors &
about CCI’s profile, business, etc. All the 1. Smt. Sukriti Likhi 3 g
relevant issues and significant developments 5. ol BN Dencra] 3 ll\)
related to the working of CCI are imparted to . [
part-time Directors on the Board of CCI 3. Smt. Alka Tewari 3
{(official) and (non-official)}, as the case may 4. Remuneration Committee
be} by the management of CCI from time to ) )
time. Being a Government Company, Remuneration

@




and allowances payable to Directors is
determined by the Government and as per the
terms and conditions of their appointment /
contract. However, Department of Public
Enterprises has directed that each CPSE shall

For want of Independent Directors the
Remuneration Committee of the company could
not be reconstituted.

Detail of Remuneration paid to Directors/

constitute a Remuneration Committee headed KMP:

by a Part-time Non-official Director which will
decide the Annual Bonus/Variable pay policy for
its distribution across the Employees.

Details of remuneration paid to Directors/KMP
of the Company for the year 2020-21 are given
below:-

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Salary = Other Performance Value of Medical Contribution Total
including Benefits incentives Perquisites Reimbu- to PF & Other
DA & rsement Funds
HRA
1. |Shri B.V.N.
Prasad, C&MD 2791 6.34 0.00 0.00 0.18 3.00 | 37.43
2. | Shri S.
Sakthimani,
Director
(Finance.) (Up
to 06.03.2021) 23.80 6.30 0.00 0.00 0.19 2.56 | 32.86
3. | Shri Ajay
Kumar Sharma,
Co. Secretary 12.78 221 0.00 0.00 0.38 1.53 | 16.91
Total 64.50 14.85 0.00 0.00 0.76 7.10 | 87.20

5. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) 9.
Committee

Annual General Meeting

Details of Annual General Meetings for the last
As per the provisions of Section 135 of the three years are given hereunder:-

Companies Act, 2013, the Company is required

to have a Corporate Social Responsibility AGM S4th AGM  S5th AGM  56th AGM
: Committee. However, the Company is not Date & | 26th 30th 4th
1 having any Independent Director on the Board. Time September, | December, |March, 2021
g Accordingly, CSR Committee could not be 2018 at 2019 at at 12.00 PM
g constituted. 12.30 PM 03.00 PM
i: 6.  Stakeholders Relationship Committee Location zCOPel E:COP el zCOPel
omplex, omplex, omplex,
g_‘ Cement Corporation of India Limited is an Lodhi Road,| Lodhi Road,|Lodhi Road,
(<P] Unlisted Government Company and the entire New Delhi | New Delhi |New Delhi
Qﬂ share capital is held by Hon’ble President of - 110003 -110003 -110003
'?'3 India .and. his pominees. He}lce, no such Special | No No No
= committee is required to be constituted. Resolu
= ) i
= 7.  Meeting of Independent Directors tion(s)
< passed
= Since there is no Independent Director on the
% Board of the Company, the meeting of 10. Disclosures

Independent Directors could not be held. .
I. Related Party Transactions:

8.  Subsidiary Companies .
The Company has not entered into any

The Company has no Subsidiary Company. significant related party transactions with




II.

II1.

IV.

the Directors or their relatives (Disclosure 11.

made by directors individually pursuant to
Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013)
having potential interest with the Company
atlarge.

Compliance of Laws:

The Company has taken steps to comply
with the guidelines on Corporate
Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises (DPE) in May 2010.

The 56th AGM for the financial year 2019-
20 was held on 4th March, 2021. In this
regard, application under the provisions of

Companies Act, 2013 for compounding of 13.

defaultis being filed before the Registrar of
Companies.

There are no personal expenses incurred
for the Board of Directors except which are
as per terms of appointment as contractual
obligations.

Accounting Treatment:

The company followed the Accounting
Standards as prescribed by the Institute of

Chartered Accountants of India subject to 14.

the comments & observations as given by
the Statutory Auditors in its Report for the
Financial Statement prepared for the
financial year ended as on 31st March,
2021.

President Directives:

The company has not received any
Presidential directives during the financial
year 2020-21 and last three years.

Date : 25.02.2022
Place: New Delhi

&

12.

Vigilance

CCI, being a PSU, the records of the Company
are open to Audit by Comptroller and Auditor
General of India and open to inspection by
Vigilance. CCI has a Vigilance Department,
headed by CVO.

Means of communication

Annual financial performance is posted on the
Company’s website. www.cciltd.in The
Company also hosts official news on significant
corporate decisions and activities on the website
of CCI from time to time.

Whistle Blower Policy:

The company has established a mechanism for
employees to report concern about unethical
behavior, actual or suspected fraud or violation
of policy. The employees have direct access to
the CMD & Chairperson, Audit Committee who
are the Competent Authority under the Whistle
Blower Policy of the company. The whistle
Blower Policy is hosted on the official website
ofthe Company www.cciltd.in

Compliance Certificate:

Certificate from M/s GW & Associates,
Practicing Company Secretaries confirming the
compliance subject to their remarks and
observation thereon with the Conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated under the
guidelines issued by Department of Public
Enterprises forms part of the Annual Report for
the financial year 2020-21 which is Annexed
herewith.

FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

(Sanjay Banga)
Chairman & Managing Director
DIN No. 09353339
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

An Overview

The financial year 2020-21 witnessed the first
wave of Covid 19 induced lockdowns which led
to contraction of Indian economy in first half of
the Financial year. Covid 19 posed a formidable
challenge to the economy and required a balance
between live and livelihood. The second half of
Financial year witnessed a subdued but positive
growth in the cement sector.

Amidst the pandemic, cement consumption saw
a strong growth in the rural markets as labour
availability increased along with growth in
construction of rural infrastructure and low cost
housing. Central Government's scheme of
"Housing for All by 2022"and large
infrastructure projects provided impetus to
regaining the cement demand. However overall
the Indian cement production fell by about 11%
due to lockdown in quarter 1 of financial year on
YOY basis. All India cement production which
was approx. 329 Million Tonnes during FY
2019-20 fell to 294.4 Million Tonnes during FY
2020-21 as almost the entire month of April 20
was under nationwide lockdown.

However CCI was able to resume cement
production in the last week of April 2020 itself
even after following Covid 19 related protocols
and this speaks about the resolute nature of the
management and the workforce.

Financial Review and Analysis

The net profit of the Corporation for the F/Y
2020-21 is Rs.13.15 crores as compared to the
net loss of Rs. 50.94 crores for F/Y 2019-20. The
cement production during the year stood at 8.93
lac MT against 5.84 lac MT for the previous
Financial year.

Corporate Governance

CCI is committed to follow the highest
standards of Corporate Governance and the
Directors reaffirm their commitment to good
corporate governance. During the year under
review, the company was compliant with
provisions related to Corporate Governance.

Sustainability

Sustainable growth is an important part of the

company's business philosophy and CCI strives
to enhance environmental conservation
measures while pursuing business growth and
profitability. Sustainability measures includes
measures to reduce carbon emissions, increased
use of alternate fuels, increased solar power
capacity and water conservation. The units are
also having Sewage Treatment Plants to help
achieve sustainability. These efforts also help
nearby populations and also strengthen brand
and its reputation. CCI also installed and
commissioned the highly efficient Pulse Jet Bag
Filter at its Tandur unit, a major step towards
sustainable growth.

Digital Ecosystem

A digital ecosystem is also being promoted and
the successful launch and implementation of E-
Office at all the three units and Corporate Office
have helped in monitoring and tiding the Covid
pandemic period substantially apart from
ensuring reduced paper usage and also ensuring
ready availability of all relevant documents. The
decision making process has also been
expedited and streamlined due to
implementation E-Office. The employee leave
approval and record keeping process is also done
through the same package. The Corporation has
also undertaken digitisation of records in a big
way to ensure their longer life.

Risks Management

Cement is a highly competitive industry with
more than 98% capacity lying with the private
sector. In-fact cement has migrated from a
commodity to a branded commodity phase in
India. The important risks envisaged for the
cement sector are given below-

a) Economic Environment and Market
Demand-The growth in construction has
slowed down during the last few years
impacting cement consumption adversely.
With increased capacity of existing
producers and emergence of new entrants,
competition is a sustained risk. Similarly a
sustained growth of the country shall also
provide impetus towards a favourable
economic environment for increased
cement consumption.



b) Inflation and Increase in Cost of
Production—Cement production is an
energy intensive continuous process
production and any increase in prices of
coal, pet-coke and other fuels shall
increase the cost of production of cement,
which may be difficult to be passed on to
the consumer.

¢) Environment—Environment concerns
have increased recently and hence
discharge of waste, emission of
greenhouse gases, sewage treatment
plants, installation of bag houses and
extensive plantation drives are being
undertaken by the Corporation at almost all
the units to preserve environment.

Internal Control system

The internal audit team monitors the
effectiveness of the internal control systems and
reports to the Audit Committee. The
recommendations of the internal audit team on
improvements in the operating procedures and
control systems are also presented to the Audit
Committee and the business use these as tools
for strengthening the operating procedures.

CSR Policy

The company has a Corporate Social
Responsibility & Sustainability policy as
approved by the Board of Directors.

Other disclosures

Chapter-7 of Guidelines on Corporate

Governance for Central Public Enterprises
(CPSEs) provides that as a part of Directors'
Report or as an addition thereto, a Management
Discussion and Analysis Report should form
part of the Annual Report which includes
discussion on various matters within the limits
set by the company's competitive position. As
regards segment wise and product wise
performance, the company deals only in one
segment i.e. cement. The topics such as Human
Resources, Industrial Relation front and
Environmental Protection and conservation,
Technological conservation, Foreign Exchange
conservation etc. have already been covered in
Directors' Report.

Conclusion

The growth prospects of the cement industry are
linked to the growth of the economy. The outlook in
the short-term remains challenging. However, the
long-term driver for cement industry remains intact.
Importantly, the government's focus on infrastructure
development and housing augur well for the industry.

Cautionary Statement

Statements in this ‘“Management Discussions &

5

Analysis” describing Company's objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking
statements and progressive within the meaning of
applicable security laws and regulations. Actual
results may vary from those expressed or implied
depending upon economic conditions, Govt. policies

and other factors.
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FORM NO. MGT 9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financial year ended on 31st March, 2021

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

1. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS :

i) |CIN:- U74899DL1965G0O1004322
ii) |Registration Date:- 18/01/1965
iii) | Name of the Company: - CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
iv) | Category/ Sub-Category of the Company:- MANUFACTURING SECTOR
v) | Address of the Registered office and CORE-5, SCOPE COMPLEX,
contacts details:- 7 LODHI ROAD, NEW DELHI-110003
vi) | Whether listed company Yes / No:- No
vii) | Name, Address and Contact details of N.A.
Registrar and Transfer Agent, If any:-

2. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

Name and Description of the main NIC Code of the % to total turnover of

products/ services Product/services the company

1 Cement 2394 100%

3. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

Holdin % of
Name & Address g ‘
CIN/GLN / Subsidiary Shares APPlicable

/ Associate held

of the Company

NIL
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4. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)
i)  Category—wise Share Holding

No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end

the year of the year %

Category of Change
Shareholders % of % of  during

Demat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Total Total theyear

Shares Shares

A) Promoters

(1) Indian

(a) Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0.00

(b) Central Govt Equity - - 45,59,749 | 35,54,325 | 45,59,749 |35,54,325* 100% 100%

Shares Preference Shares - - 45,59,749 | 35,54,325 | 45,59,749 | 35,54,325| 100% 100% NIL

(c) State Govt. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0

(e) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

(f) Any Other 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0.00

Sub- total(A)(1):- 0 81,14,074 81,14,074

(2) Foreign

a) NRIs- Individuals 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0

¢) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0

d) Bank/FI 0 0 0 0.00

e) Any other.... 0 0 0 0.00

Sub- total(A) (2):- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Total shareholding of

Promoter

(A)=(A)(D+A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

A. Public share holding

1. Institutions

(a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(b) Banks/FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

(c) Central Govt./State 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0

d) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 N

¢) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 \é:

(*) Were to be redeemed from the procepds of sale gf the assets pf CCI. Request has beeh sent to Ministry for appropriate action. >

f) FIls 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 =

(g) Foreign Venture E

Capital Funds 0 0 0 0.00 (X

(h) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0.00 -

Stressed Asset 0 0 0 0.00 0 0 0 0 ?
g

2. Non-Institutions 91

a) Bodies Corp. :;

(Indian & Overseas) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 P

b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 g

(i) Individual Shareholders 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ll\)

k.

holding nominal share
capital upto Rs. 1 lakh

ii) Individual shareholders 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
holding nominal

share capital in excess of
Rs. 1 lakh
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No. of Shares held at the beginning of No. of Shares held at the end

%
e emoT the year of the year St

Shareholders % of % of  during
Demat Physical Total Total Demat Physical Total Total theyear
Shares Shares

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

c) others (Specify) Trusts

NRI & Foreign
Corporate Bodies

c-ii) Clearing Members
HUF

Sub-total (B)(2):-

Total Public Shareholding
B)=B)(1)+(B)(2)
A. Shares held by

Custodian for
GDR&ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

Grand Total (A+B+C) 0 81,14,074 81,14,074  100% 81,14,074 81,14,074  100%

= o | o | o
S PN o | o | o
SN o | oo
SPE=N o | o | o
Sl g|loc ||
S|l oc | oo
S o | oo
Sl g|loc || o

=)

NIL

(ii) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the % ch .
o o change in
Shareholder’s beginning of the year end of the year sharehofding
Name No. of % of % of Shares No.of % oftotal % of Shares during
Shares total Pledged / Shares  Shares of Pledged / the year
Shares encumbered the encumbered
of the to total company to total
company shares shares
1. | Central Govt. 81,14,074 100% - 81,14,074 100% - NIL
Total 81,14,074 100% - 81,14,074 100% - NIL

(iii) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change)

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
Particulars

No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/ Decrease in
Promoters Shareholding

during the year specifying the reason for NO CHANGE
increase/ decrease (e.g. allotment/ transfer/ bonus/
Sweat equity etc.):

At the end of the year




(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs
and ADRs):

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year

For Each of the Top 10 5 3
ST No. of % of total No. of % of total

shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding during
the year specifying the reasons for increase/ decrease
(e.g. allotment/ transfer/bonus/sweat equity etc.):

At the End of the year
(or on the date of separation, if separated during the year)

v)  Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

Shareholding at the Cumulative Shareholding
beginning of the year during the year
For Each of the Directors and KMP

No. of % of total No. of % of total
shares shares of the shares shares of the
company company

At the beginning of the year

Date wise Increase/Decrease in Shareholding
during the year specifying the reasons NIL
for increase/decrease (e.g. allotment/transfer/bonus/sweat
equity etc.):

At the End of the year

5. INDEBTNESS
Indebtness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrues but not due for payment

(R in Lakh)
Total

Secured Loans Unsecured

excluding deposits Loans Deposits Indebtedness N
Indebtness at the beginning of the financial \é’-
i) Principal Amount 15090.07 15090.07 >
ii) Interest due but not paid 12385.27 12385.27 =]
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL E
Total (i+ii+iii) 27475.34 27475.34 <]
Change in Indebtness during the financial year NIL NIL -
Addition ?
Reduction =
Net Change NIL NIL g
Indebtness at the end of the financial year =
i)  Principal Amount 15090.07 15090.07 l;
ii)  Interest due but not paid 12385.27 12385.27 (Sd
iii) Interest accrued but not due NIL NIL |c
Total (i+ii+iii) 27475.34 27475.34 l:

2N
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6. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORSAND KEY MANAGERIALPERSONNEL

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole —time Directors and/or Manager:

(R in Lakh)
S. Particulars of Remuneration Name of MD/WTD/ Manager Total
No. Amount
Shri B.V.N. Prasad Shri. S. Sakthimani
(up to 06.03.2021)
1. | Gross salary
(a) Salary as per provisions contained in 34.25 30.10 64.35
section 17(1) of the Income tax Act, 1961
(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income —tax Act, 1961 -- -- -
(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3) -- -- --
Income-tax Act, 1961
Stock Option NIL NIL NIL
Sweat Equity NIL NIL NIL
Commission
- As % of profit NIL NIL NIL
- Others, specify....
5. | Others, please specify
(i) Contribution to PF 3.00 2.56 5.56
(i1)) Medical Reimbursement 0.18 0.19 0.37
Total (A) 37.43 32.86 70.29
Ceiling as per the Act
B. Remuneration to other directors
(R in Lakh)

Particulars of Remuneration Name of Directors Total Amount

1. Independent Directors 0 - -

e Fee for attending board committee meetings

¢ Commission

*  Others, please specify
Total (1) 0
2. Other Non-Executive Directors(BIFR Nominee)

*  Fee for attending board committee meetings

e Commission

e Others, please specify
Total (2)
Total (b)=(1+2) 0 - | —————

Total Managerial Remuneration

Overall Ceiling as per the Act

Ao
i
()
(o]
()
(@\|
N
P
(=)
=8
<P]
a7
)
<
=
=
=
<
=
O~
w




C. REMUNERATION TO KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL OTHER THAN MD/
MANAGER/WTD

(X in Lakh)
Particulars of Remuneration COMPANY SECRETARY DIR

(FIN.)/ CFO (Up to 06.03.2021)
Shri. Ajay Kumar Sharma Shri. S. Sakthimani

1 |Grosssalary L

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in section 17(1)
of the Income — tax Act, 1961 14.99 30.1

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax Act, 1961

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under section 17(3)
Income-tax Act, 1961 - -

2 | Stock Option o -
3 | Sweat Equity - -
4 | Commission
- As % of profit = -
- Others, specify
5 | Others, please specify o -

6) Contribution to PF 1.53 2.56
(i1) Medical Reimbursement 0.38 0.19
Total 16.91 32.86

7.  PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Details of Penalty  Authority Appeal made,
Section of the Brief / Punishment/ [RD / NCLT/ if any
Companies Act Description Compounding COURT] (give Details)

Type
fees imposed

A. COMPANY

Penalty Section 96 Holding of ROC Application
AGM for before ROC,
the year NCT of
2019-20 Delhi and
beyond the Haryana is in
extended time process.
period
Compounding
B. DIRECTORS NIL
Penalty
Punishment
Compounding
C. OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFAULT NIL
Penalty
Compounding
FOR AND ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD
(Sanjay Banga)
Date : 25.02.2022 Chairman & Managing Director
Place: New Delhi DIN No. 09353339
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Geeta (Rani O adlmwa
B.Com, ACS, LLB Gompany Qdecrelary

COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To

The Members of

Cement Corporation of India Limited,
Core -5,Scope Complex 7-

Lodhi Road

New Delhi - 110003

1. We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Cement
Corporation of India Limited, having its registered office at Core -5, Scope Complex,
7 Lodhi Road, New Delhi-110003, for the financial year ended on 31.03.2021,as
stipulated in guidelines issued by the Department of Public Enterprises, Ministry of
Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, Govt of India, May, 2010 ( as amended from
time to time).

2. The compliance of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the management.
Our examination was limited to the procedures and implementations thereof, adopted
by the company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of the Corporate. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statement of the
company.

3. In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations
given to us, we certify that the company has complied with the conditions of
Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above mentioned DPE guidelines except
the following:

a. There was no Independent Director on the Board of Company since 29.06.2019,
however request to fill the vacancies of Independent Directors had been sent to
the administrative ministry from time to time.
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A-428, Dakshin Puri, New Delhi-110062
M: 8802712645, E-mail: geetawadhwacs@ gmail.com Gwgwassociatel2@gmail.com




b. As per the DPE guidelines, the Audit Committee shall have minimum three
Directors as members and Two-thirds of the members of audit committee shall
be Independent Directors. But the company has no Independent Director. Hence,
composition of the audit committee is not as per DPE guidelines.

C. The company does not have constituted the Remuneration Committee.
4.  We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability

of the company not the efficiency or the effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the company.

For G W & Associates
Company Secretaries

Cs Geeta Rani Wadhwa
Proprietor
Membership No 25218
Cp No 9822
M : 8802712645

UDIN NO. A025218C001339465

DATE: NEW DELHI
PLACE: 02.02.2022
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Balika Sharma And Associates
Company Secretaries

Address : Flat No. 211 pocket A/ 3,
Sector-7, Rohini, New Delhi,

®in Code -110085

Mobile : 9811387946

E-mail Id: balikasharma@gmail.com

Form No. MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2021
[Pursuant to section 204 (1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9
of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members of,

Cement Corporation of India Limited

Reg. Off: Core -5,Scope Complex 7- Lodhi Road New Delhi-110003
CIN: U74899DL1965G0OI1004322

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions
and the adherence to good corporate practices by Cement Corporation of India Limited,
(hereinafter called “the Company”). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that
provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and
expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, e-Forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial
audit. We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering
the financial year commencing from 1* April, 2020 and ended on 31* March, 2021 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-
processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the
reporting made hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, e-forms and returns filed and other records
maintained by Cement Corporation of India Limited (“the Company”) for the financial year
ended on 31* March, 2021 according to the provisions of:

1) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made there under;

2) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made there under;

3) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed there under;

4) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under to

the extent of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External
Commercial Borrowings;

GST No. : O7AMARPS 9564 K1ZE




Balika Sharma And Associates
Company Secretaries

Address : Flat No. 211 pocket A / 3,
Sector-7, Rohini, New Dellii,

®in Code -110085

Mobile : 9811387946

E-mail Id: balikasharma@gmail.com

5) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange

Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-

a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and
Takeovers) Regulations, 2011;

b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading)
Regulations, 1992;

¢) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2009;

d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and
Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999;

e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securitics)
Regulations, 2008;

f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer
Agents) Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

g) The Sccuritics and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations,
2009; and

h) The Sccurities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Sccurities) Regulations, 1998;

6) Being an Unlisted Government Company, the above mentioned acts given in para 2, 3,4 and
5 are not applicable to the Company.

7) We have relied on the representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and
mechanism formed by the Company for compliances under other applicable Acts, Laws and
Regulations to the Company.

We have examined compliances of the provisions of para (i) as they had been notified by Central
Government with effect from 01* July, 2015 but we have not examined compliances of the
provisions of para (i) as these are not applicable to the Company (being Unlisted Government
Company).

i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India.
ii) The Listing Agreements entered into by the Company with N.A. Stock Exchange(s), if
applicable;

We further report that

During the year under review, the Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with
proper balance of Executive Directors and Non-Executive Directors; except Independent
Directors, however, the Company has already requested the Administrative Ministry to appoint
requisite number of Independent Directors on the Board of Company and the confirmation on
same is awaited.
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Balika Sharma And Associates
Company Secretaries

Address : Flat No. 211 pocket A/ 3,
Sector-7, Rohini, New Delhi,

®in Code -110085

Mobile : 9811387946

E-mail Id: balikasharma@gmail.com

Adequate notice is given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for secking and
obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for
meaningful participation at the meeting.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate
with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable
laws, rules, regulations and guidclines as stated above.

Acts, Rules and Regulations stated above at para no. 5 are not applicable to the Company;
however, we have been informed that there was no transaction reported under the provisions of
FEMA, during the year under report.

Place: New Delhi Signature:
Date: 28.01.2022 Balika Sharma & Ass
Company Secretaries
FCS No: 4816

C.P. No: 3222
UDIN number F004816C002320943

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure I and
forms an integral part of this report.
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Balika Sharma And Associates
Company Secretaries

Address : Flat No. 211 pocket A / 3,
Sector-7, Rohini, New Delhi,

Pin Code -110085

Mobile : 9811387946

E-mail Id: balikasharma@gmail.com

ANNEXURE I

To,

The Members of,

Cement Corporation of India Limited

Reg. Off: Core -5,Scope Complex 7- Lodhi Road New Delhi-110003
CIN: U74899DL1965GOI1004322

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter:

1. Management of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

]

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial Records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

4. Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws,
rules and regulations & happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on
test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company not the

Place: New Delhi Signature:
Date: 28. 01, 2022 Balika Sharma & Associates
Company Secretaries
FCS No: 4816
C.P.No: 3222

UDIN number F004816C002320943

GST No. : O7TAMAPS 9564 K1ZE Membership No. 4816, C. ®. No. 3222
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MAHALWALA & CO.

% Chartered Accountants

Head Office: E-97, LGF, Greater Kailash-I, New Delhi-110048

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT
(REVISED)

To

The Members,
Cement Corporation of India Ltd New Delhi
Revised Report on the Financial Statements

This audit report is in supersession of our earlier Audit Report dated 9th December 2021 on the accounts as at 31st
March 2021 of the CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED has been revised to give effect to the half
margins dated 29th December 2021 issued by the Indian Audit and Accounts department, office of the Principal
Director of Audit (I&CA), New Delhi.

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying standalone financial statements of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA
LIMITED (“the Company”) CIN No —U74899DL1965 GOI1004322 which comprises the Balance Sheet as at
March 31,2021, and Statement of Profit and Loss and Statement of Cash Flow for the year then ended, and notes to
the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information, in which are incorporated eleven units (Mandhar, Tandur, Tandur YRO, Charkhi Dadri, Akaltara,
Nayagaon, Nayagaon Expansion and Delhi Grinding unit, Kurukunta, Adilabad, Bokajan & Silchar Grinding
Unit) audited by the branch auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General Of India and Rajban
(Himachal Pradesh), Bhatinda Grinding Unit and Corporate Office audited by us.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, except for the
matters described in the Basis for Qualified Opinion paragraph, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the
information required by the Companies Act, 2013 in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Unit as at31st
March 2021, its profitand its loss, and its Cash Flows for the year then ended.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

a. Execution of title and lease deeds of land of certain units in favor of company continues to be pending and
land details are subject to reconciliation. Further, the DDA had suo moto transferred the land measuring
14.20 acres to SDMC on 11-04- 2017, the cost of which is now transferred to “Recoverable from outside
parties”. Moreover, the physical possession of land measuring 6.74 acres given to railways for constructing
siding is not yet handed over to the company, pending construction. [Refer Point No.04and 08 of Note-34].

b. No provision is made in respect of the liability arising out of acquisition and use of government land outside
CCTI’s Adilabad Township as road from pump house to national highway 7, the alienation order of which is
awaited. [Refer Point No.06 of Note34].

c. The effect of inconsistencies pointed out in the special audit report in relation to Yerraguntla unit sold in
1998, has not been considered due to pending reconciliation [Refer Point No. 120f Note34]

d. The balance of certain Trade Receivable, Loans and advances, Trade Payables, Deposits to and from parties
and Other Liabilities are subject to confirmation and reconciliation. The financial impact, if any arising out
ofnon-reconciliation is unascertainable. [Refer Point No. 22o0f Note34].

E-2/16, 2nd Floor, White House Ansari Rad, Daryaganj, New Delhi - 110002

wn
~
=)
>
=
-
=
o
P
~
(¢”]
=
=
-
-
N
=
N
Nt
N
[u—y




o
A
(=)
(o]
(=)
(@\|
N
|
(=]
=8
(<P]
=~
o
<
=
=
=
<
=
>~
w

The company has seven production units and a grinding unit at Delhi, where operations were discontinued
between the years 1996 to 1999 and a grinding unit at Bhatinda (Punjab) which did not commence
production, in respect of which attention is drawn to point No.11 of Note 34. As per view of the
Management, no provision for impairment of assets, underAS-28 issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India, is required because recoverable value expected is normally more than the book value
ofthe Assets.

The company had issued 3554325 Non-cumulative Redeemable Preference Shares of ¥1,000/- each for a
value 0f ¥355.43 crores to Govt. of India on 22nd March 2007 for 7 (seven) years As per terms of issue,
above preference shares were to be redeemed before 22nd March 2014, which is not in consonance with the
terms of the issue. Management informed that further action for re- issue of preference share has been
sought from Ministry as per Cabinet/BIFR direction. [Refer Point No.13 of Note 34].

Out of the Total Inventory of ¥11,963.31 Lakh the inventory of non-operating units of ¥4,095.84 Lakh
(around 34% of Total Inventory) had been carried forward in the books at same amounts from several past
years. Having regard to nature of inventory items involved and comments of branch auditors on inventory in
their respective audit reports, there may be considerable depletion in value of inventory the effect of which
has not been quantified or provided for by the management in the financial statements.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the
Companies Act, 2013.0ur responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s
Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the company
in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Emphasis of Matter

We draw attention to following notes in the financial statements:

1.

The Company was declared sick vide Hon’ble BIFR letter No. 501/96-BENCH IV SOL dt. 8-8-96. Hon’ble
BIFR, in its hearing held on 21-03-2006 has approved the Rehabilitation Scheme prepared by M/s. IFCI
(OA) and approved by Govt. of India. The Sanctioned Scheme was circulated by Hon’ble BIFR on 03-05-
2006 which inter alia envisaged settlement of secured and unsecured creditors and expansion/technological
up gradation of 3 operating plants and closure / sale of remaining 7 non-operating plants. After closure of
Hon'ble BIFR, the sale of non-operating unit is undertaken through DHI as per DIPAM guidelines. As per
direction, sale of non-operating units is required to be taken place in two phases for which Assets Valuer,
Transaction Advisor and Legal Advisor have been appointed. PIM (Preliminary Information
Memorandum) for five units has been prepared. Expression of Interest for Nayagaon Unit has been
published. Hence, the assets and liabilities of Nayagaon Expansion (1 million tonne plant), to the extent
identified as directly related to operation, has been transferred to Nayagaon Cement Factory with effect
from 01-04-2019. Similarly, the liabilities of Nayagaon Cement Factory, other than as mentioned earlier,
has been transferred to Nayagaon Expansion (1 million tonne plant).(See Note 34.09)

A Payment of ¥ 2305.25 Lakhs has been made to DFO, Ponta Sahib, Himachal Pradesh State Government
towards Net Present Value and interest thereon for non-forest use of forest land in pursuance of letter from
Ministry of Environment, Forest and Climate Change dated 1st April 2015. ( See Note 34.17)

Our opinion is not modified in respect of these matters.
Information other than the financial statements and auditor’s report thereon

The Company’s board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including Annexures to Board's
Report, Business Responsibility Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's
report thereon.



Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
ofassurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the standalone
financial statements or our knowledge obtained during our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibility of Management for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”) with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a true
and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cashflows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting Standards specified
under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,2014.

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation and maintenance of
accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for
ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intends to liquidate the Company
orto cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our
opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise
from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters
which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there
under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of the
Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and the disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In
making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal financial control relevant to the Company’s
preparation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of the
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of the accounting estimates made by the Company’s
Directors, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.
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We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the financial statements.

Other Matters

We did not audit the financial statements of 11 (eleven) branches included in the standalone financial
statements of the company whose financial statements/ financial information include total assets 0f3383.49
crore as at 31st March 2021 and total revenues 0f% 356.56 crore (Approx.79% of total Revenue) for the year
ended on that date. These financial statements have been audited by the branch auditors whose reports have
been furnished to us, and our opinion in so far as it relates to the amounts and disclosures included in respect
ofbranches, is based solely on the report of such branch auditors.

We have examined Company’s few critical financial indicators viz. inventory holding ratio, current ratio,
sales graph, drop in man power as stipulated in Standard on Auditing (SA) 570 (Revised) (Going Concern)
and found that these showed a negative picture about the Company till FY 2019-20, but almost all financial
indicators have showed a positive picture for the FY 2020-21 and as such we have nothing to report in the
matter for the FY 2020-21.

Our opinion is not modified in respect of above matter.
Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1.  As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 (“the Order”), issued by the
Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, and on the basis of such
checks of the books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the
information and explanation given to us, we give in the ‘Annexure A’, a statement on the matters
specified in the paragraphs 3 and 4 of the said Order.

2. We are enclosing our report in terms of Section 143(5) of the Act, on the basis of such checks of the
books and records of the Company as we considered appropriate and according to the information and
explanation given to us, in the Annexure [ and Annexure II on the directions and sub directions issued
by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India.

3. Asrequired by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books and proper returns adequate for the purposes of
our audit have been received from the branches not visited by us.

¢) The reports on the accounts of the branch offices of the Company audited under Section 143(8) of
the Act by branch auditors have been sent to us and have been properly dealt with by us in
preparing this report.

d) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this
Reportare in agreement with the books of accounts and returns.

e) In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts)
Rules, 2014.

f) Being a Government Company, pursuant to the Notification No. GSR 463(E) dated 5th June 2015
issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India, provisions of sub-section (2) of
Section 164 of the Companies Act, 2013, are not applicable to the Company.

g) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in
“Annexure B”.



h) With respect to other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i.  The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its
financial statements—Refer Note No 32 to the financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which
there were any material foreseeable losses.

iii. There have not been any amounts, required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company in accordance with the relevant provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and Rules made there under.

Place: New Delhi
Date: 17/01/2022

UDIN: 22089370AAAAAJ7184

wn
~
=
>
=]
=]
=
oo
J—
e,
(¢”)
=
=
-
H
N
e
N
T
N
[




Annexure ‘A’
Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our Report of
even date to the Members of CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LTD on the accounts for the year
ended 31st March,2021]

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the information and Explanations given
tous during the course of our audit, we report that:

L. Inrespect of its fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of the fixed assets except Akaltara Cement Factory unit as mentioned its branch audit
report. Furthermore, the fixed assets records of Kurkunta Unit (NOU) were not available for
verification as reported by the branch auditor in its report.

(b)  As explained to us, fixed assets, with the exception of Akaltara Cement Factory unit and Kurkunta
Unit, have been physically verified by the management during the year in accordance with the phased
manner program of verification adopted by the management which, in our opinion, provides for
physical verification of all the fixed assets at reasonable intervals. According to the information and
explanations given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification and have been
properly dealt with the books of accounts.

(c) Title deeds of immovable properties are held in name of the Company except some of the units as
mentioned in the branch audit reports. Following Title deeds of land and other properties of the
Company are yet to be executed. (Refer Point No.4 and 8 of Notes 34) Detail given as under:

Units Name Description of Land/Building
1. Mandhar 1.06 Acres
2. Akaltara 495.75 Acres
3. Bhatinda 10.12 Acres
4. Nayagaon One Million Tonne Plant
and Delhi Cement Grinding Unit 6.74 Acres
5. Nayagaon 155.83 Acres
6. Nayagaon 0.146 Hectares
7. Adilabad 58.81 Acres
8. Head Office Building % 266.58 Lakh Excluding Electrical

Installation of ¥ 5.7 Lakh

II.  Inrespectofitsinventory:

(a)  Asexplained to us, the inventories of finished goods, semi-finished goods, and ‘A’& ‘B’ category of
stores, spare parts and raw materials except for Akaltara unit and Kurkunta unit, were physically
verified at the end of the year by the Management. As regard inventory of ‘C’ category of spare parts,
the management has a system of physical verification so that all items are physically verified at least
once in the block of three years. Accordingly, a part of such inventory was physically verified during
the year. There are no inventories lying with third parties.

(b) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has
maintained proper records of its inventories and no material discrepancies were noticed on physical
verification of stocks as compared to book records. As per Mandhar Unit branch audit report (A non-
operating unit), some items of inventory are lying open in the ground and have lost their existence.
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Iv.

VL
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Inrespect of loans, secured or unsecured, granted to the parties covered in register maintained under section
189 of the Companies Act2013:

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted any loans to
companies, firms, limited liability partnership or other parties covered in the Register maintained under
Section 189 ofthe Companies Act, 2013; and therefore paragraph 3(iii) of the Order is not applicable.

In respect of loans, investments, guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanation given to us, the company has not accepted
deposits and does not have any unclaimed deposits. Therefore, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the order are
not applicable to the Company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant to the Rules made by the
Central Government under Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and are of the opinion that prima
facie the prescribed cost records have been made and maintained except for the units declared as sick by
BIFR. We have, however, not made a detailed examination of these records with a view to determining
whether they are accurate or complete.

Inrespect of statutory dues:

(a)  According to the records of the Company and information and explanations given to us, the Company
has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including Provident Fund,
employees state insurance (ESI), Investor Education and Protection Fund, Income-tax, Tax deducted
at sources, Tax collected at source, Professional Tax, Sales Tax, value added tax (VAT), service Tax,
GST, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it, with the
appropriate authorities. In the following undisputed cases, the payment is in arrear as at Balance Sheet
date for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable:

Nature of Statute Nature of Dues Amount (X in Lakh)
Central Sales Tax Central Sales Tax 9.61
Corporation Tax Entry Tax 14.14
Corporation Tax NALA TAX 18.92
Corporation Tax Royalty (and interest) 66.98
Dead Rent Dead Rent(and interest) 41.32
ED gram Panchayat tax Surcharge/Additional Tax 45.93
Income Tax Interest on Late Payment of income tax | 0.23
Industries (Development Cess on Cement 18.03
& Regulation Act), 1951

Local Sales Tax Sales Tax 1597.49
Mining Dues Mining Department 186.61
Professional Tax Professional Tax and other misc. 0.007
Surcharge/Additional Tax Surcharge/Additional Tax 13.26
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VIIL

IX.

XI.

XII.

XII.

XIV.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, the disputed amounts payable in respect of
Income-tax, Custom Duty, Excise Duty, sales tax, VAT, Cess and other material statutory dues in
arrears were outstanding as at 31 March, 2021 is given below:

Particulars Nature of Dues Forum where Pending Amount < in Lakh)
NALA TAX NALA TAX N.A. 51.13
Property Tax Property Tax N.A. 251.98
Service Tax Service Tax N.A. 2.29
Royalty Royalty (with interest) | N.A. 519.88
NPDCL NPDCL N.A. 2.6
Income Tax Demand due to Commissioner of
mismatch in TDS Income Tax 9.33
Property Tax House & Fire Tax High Court of Punjab 205.49
and Haryana
Excise Duty Excise Duty Appellate Authorities 538.7
Sales Tax Sales Tax Dues High Court Telangana 274.61
Service Tax GTA Service Commissioner (Appeal) | 38.73
Central Excise &
Service Tax

Further, the branch auditor of Bokajan Unit disclaimed his opinion regarding disputed Income tax or
sales tax dues due to the non-availability of assessment orders

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has defaulted in
the repayment of principal amount of loans and interest thereon in respect of dues, as per details given here
asunder:

Particulars Amount in Lakhs Period of Default
Govt. of India including Interest | 27475.00 From 2011

Based on our audit procedures and according to the information given by the management, the Company
has not raised any money by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including debt instruments) or
taken any term loan during the year.

According to the information and explanations given to us, we report that no fraud by the Company or any
fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

The provisions of Section 197 read with Schedule V to the Act are not applicable to Government
Companies. According, the provisions of clause 3(xi) of the order are not applicable to the Corporation.

The company is not a Nidhi Company and Nidhi Rules, 2014 not applicable to it as such the provision of
Clause3 (xii) of the Order are not applicable on the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with sections 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 have been disclosed in financial statement as
required under Accounting Standard (AS) 18, Related Party Disclosures specified under
section133oftheAct, read with rule7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 to the extent applicable to
the state Controlled entities.

The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly
convertible debentures during the year under review. Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3(xiv) of the order
arenotapplicable.



XV. The Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him. Accordingly, provisions of Clause 3 (xv) of the order are not applicable.

XVI. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005823N

Place : New Delhi
Date : 17/01/2022

UDIN : 22089370AAAAAJ7184
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Annexure ‘B’
Report on Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies
Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of CEMENT CORPORATION OF
INDIA LTD (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2021 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of
the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on
the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities
include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating
effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s
policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Act.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting
based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing deemed to be prescribed
under section 143(10) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls,
both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls
over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. A Company’s internal financial control
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

1. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions
and dispositions of the assets of the corporation;

2. Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements following generally accepted accounting principles and that receipts and expenditures of the
corporation are being made only in accordance with following authorization of management and directors

ofthe corporation; and
N



3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or
disposition of the Company’s assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility
of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur
and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may
deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, , the company has maintained, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as of
March 31, 2021, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005823N

/;

CA Mangj/ Gupta Partner
M.No: 089370

Place : New Delhi
Date : 17/01/2022

UDIN : 22089370AAAAAJ7184
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Annexure-I

Compliance Report for Directions under section 143(5) of Companies Act, 2013 for
the year ended 31st March 2021

1. Whether the Company has a system in place to
process all the accounting transactions through IT
system? If yes, the implications of processing of
accounting transactions outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts along with the financial
implications, if any, may be stated.

Yes, the Company has a system in place to process all
the accounting transactions through IT system. We
have not noticed any accounting transactions which
have been processed outside the IT system.

2. Whether there is any restructuring of an existing
loan or cases of waiver/write-off of debts/loans/
interest etc. made by a lender to the Company due
to the Company’s inability to repay the loan? If
yes, the financial impact may be stated. Whether
such cases are properly accounted for? (in case,
lender is a Government company, then this
direction is also applicable for statutory auditor of
lender company).

During the year there has been no restructuring of an
existing loan or cases of waiver/write-off of
debts/loans/ interest etc. made by a lender to the
Company due to the company's inability to repay the
loan.

3. Whether funds (grants/subsidy etc.)
received/receivable for specific schemes from
Central/State Government or its agencies were
properly accounted for/utilized as per its term and
conditions? List the causes of deviation.

The funds received/receivable for specific schemes
from Central/State agencies were properly accounted
for/ utilized as per its term and conditions.

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
FRN: 005823N

’

=

CA Manej Gupta Partner
M.No: 089370

Place : New Delhi
Date : 17/01/2022

UDIN 22089370AAAAAJT7184



Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)
. As At As At
Particulars Note No.  nrarch 31,2021 March 31, 2020
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Shareholders' Funds
(a) Share Capital 02 81,140.74 81,140.74
(b) Reserves and Surplus 03 (82,033.82) (83,349.38)

(893.08) (2,208.64)
Non-Current Liabilities

(a) Long-Term Borrowings 04 15,090.07 15,090.07
(b) Other Long Term Liabilities 05 24,152.55 23,856.86
(c) Long-Term Provisions 06 4,312.73 4,851.13

43,555.35 43.798.06
Current Liabilities
(a) Short-Term Borrowings 07 - -
(b) Trade Payables 08 2,121.43 2,219.41
(c) Other Current Liabilities 09 8,983.35 6,593.88
(d) Short-Term Provisions 10 2,622.69 1,946.22

13.727.47 10,759.51
Total 56,389.74 52,348.93
ASSETS
Non-Current Assets
(a) Fixed Assets

(i) Tangible Assets 11A 14,125.80 12,317.44

(i1) Intangible Assets 11B 0.80 -
(iii) Capital Work-In-Progress 12 5,958.60 5,808.56
(iv) Intangible Assets under development 13 12.81 0.20
(b) Non-Current Investments 14 227.98 227.98
(c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 15 3,202.01 3,316.53
(d) Other Non-Current Assets 16 29.76 38.75
(e) Unamortised Expenses 17 2,086.52 2,019.84

25,644.28 23,729.30
Current Assets
(a) Current Investments 18 - - 3
(b) Inventories 19 11,963.31 14,309.33 =
(¢) Trade Receivables 20 542.01 940.71 >
(d) Cash and Bank Balances 21 13,585.85 9,133.49 =
(e) Short-Term Loans and Advances 22 3,382.34 3,012.84 =]
(f) Other Current Assets 23 1,271.95 1,223.26 =

30,745.46 28,619.63 &
Total 56,389.74 52,348.93 w
Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1to 34 o
The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Balance Sheet =
This is the Balance Sheet referred to in our report of even date 9{
For Mahalwala & Co. -t
Chartered Accountants o
ICAI Firm Registration No. 005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors S
Sd/- Sd/- Sd/- |c
(CA Manoj Gupta) (Sanjay Banga) (Raj Pal Singh) [\O]
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance) ok
Membership No. 089370 DIN : 09353339 DIN : 08750557

Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 09-12-2021 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Manoj Kumar Patra)
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary AGM (Finance)
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
. Year ended Year ended
Particulars Note No-  nfarch 31,2021 March 31, 2020
Revenue
I Revenue from Operations
(a) Sale of Products (Includes clinker) 41,176.61 24,761.69
(b) Other Operating Revenues 282.51 171.26
Total from Operations 41,459.12 24,932.95
II Other Income 24 3,479.94 4,902.08
Total Revenue 44,939.06 29,835.03
Expenses
(a) Cost of Materials Consumed 25 5,057.89 4,748.70
(b) Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade 26 1,922.00 (439.73)
(c) Employee Benefits Expense 27 5,671.85 5,489.65
(d) Other Expenses 28 30,058.72 23,044.65
(e) Finance Costs 29 - -
(f) Depreciation and Amortisation Expense 30 913.04 765.08
Total Expenses 43,623.50 33,608.35
Profit / (Loss) before Exceptional Items 1,315.56 3,773.32)
Exceptional Items Income / (Expense) 31A - (1,320.77)
Profit / (Loss) before Tax 1,315.56 (5,094.09)
Tax Expense on Continuing operations - -
Profit / (Loss) from Continuing operations 2,345.23 (4,567.16)
Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing operations 31C (1,029.67) (526.93)
Tax expense of Discontinuing operations - =
Profit / (Loss) from Discontinuing operations (After Tax) (1,029.67) (526.93)
Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,315.56 (5,094.09)
Earnings per Equity Share (in Rs.)
— (Par Value of Rs.1000/- per Equity Share)
o Basic 28.77 (82.83)
c' Diluted 28.77 (82.83)
(o)
= Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1to 34
S:] The Notes referred to above form an integral part of the Statement of Profit & Loss
P
8-1 This is the Statement of Profit & Loss referred to in our report of even date
?]
m For Mahalwala & Co.
e Chartered Accountants
g ICAT Firm Registration No. 005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors
é Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-
< (CA Manoj Gupta) _ (Sanjay Banga) (Raj Pal Singh)
Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)
'«‘i\ Membership No. 089370 DIN No. 09353339 DIN No. 08750557
L Sd/- Sd/-
Date: 09-12-2021 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Manoj Kumar Patra)
Place: New Delhi Company Secretary AGM (Finance)




Cash Flow Statement for the Year Ended 31st March, 2021

(X in Lakhs)

Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total

Particulars Year ended Year ended  Year ended Year ended  Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

A. Cash flow from Operating Activities:

Net profit/(loss) before Tax 2,345.23 (4,567.16) (1,029.67) (526.93) 1,315.56 (5,094.09)
Adjusted for:

Depreciation and amortisation expenses 1,555.16 644.85 85.98 12091  1,641.14 765.76
Finance Cost - - - - - -
Interest and Other Income (2,740.18) (3,081.67)  (122.10) (1,627.70) (2,862.28) (4,709.37)
Profit on disposal of Fixed Assets (1.14) (13.60) - (11.08) (1.14) (24.68)
Profit on sale of Investment - - - - - -
Provisions no longer required written back (570.71)  (166.83) (45.81) (1.22)  (616.52) (168.05)
Provision for doubtful receivables - 13.09 - - - 13.09
Unamortised Expenses written off 258.32 181.49 - - 258.32 181.49
Exceptional (Income)/Expense - - - 1,320.77 - 1,320.77

Operating profit before working capital changes 846.68 (6,989.83) (1,111.60)  (725.25) (264.92) (7,715.08)
Changes in Working Capital:

Increase / (Decrease) in Trade Payables 31.01 52.19  (128.99) 118.34 (97.98) 170.53
Increase / (Decrease) in Other Liabilities 3,362.68  (365.10) (61.00) 190.61  3,301.68 (174.49)
Increase / (Decrease) in Provisions 249.53  (120.09) (111.45) 117.55 138.08 (2.54)
Decrease / (Increase) in Trade Receivables 398.69  (107.77) - (417.29) 398.69  (525.06)
Decrease / (Increase) in Inventories 2,344.46  (778.79) 1.56 10.06  2,346.02 (768.73)
Decrease / (Increase) in Loans and Advances (206.16) 135.04 (48.82) (29.93)  (254.98) 105.11
Decrease / (Increase) in Other Assets (64.27) 292.81 - - (64.27) 292.81
Unamortised Expenses incurred (325.00)  (175.58) - - (325.00) (175.58)
Net cash from / (used in) Operating Activities 6,0637.62 (8,057.12) (1,460.30) (735.91) 5,177.32 (8,793.03)

B. Cash flow from Investing Activities:

Purchase of Fixed Assets (3,360.67)  (160.10) (89.91)  (238.89) (3.,450.58) (398.99)
Interest and Other Income 2,764.74  3,080.66 122.10 1,628.69  2,886.84 4,709.35
Capital work-in-progress (182.56) (38.49) 19.91 4249  (162.65) 4.00
Receipts on sale of Fixed Assets 1.43 21.92 - 13.37 1.43 35.29
Net cash from Investing Activities (777.06)  2,903.99 52.10 1,445.66  (724.96) 4,349.65

C. Cash flow from Financing Activities:
Proceeds from Long-Term Borrowings - - = - - -
Repayment of Long-Term Borrowings - - = - - -
Proceeds from Short-Term Borrowings - - = - = -
Repayment of Short-Term Borrowings - - = - - -
Funds transferred to other units - - o - - -
Grant received from Govt. of India = - - - - -

Interest and Other Borrowing Cost paid - - - (1,320.77) - (1,320.77)
Fund transferred between units (1,349.85)  (647.46) 1,349.85 647.46 - -
Net cash from financing activities (1,349.85)  (647.46) 1,349.85 (673.31) - (1,320.77)

Net Increase / (Decrease) in
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Cash & Bank Balances 4,510.71 (5,800.59) (58.35) 36.44 4,452.36 (5,764.15)
Opening Cash and Bank Balances 9,067.49 14,868.08 66.00 29.56  9,133.49 14,897.64
Closing Cash and Bank Balances 13,578.20 9,067.49 7.65 66.00 13,585.85 9,133.49
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(% in Lakhs)

Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total

Particulars Yearended  Yearended  Yearended ~ Yearended  Yearended  Year ended
March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Notes :
1 Closing Cash and Bank Balances comprises:

Cash 0.55 1.67 0.03 0.03 0.58 1.70
Cheques in hand - - - - - -
Balance with Banks:

- On Current Accounts 755.51 623.61 7.62 65.97 763.13 689.58
- On Deposit Accounts 12,822.14  8,442.21 - - 12,822.14  8,442.21
Total 13,578.20  9,067.49 7.65 66.00 13,585.85 9,133.49

2 The above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the Indirect Method as set out in Accounting Standard 3 'Cash Flow
Statements' notified by the Central Government under Companies (Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006.

3 Bank Deposits include deposits of Rs 1021.46 lakh (Previous Year: Rs 1673.82 lakh) whose maturity period is more than 12
months.

4 Additional working capital, as and when required, is proposed to be met out of own cash resources.
5 Previous year's figures have been regrouped / rearranged wherever necessary to confirm to the current year's classification.

For Mahalwala & Co.

Chartered Accountants

ICAI Firm Registration No. 005823N For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/- Sd/- Sd/-

(CA Manoj Gupta) (Sanjay Banga) (Raj Pal Singh)

Partner Chairman & Managing Director Director (Finance)

Membership No. 089370 DIN No. 09353339 DIN No. 08750557
Sd/- Sd/-

Date: 09-12-2021 (Ajay Kumar Sharma) (Manoj Kumar Patra)

Place: New Delhi Company Secretary AGM (Finance)

AUDITORS' CERTIFICATE

We have verified the above Cash Flow Statement of Cement Corporation Of India Limited derived from the audited annual
financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2021 and found the same to be drawn in accordance therewith.

As per our report of even date attached

For Mahalwala & Co.
Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 005823N

(CA Manoj Gupta)
Date: 09-12-2021 Partner
Place: New Delhi Membership No. 089370



01 Significant Accounting Policies (i1) Land free hold under mining lease at
0101 Basis of P i quarry and land lease hold with less than
’ asis ol Freparation 99 years lease is amortized within a
The financial statements have been prepared period of ten years from the date of
under historical cost convention, on accrual commercial production of the respective
basis, in compliance with applicable unit.
Ach)untmg Standards .spec1f1ed under 01.04 Investments
Section 133 of the Companies Act., 2013 read
with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) (i) Long term investments are stated at cost.
Rules, 2014 and the relevant provision of the Permanent decline in the value of such
Companies Act., 2013 except for the investments is recognized and provided
following items which are accounted for on for.
cashbasis. (ii) Current investments are stated at lower of
(i) Liquidated damages/penalties/claims, cost anq quoted / fair value. Unquoted
other than Railway & Insurance claims current investments are stated at cost.
made are accounted for on realization 01.05 Borrowing Costs
and included in Miscellaneous Income. ) )
Borrowing Costs that are attributable to
(ii) Profit / loss, if any, on surplus / slow acquisition or construction or production of
moving / non-moving items etc. of stores qualifying assets are capitalized as part of the
and spares, is accounted for only in the costs of such assets. A qualifying asset is one
year of their disposal. that takes necessarily substantial period of
Operating Cycle time to getready for its intended use.
s . All other borrowing costs are charged to
All assets and liabilities have been classified revenue & &
as current or non-current as per the ’
Company’s operating cycle and other criteria 01.06 Fixed Assets
set out in Schedule III of the Companies Act, . . L
. (1) Tangible assets are stated at acquisition
2013. Based on the nature of operations, the .
) ) ) cost, net of accumulated depreciation and
Company has ascertained its operating cycle . . .

A he £ 0 c accumulated impairment losses, if any. N
as twelve months or. ¢ e. purpose o Acquisition cost comprises of the |
curre.nt/g(.n.l—current classification of assets purchase price and any other attributable =
and liabilities. cost to bring the asset to its working g

01.02 Revenue Recognition condition for its intended use. =
. . L s

(i) Revenue is recognized net of returns, (i) Intangible assets are stated at acquisition ()
discounts and rebates etc.. and also cost, net of accumulated amortisation =
excluding Goods and Services tax and accumulated impairment losses, if ?

any. Acquisition cost comprises of the ]

(i) Interest income is accrued on a time purchase price and any other attributable g
basis, with reference to the principal expenditure on making the asset ready -
outstanding and at the effective interest forits intended use. g
rate applicable. o o Ny
01.07 Depreciation/ Amortisation o

01.03 Land & Amortisation ) o ) 1
(i) Depreciation is provided on assets after l;)

Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(i) Land given free by the State Government
is valued at nominal cost or on the basis
of incidental expenditure incurred on its
acquisition.

they are completed and become available
for use. Depreciation on fixed assets is
calculated on straight line basis based on
the useful life of assets in accordance
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01.08
a)

with the Schedule II of the Companies
Act, 2013 and 95% of the cost is written
off during the expected useful life of the
assets as mentioned in (iv) below.

(i) Depreciation on assets added during the
year is charged prorata from the date they
are capitalized and upto the date these are
discarded /sold / demolished/
destroyed.

(ii1) Any individual asset whose written down
value is Rs.5000/- or less at the beginning
of the year is fully depreciated during the
year without retaining the residual value
asitis considered insignificant.

(iv) Any individual asset costing upto
Rs.5000/- purchased during the year is
taken to gross block and depreciated fully
inthe same year.

(v) Leasehold Land is amortised over the
period of lease.

(vi) Intangible assets are amortised on a
straight line basis over their expected
useful life as follows: Computer software
isamortised over a period of five years.

Inventories
Valuation

(i) Stores, spare parts and raw materials,
except as indicated in (ii) below, are
stated at weighted average cost. The
obsolete/unserviceable stores and spares
when determined, are treated as scrap and
valued at net realizable value.

(i) Clinker and other semi-finished goods
are stated at lower of unit’s weighted
average cost or net realizable value on the
basis of work back formula. However, in
case of negative valuation it is stated at
zero value.

(ii1) Finished goods at factories/projects/in
dumps or in transit to dumps are stated at
lower of units weighted average cost or
realizable value. Freight included in
selling expenses upto dump is included in
value of finished goods lying at various
dumps.

(iv) The total quantity of various scrap items
as at the close of each financial year is

b)

01.09

valued as per rates available as per latest
sale orders for respective items.
However, where no such rates are
available because of scrap having been
generated for the first time or not
disposed off earlier, reserve price fixed
for disposal of such scrap items is
adopted for the purpose of valuation.

Loose Tools & Tackles

Tools and tackles are written off over a period
ofthree years.

Deferred Revenue Expenditure

(1) Expenditure on Prospecting and Boring
is treated as Deferred Revenue
Expenditure and charged off in three to
five years after Units go into commercial
production.

(i1) Expenditure incurred on removal of
over-burden etc. at the mines which is
utilized for capital works like laying
roads, stockyard, crusher ramp etc. is
capitalized. The rest of the expenditure
incurred on removal of over-burden etc.
is treated initially as ‘Deferred Revenue
Expenditure’ and is charged off over the
period for which the limestone exposed
out of quarry development is available
for exploitation.

(ii1) The cost of internal partitions and other
fixtures in rented buildings are directly
charged off in the year of installation, but
ifthe cost is more than rupee one lakh, the
same is treated as Deferred Revenue
Expenditure and is charged off in three to
five years.

(iv) After start of commercial production of a
Unit, initial full charge of hi-chrome
grinding media is treated as Deferred
Revenue Expenditure and written off
over a period of three years. However,
make up charges are charged to
Statement of Profit & Loss.

(v) In case there is no unutilized
grant/subsidy for Voluntary Retirement
Scheme (VRS), then terminal benefits
which are attributable to VRS payment
equivalent to one and a half months
wages for each completed year of service



01.10

01.11

01.12

or wages for the balance period of
service, whichever is less and notice
period pay are deferred and charged off
during the remaining period of service of
the individuals or in a maximum period
of 5 years, whichever is less. However,
any expenditure incurred on VRS/VSS
on or after 01/04/2003 is recognized as an
expense when it is incurred and charged
off wholly in that year itself.

Prior Period / Extraordinary Adjustments

Expenditure / Receipts relating to the
particular year, coming to notice after closure
of the Accounts i.e. after the cut off date are
booked under the relevant head of
expenditure / receipt of the next year, if the
amount involved is not more than Rs.
10,000/-. In case the amount is more than Rs.
10,000/-, the provisions contained in the
Accounting Standard-5 of the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India are applied
for determination of its accountal under
natural head of accounts of Current year /
Prior period / Extraordinary Expenditure /
Income.

Accountal of Foreign Exchange
Transaction

Foreign loan liabilities are translated at the
closing market exchange rates. Gains or
losses on settlement of transactions (a) during
project period are credited/ debited to the
relevant cost of equipment those relating to
spares and service are credited/ debited to
Incidental Expenditure During Construction
(IEDC), (b) after project has gone into
commercial production, the gains/ losses are
credited/ debited to the relevant cost of
equipment but, those relating to spares and
services are charged off to Statement of Profit
& Loss. Depreciation on such adjustment to
fixed assets is adjusted prospectively.

Government Grants/ Subsidies

(i) Government Grants/ Subsidies related to
specific fixed assets are deducted from
the gross value of the concerned assets in
arriving at their book value. Where the
grants related to specific fixed assets
equals the whole or virtually the whole of
the cost of the asset, the asset is valued at
nominal value or on the basis of

01.13

01.14

01.15

incidental expenditure incurred on its
acquisition/ installation.

(i1)) Grants for Voluntary Retirement
Scheme, Transport Subsidy and other
Revenue Grants are deducted from the
related expenditure.

(iii) Government Grants received under
Central Investment Subsidy Scheme
included in Central Government
Incentive for Industries in backward
areas and other similar grants received
from the State Governments, where no
repayment is ordinarily expected in
respect thereof, the grants are treated as
Capital Reserve.

(iv) Capital/ Revenue Grants/ Subsidies,
other than those specified above, are
accounted for as per Accounting
Standard-12 issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

Claims of the Corporation

(1) Insurance claims are brought to account
on the basis of Surveyor’s Report and / or
on the basis of claims lodged where on
account payments have been received. In
case, however, where surveyor’s Report
for events of loss occurred upto 31st
March is not received before closing of
the Accounts, the disclosure to that effect
is made in the form of Notes to the
Accounts.

(i) Railway claims are brought to account on
lodging of the claims.

Deposit Works

In respect of Deposit Works in progress, the
same are treated as Corporation’s Capital
Work-in-Progress and Incidental Expenditure
during Construction Period is proportionately
added to the Deposit Work when the
ownership is transferred and capitalized.

Staff Benefits

(i) Provision for gratuity under the Payment
of Gratuity Act, 1972 and Company’s
own Gratuity Scheme is made in respect
of all employees in service at the end of
each financial year in accordance with
the acturial valuation.
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01.16

01.17

01.18

01.19

(i) Provision for earned leave / half pay
leave etc. which is encashable on
retirement or death of an employee is
made in respect of employees in service
at the end of each financial year in
accordance with the acturial valuation.

(iii) Liability for bonus is provided as per the
provisions of Payment of Bonus Act,
1965 on Unit wise basis and not
Corporation as a whole. The liability for
bonus for the Corporate Office is
provided at a rate which is average of the
rates at which the bonus is provided for
the other Units.

Premium on Redemption of Debentures

Premium payable on redemption of
debentures is charged to Statement of Profit &
Loss / IEDC Account in such equal
instalments as the duration of debentures
commencing from the year in which
debentures are allotted.

Prepaid Expenses

Expenditure of Rs. 10,000/- or less, in each
case, incurred in advance of the subsequent
year(s) are charged off as expenses of the
current year.

Accounting for Bad & Doubtful
Recievables/ Loans/Advances etc

(i) Provision is made for doubtful
Recievables/Loans and advances when
the same is considered doubtful of
recovery but chances of recovery
subsist.

(i) Amounts are written off, when the efforts
for recoveries have failed either due to
legal process or where it is considered
litigation will not be fruitful and recovery
isnot possible.

Inter unit/ Zones / Corporate Office
transfers

(1) Finished goods transferred by the Units
are initially valued at Despatch Plan rates
and the quantity sold is then settled by the
Zones at the actual net realizable value.

(i) Inter Unit/ Zones / Corporate Office
transfers of Fixed assets etc. are
accounted for at book value.

01.20

01.21

01.22

(iii) Inter Unit Transfer of clinker is
accounted for at its realizable rates (by
work back method from cement) and its
losses in transit are absorbed in cost by
the receiving Unit.

(iv) Inter Unit/ Zones/ Corporate Office
balances are reconciled regularly and
balance confirmations obtained.

Classification of Expenditure

(1) Expenditure incurred on Repairs &
Maintenance of fixed assets, including
cost of stores & spares, except as shown
as in (ii) below, are charged to Statement
of Profit & Loss.

(i) Expenditure incurred on repairs and
maintenance of fixed assets including
cost of stores & spares that increase the
future benefits from the existing assets
beyond its previously assessed standard
of performance (e.g. an increase in
capacity) is capitalized.

(ii1) Salaries and Wages: Salaries and wages
incurred on Repairs and Maintenance of
Plant & Machinery, Buildings etc. are
charged directly to Salaries and Wages
Account.

(iv) Other Sundry Expenses: Expenditure on
parks, plantation of trees and purchase of
tents and tarpaulins etc. are charged off as
revenue expenditure.

Indirect Expenses on Expansion Projects/
New Projects Adjacent to the Existing
Plant

The common expenses on administration,
supervision etc. incurred by the existing
plants are not charged to the Expansion
Project/ New Projects adjacent to the existing
plants.

Allocation of Corporate Office
Expenditure

Net Revenue Expenditure / Income of the
Corporate Office is allocated to all the units
and projects under construction on estimates
based on the probable benefits or relatable to
the different Units or projects as decided by
the management to their best assessment and
judgment.



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)
q As at As at
et T March 31,2021 March 31,2020
02 Share Capital

Authorised

50,00,000 (31 March 2020: 50,00,000) Equity Shares,

Rs.1000/- par value per share 50,000.00 50,000.00
40,00,000 (31 March 2020: 40,00,000) Preference Shares,

Rs.1000/- par value per share 40,000.00 40,000.00
Total 90,000.00 90,000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up

45,59,749 (31 March 2020: 45,59,749) Equity Shares,

Rs.1000/- par value per share fully paid 45,597.49 45,597.49
35,54,325 (31 March 2020: 35,54,325) Preference Shares,

Rs.1000/- par value per share fully paid 35,543.25 35,543.25
Total 81,140.74 81,140.74

02.1 Rights, preferences and restrictions in respect of each class of shares

The Company has two classes of shares referred to as Equity Shares and Preference Shares having par value of
Rs.1000/- per share. Each holder of Equity Share is entitled to one vote per share. Preference Shareholder is eligible to
vote only on the resolutions directly affecting the rights attached to his Preference shares.

02.2 Reconciliation of the Number of Shares outstanding

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

Equity Shares Number of Amount  Number of Amount
Shares Rs. Lakh Shares Rs. Lakh

Balance as at the beginning of the year 45,59,749 45,597.49 45,59,749 45,597.49
Add: Number of shares issued - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 45,59,749 45,597.49 45,59,749 45,597.49
0.01% Non Cumulative Redeemable Number of Amount  Number of Amount
Preference Shares Shares Rs. Lakh Shares Rs. Lakh
Balance as at the beginning of the year 35,54,325 35,543.25 35,54,325 35,543.25
Add: Number of shares issued - - - -
Balance as at the end of the year 35,54,325 35,543.25 35,54,325 35,543.25

02.3 Details of shares held by each shareholder holding more than 5% shares in the Corporation:

March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Name of the Shareholder Number of % of  Number of % of
Shares  Shareholding Shares Shareholding
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Equity Shares:
Government of India 45,59,749 100% 45,59,749 100%

0.01% Non Cumulative Redeemable
Preference Shares:

Government of India 35,54,325 100% 35,54,325 100%
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(% in Lakhs)
Particulars As at March  As at March
31, 2021 31, 2020
03 Reserves & Surplus
Surplus / (Deficit) in the Statement of Profit and Loss
Balance as at the beginning of the year (83,349.38) (78,255.29)
Add: Net Profit / (Loss) for the year 1,315.56 (5,094.09)
Balance as at the end of the year (82,033.82) (83,349.38)
04 Long Term Borrowings
Unsecured:
Govt. Loans 15,090.07 15,090.07
Total 15,090.07 15,090.07
05 Other Long Term Liabilities
Trade Payable
- MSMEs 90.07 78.61
- Others 2,689.33 2,454.07
Security & Earnest Money Received 2,737.51 2,489.55
Advance from Customers 35.01 420.59
GST/Sales Tax payable 73.64 73.64
Power dues payable 1,163.67 1,058.96
Royalty payable 65.30 65.30
Interest accrued and due on borrowings- Govt Loan 12,385.27 12,385.27
Other Payables 4912.75 4,830.87
Total 24,152.55 23,856.86




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(% in Lakhs)
Particul As at March  As at March
SEHCHEE 31,2021 31,2020
06 Long Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits:
- Gratuity 2,197.01 2,669.01
- Earned Leave 1,415.02 1,494.44
Provision for Capital Work in Progress 10.57 10.57
Other Provisions 690.13 677.11
Total 4,312.73 4,851.13
07  Short Term Borrowings
From Banks - -
Total - -
08 Trade Payables
Trade Payables- MSMEs 640.51 244.75
Trade Payables- Others 1,480.92 1,974.66
Total 2,121.43 2,219.41
09 Other Current Liabilities
Advance from customers 1,557.37 1,165.35
Security & Earnest Money Received 1,053.24 1,067.24
GST/Sales Tax Payable 1,462.20 1,254.39
Power Dues Payable 691.33 786.04
Dues to Employees 422.78 824.87
Royalty payable 208.56 205.03
Other Payables 3,587.87 1,290.96
Total 8,983.35 6,593.88
10  Short Term Provisions
Provision for Employee benefits:
- Gratuity 665.18 592.98
- Earned Leave 360.91 274.35
Other Provisions 1,587.76 1,070.09
Bonus 8.84 8.80
Total 2,622.69 1,946.22
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(Rs. in Lakhs)

As at 31 March

Additions

Capitalised

As at 31

2020 during the year during the year March 2021
12 Capital Work-in-Progress (Tangible)
Mechanical consultancy 131.37 - - 131.37
Civil Engineering Works 2,022.59 - 5.81 2,016.78
Plant & Machinery including
awaiting erection 3,755.98 1,878.39 1,695.33 3,939.04
Erection Expenses of
Plant & Machinery 0.55 - - 0.55
Incidental Expenditure
Pending Allocation*® 137.57 0.28 - 137.85
Capital Stores 8.82 - - 8.82
Others 187.65 - 27.49 160.16
Sub Total 6,244.53 1,878.67 1,728.63 6,394.57
Provision 435.97 - - 435.97
Total 5,808.56 1,878.67 1,728.63 5,958.60
* Incidental Expenditure Pending
Allocation
Employee Remuneration & Benefits
Salaries, Wages & Allowances - =
Total - -
Power 0.55 0.49
Miscellaneous Expenses 1.43 0.76
Legal Expenses 3.75 -
Security Expenses 20.35 21.35
Depreciation 0.14 0.14
Total 26.22 22.74
Transferred 25.88 22.46
Addition during the year - =
Total 0.34 0.28
13 Capital Work-in-Progress (Intangible)
Software Development 2.30 12.61 - 14.91
Sub Total 2.30 12.61 - 14.91
Provision 2.10 - - 2.10
Total 0.20 12.61 - 12.81
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)
Market Book Book Market Book Book

Particulars Value as on Value as on Value as on Value as on Value as on Value as on
31-03-21  31-03-21  31-03-21  31-03-20 31-03-21  31-03-20

14 Non Current Investments
A Equity Shares (Fully Paid) at Cost: Quoted

i) 31 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each of Andhra
Cement Co. Ltd. Market Value Rs.5.40 per share
on NSE (Previous Year: Rs.1.60 per Share) # # # #

ii) 280 Equity Shares (Including 180 Bonus Shares)
of Rs. 10/- each of ACC Ltd.(1)Market Value
(@Rs.1,903.25 per share on NSE
(Previous Year: Rs.968.50 per Share) 5.33 0.01 2.71 0.01

Sub Total 0.01 0.01
B Equity Shares (Fully Paid) at Cost: Unquoted
i) 1 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each of

Assam Bengal Cement Co. Ltd. (2) # #
ii) 79 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each of

Jaipur Udyog Ltd. 0.01 0.01
iii) 40 Equity Share of Rs.5/- each of

Sone Valley Cement Co. Ltd. # #

iv) 55,31,250 Equity Share of Rs.10/- each of
A P Gas Power Corporation Ltd.
including 2315520 Bonus Shares 322.00 322.00

Less: 16,10,680 Shares sold including
1,34,000 Bonus Shares 94.04 94.04

Balance held 39,20,840
Shares including 21,81,520 Bonus Shares 227.96 227.96

Sub Total 227.97 227.97

Total (A + B) 227.98 227.98

Aggregate of Quoted Investments
Cost 0.02 0.02
Market Value 533 2.71

Aggregate of Un-quoted Investments
Cost 227.96 227.96

Total 227.98 227.98

(1) Converted from 28 Shares of Rs.100 each. New Share Certificates awaited.
(2) Shares are yet to be transferred to the name of the Corporation.

# Amount is less than Rs.0.01 lakh
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

1S Long-term Loans and Advances
a)  Capital Advances

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 207.20 207.20

Doubtful 18.59 18.59

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 18.59 18.59

Sub Total 207.20 207.20
b)  Deposits: Central Excise

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 0.44 0.44

Doubtful 0.02 0.02

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 0.02 0.02

Sub Total 0.44 0.44
¢)  Deposits: Others

Secured, Considered Good 158.16 158.16

Unsecured, Considered Good 1,411.88 1,404.55

Doubtful 53.66 53.66

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 53.66 53.66

Sub Total 1,570.04 1,562.71
d) Contractors & Suppliers

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 92.45 28.76

Doubtful 470.63 470.63

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 470.63 470.63

Sub Total 92.45 28.76
e)  Balance with Govt. Department

Secured, Considered Good 0.41 0.38

Unsecured, Considered Good 173.39 170.25

Doubtful 151.20 151.20

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 151.20 151.20

Sub Total 173.80 170.63
f) Insurance and Other claims

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 7.08 7.68

Doubtful 133.84 133.84

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 133.84 133.84

Sub Total 7.08 7.68
g) Loans & Advances to Employees

Secured, Considered Good 3.16 3.16

Unsecured, Considered Good 0.60 0.60

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 3.76 3.76
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

h) Claims Recoverable- Railways

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 13.44 13.44

Doubtful 406.06 406.06

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 406.06 406.06

Sub Total 13.44 13.44
i) Excise Duty Relief Recoverable

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 27.55 27.55

Doubtful 80.21 80.21

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 80.21 80.21

Sub Total 27.55 27.55
j) Recoverable from Employees

Secured, Considered Good 0.36 0.36

Unsecured, Considered Good 0.02 0.05

Doubtful 7.65 7.65

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 7.65 7.65

Sub Total 0.38 0.41
k) Recoverable from Outside Parties

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 1,105.87 1,293.95

Doubtful 674.38 674.38

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 674.38 674.38

Sub Total 1,105.87 1,293.95
1) Shortage, Losses Pending Investigation

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good - -

Doubtful 589.52 589.52

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances 589.52 589.52

Sub Total - -

Total 3,202.01 3,316.53
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
16  Other Non-Current Assets
Long- Term Trade Receivables:
Secured- Considered Good - -
Unsecured- Considered Good - -
Doubtful 1,514.54 1,514.54
Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables 1,514.54 1,514.54
Sub Total - -
Interest accrued & due on Loans & Advances
Secured- Considered Good - -
Unsecured- Considered Good 29.76 38.75
Doubtful 0.37 0.37
Less: Allowances for doubtful receivables 0.37 0.37
Sub Total 29.76 38.75
Total 29.76 38.75
17 Unamortised Expenses

Quarry Development Expenditure
Opening for the year 2,019.84 2,025.75
Additions 325.00 175.58

2,344.84 2,201.33
Less: Capitalised/Adjusted 258.32 181.49
Total 2,086.52 2,019.84

18

Current Investments
Non Trade Investments

Total
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

19

b)

d)

g)

h)

Inventories (As verified, valued and certified by
the Managament)

Stores and Spares:
In stock

In transit

Work in Progress:
In stock

In transit
Finished Goods:
In stock

In transit

Raw Materials:
In stock

In transit

Loose Tools:

In stock

In transit
Packing Materials:
In stock

In transit

Coal:

In stock

In transit

Scrap:

In stock

In transit

6,443.04
71.12  6,514.16

2,547.49
- 2,547.49

374.17
102.55 476.72

1,255.16
- 1,255.16

1.04
- 1.04

145.78
- 145.78

849.01
- 849.01

184.44
- 184.44

6,375.14
55.67

4,104.24

659.28
1.58

1,188.23

0.91

92.85

1,476.36

365.56

6,430.81

4,104.24

660.86

1,188.23

0.91

92.85

1,476.36

365.56

Sub total

11,973.80

14,319.82

Less: Provision for Unrealisable inventory

10.49

10.49

Total

11,963.31

14,309.33




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
20 Trade Receivables
a)  Outstanding for a period exceeding six months
Secured, Considered Good 0.43 -
Unsecured, Considered Good 109.78 161.51
Doubtful - -
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful receivables - 110.21 - 161.51
b)  Others
Secured, Considered Good 43.99 87.24
Unsecured, Considered Good 387.81 691.96
Doubtful - -
Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful receivables - 431.80 - 779.20
Total 542.01 940.71
21 Cash & Bank Balances
Cash in hand 0.58 1.70
Cheques in hand - -
Balance with Banks:
- In Current Account 763.13 689.58
- Fixed Deposits 10,250.20 5,817.23
- Fixed Deposits Held as Margin Money against
Bank Guarantee/Letter of Credit 2,571.94 2,624.98
Total 13,585.85 9,133.49
Note:

Bank Deposits include deposits of Rs.1021.46 lakh (Previous Year: Rs. 1673.82 lakh) whose maturity period is
more than 12 months.
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)

As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

22 Short-term Loans and Advances
a)  Capital Advances

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good = -

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total - -
b)  Deposits: Central Excise

Secured, Considered Good 18.00 30.42

Unsecured, Considered Good 17.80 17.80

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 35.80 48.22
¢)  Deposits: Others

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 470.35 459.62

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 470.35 459.62
d) Contractors & Suppliers

Secured, Considered Good - -

Unsecured, Considered Good 992.23 332.66

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 992.23 332.66
e)  Balance with Govt. Department

Secured, Considered Good 594.30 407.12

Unsecured, Considered Good 702.55 1,226.65

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 1,296.85 1,633.77
f) Insurance and Other claims

Secured, Considered Good 9.11 7.22

Unsecured, Considered Good 138.82 87.24

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 147.93 94.46
g) Loans & Advances to Employees

Secured, Considered Good 7.35 7.57

Unsecured, Considered Good - -

Doubtful - -

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances - -

Sub Total 7.35 7.57
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)

As at
March 31, 2021

As at
March 31, 2020

h)

Claims Recoverable- Railways

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

Sub Total

Excise Duty Relief Recoverable

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

52.17

52.17

Sub Total

52.17

52.17

D

Recoverable from Employees

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

11.26
6.29

11.02
7.06

Sub Total

17.55

18.08

k)

Recoverable from Outside Parties

Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

362.11

366.29

Sub Total

362.11

366.29

)

Shortage, Losses Pending Investigation
Secured, Considered Good

Unsecured, Considered Good

Doubtful

Less: Allowances for bad and doubtful advances

Sub Total

Total

3,382.34

3,012.84

23

Other Current Assets
Interest Accrued on Term Deposits
Recoverable from outside parties

406.60
865.35

382.04
841.22

Total

1,271.95

1,223.26
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(R in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
24 Other Income
Refund under budgetary support - 261.68
Rent from Property 2,082.31 3,483.14
Interest on:
- Fixed deposits with banks 608.75 811.80
- Others 50.27 46.67
Receipts from Township 47.97 40.57
Excess Provision written back 616.52 168.05
Miscellaneous Income 72.98 65.49
Profit on sale of discarded Assets 1.14 24.68
Total 3,479.94 4,902.08
25  Cost of Raw Materials Consumed
Opening Balance 1,188.23 1,011.60
Acquisition during the year:
Limestone Raising, Quarrying & Transportation (1) 3,155.91 2,745.28
Other Raw Materials Purchased 1,968.91 2,180.05
Adjustment of Raw material - 6,313.05 - 5,936.93
Less:
Closing Stock 1,255.16 1,188.23
Raw Materials Consumed 5,057.89 4,748.70
(1) Limestone Raising, Quarrying & Transportation
Limestone Raising & Payment to Contractors 872.76 592.37
Employees Remuneration & Benefits
Salaries, Wages and Bonus 343.69 371.11
Gratuity paid 40.40 103.39
Benefits to Employees 0.14 0.29
Contribution to Provident Fund 24.25 23.41
Contribution to Pension Fund 4.97 6.78
Leave Encashment 16.45 31.63
Medical Expenses 3.24 5.13
Provision for Gratuity - 1.97
Provision for Earned Leave 7.65 440.79 3.65 547.36
Stores Consumed
Gross Amount 205.48 183.46
Less: Amount included under Repairs 9.63 195.85 22.50 160.96
Power 51.20 71.81
Fuel 77.83 85.46



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
Rates and Taxes 14.33 20.65
Payment to Contract Labour 342.72 340.84
Royalty and Cess 1,204.37 870.58
Quarry Development Expenditure written off 258.32 181.49
Travelling Expenses 0.18 4.48
Insurance 0.48 0.52
Other Expenses 12.46  1,961.89 21.84  1,597.67
Repairs

- Machinery 3.02 18.46

- Building 0.05 -

- Others 6.55 9.62 4.04 22.50
Sub Total 3,480.91 2,920.86
Less: Quarry Development Expenditure 325.00 175.58
Total 3,155.91 2,745.28
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
26 Change in Inventories of Finished Goods,
Work-in-Progress and Stock in Trade
Semi Finished Goods
- Opening Stock 4,104.24 4,122.21
- Closing Stock 2,547.49  1,556.75 4,104.24 17.97
Finished Goods
- Opening Stock 659.28 273.83
- Closing Stock 374.17 285.11 659.28  (385.45)
Finished Goods in transit
- Opening Stock 1.57 6.98
- Closing Stock 102.55  (100.98) 1.58 5.40
Scrap Stock
- Opening Stock 365.56 287.91
- Closing Stock 184.44 181.12 365.56 (77.65)
Total 1,922.00 (439.73)
27 Employee Benefits Expenses

Salary, Wages and Bonus 4,172.08 3,669.34
Gratuity Paid 470.82 527.93
Benefits to Employees 26.09 5.16
Leave Encashment 277.45 326.35
Contribution to Provident Fund 295.62 290.26
Contribution to Pension Fund 46.48 59.90
Medical Expenses 164.37 207.30
Provision for Earned Leave 67.23 74.40
Provision for Gratuity 0.59 60.06
Staff Welfare Expenses 151.12 268.95
Sub Total 5,671.85 5,489.65
Less: Employee Benefits Expenses transferred to IEDC - -
Total 5,671.85 5,489.65




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
28 Other Expenses

Power 6,545.50 5,566.44
Coal 11,459.62 7,455.33
Fuel Oil 0.17 2.69
Rent 50.02 32.92
Rates & Taxes 139.95 120.05
Insurance 38.48 18,233.74 23.31 13,200.74
Repairs & Maintenance

- Plant & Machinery 1,374.58 1,533.79

- Buildings 112.66 164.59

- Others 24790  1,735.14 224.60  1,922.98
Other Production Expenses 486.21 1,266.37
Tools & Tackles Written off 0.52 0.45
Travelling Expenses 44.86 102.28
Selling Expenses

- Freight on Cement 3,210.95 1,784.72

- Handling Charges 188.23 134.02

- Godown Charges 65.77 85.73

- Sales Promotion & Publicity 33.33 26.76

- Other Selling Expenses 28.54  3,526.82 7.84  2,039.07
Vehicle Running Expenses 15.24 27.95
Auditors' Remuneration

- For Audit Fee 7.78 7.75

- For Reimbursement of Expenses 1.16 1.81

- In Other Capacity 2.31 11.25 2.41 11.97
Cost Auditors' Remuneration

- For Audit Fee 1.06 1.10

- For Reimbursement of Expenses - 1.06 0.05 1.15
Subscription to CRI & Others 8.05 8.55
Communication Expenses 18.84 21.23
Printing & Stationery 21.44 19.33
Hire Charges for Data Processing 0.34 11.06
Legal & Professional Expenses 109.62 195.60
Security Expeneses 739.65 703.44
Interest on deposits from Stockists/Others 374.01 146.74
Training of Workers & Supervisors 1.16 0.59
Miscellaneous Expenses (1) 263.86 564.95
Payment to Contract Labour 1,398.09 1,249.81
Expenses on closed project 22.46 25.88
Provision for doubtful receivables & advances - 13.09
Prior period Expenses (Net) [Refer Note No.31B] 1,314.60 5.36
Corporate Social Responsibiity - 44.45

Consumption of Stores & Spare Parts:
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
- Gross Amount 1,788.51 1,884.77
- Less: Includes under Repair & Maintenance 1,184.96 603.55 1,206.47 678.30
Packing Materials 1,150.83 809.38
Sub Total 30,081.34 23,070.72
Less: Power expenses transferred to [EDC 0.50 0.55
Less: Legal and Professional expenses transferred
to IEDC - 3.75
Less: Security expenses transferred to IEDC 21.36 20.34
Less: Miscellaneous expenses transferred to IEDC 0.76 1.43
Total 30,058.72 23,044.65
(1) Includes:
- Entertainment Expenses - 0.06
- Director Sitting Fees - 0.06
29  Finance Cost
Other Borrowing Cost
- Others - -
Total - -
30 Depreciation and Amortisation Expense
Depreciation/ Amortisation of tangible assets 1,641.14 765.76
Less: Amount charged to Prior Period 727.96 0.54
Sub Total 913.18 765.22
Less: Depreciation transferred to [IEDC 0.14 0.14
Total 913.04 765.08




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
31 Exceptional, Extraordinary Items and Adjustment
Relating to Past Years
31A Exceptional Items
Income:
Waiver of Interest etc. = -
Sub total - -
Expenses:
Interest on Mining Lease Rent - 1,320.77
Sub total - 1,320.77
Net Exceptional Items Income/(Expenses) - (1,320.77)
31B Prior Period Items
Income:
Interest - 36.35
Others 17.41 17.41 13.73 50.08
Total 17.41 50.08
Expenses:
Repairs & Maintenance 0.95 -
Rates & Taxes 5.24 5.84
Royality - 9.69
Depreciation & Ammortisation 727.96 0.54
Interest 589.55 0.00
Others 8.31 1,332.01 39.37 55.44
Total 1,332.01 55.44
Net Prior Period Income / (Expense) (1,314.60) (5.36)
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Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

31C Statement of Revenue & Expenses of Continuing and Discontinuing Operations

(R in Lakhs)

Continuing Operation Discontinuing Operation Total

Particulars Year ended Year ended  Year ended Yearended  Year ended Year ended
March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31,2021 March 31,2020 March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020

A Revenue:
Turnover (Net) 41,176.61 24,761.69 - - 41,176.61 24,761.69
Other Operating Revenue 282.51 110.61 - 60.65 282.51 171.26
Accretion/Decretion to Semi-Finished Goods &
Finished Goods (1,921.99) 442.01 - (2.28) (1,921.99) 439.73
Total 39,537.13 25,314.31 - 58.37 39,537.13 25,372.68
B Expenses:
Operating Expenses 40,503.93 33,143.28 1,197.56 904.80 41,701.49 34,048.08
Total 40,503.93 33,143.28 1,197.56 904.80 41,701.49 34,048.08
C Profit/(Loss) Before Interest & Tax from
Operating Activities (966.80) (7,828.97) (1,197.56) (846.43) (2,164.36) (8,675.40)
Interest Expenses - - - - - -
D Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (966.80) (7,828.97) (1,197.56) (846.43) (2,164.36) (8,675.40)
Income Tax - - - - - -

E Profit/(Loss) from Operating Activities After Tax ~ (966.80) (7,828.97) (1,197.56) (846.43) (2,164.36) (8,675.40)

Other Income 3,312.03  3,261.81 167.89  1,640.27  3,479.92  4,902.08
F Exceptional Items- Income/(Expenses) - - - (1,320.77) - (1,320.77)
G Net Profit / (Loss) from Operating Activities 2,345.23 (4,567.16) (1,029.67) (526.93) 1,315.56 (5,094.09)
(X in Lakhs)
As at As at
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
32  Contingent Liabilities and Commitments
(To the extent not provided for)
A) Contingent Liabilities
(i) Claims against the company not acknowledged as debts
a)  Income Tax Demand 8.57 9.22
b)  Sales Tax demand of Tandur & Bokajan unit etc. 813.89 813.89
c)  Bokajan Expansion Contract 12,060.00 12,647.68
d)  Arbitration Matter 751.29 751.29
e)  Tariff Minimum Charges in respect of Akaltara 1,151.50 1,151.50
f)  Power wheeling charges etc. in respect of Units 24,214.52 17,637.04
g)  Others- Miscellaneous Cases 6,473.15 6,451.88
(i)  Other money for which company is contingently liable - -
Sub Total 45,472.92 39,462.50
B) Commitments
a)  Estimated amount of contracts remaining to be executed
on the capital accounts and not provided for 0.94 270.00
Sub Total 0.94 270.00
Total (A+B) 45,473.86 39,732.50

Note:

Effect for cases lying in various courts for compensation/ Promotion/claims of employees for service matters etc. has not been given
in the Books of Accounts as the amount thereof is unascertainable.



Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
33  Quantitative Details
1 Actual Production
Portland Cement
- Ordinary 679,875.00 M Tonnes 446,946.78 M Tonnes
- Pozzolana 213,510.00 M Tonnes 137,637.00 M Tonnes
893,385.00 M Tonnes 584,583.78 M Tonnes
2 Clinker (A pre cement stage material & not
an additional product)
- Own manufactured 807,770.00 M Tonnes 492,960.00 M Tonnes
- Purchased - MTonnes 34,281.81 M Tonnes
3 Cement Despatches 896,465.62 M Tonnes 576,952.56 M Tonnes
Quantity in Value In Quantity in  Value In
M. Tonnes Rs. Lakh M. Tonnes Rs. Lakh
4 Opening Stock
a)  Cement
1) Stock at Factory
- Cement OPC 9,786.18 334.06 2,299.64 98.23
- Cement PPC 1,947.29 92.72 1,802.60 70.18
it)  Stock at Dumps
- Cement OPC 4,207.55 205.24 2,238.20 98.12
- Cement PPC - - - -
iii)  Stock in Transit
- Cement OPC 30.00 1.58 160.00 6.98
- Cement PPC = - - -
iv) Damaged Cement
- Cement OPC 6,253.44 27.26 5,090.15 7.30
- Cement PPC 3,015.50 - 3,015.50 -
Sub Total 25,239.96 660.86 14,606.09 280.81
b)  Clinker (Own manufactured) 140,598.88 2,944.87 160,234.90  3,257.87 3
Clinker (Purchase) 0.80 0.04 - - =)
Sub Total 140,599.68 2,94491 160,234.90 3,257.87 g
5 Net Sales including self consumption/Transfer g
etc. )
1) Cement OPC 637,784.91 32,783.39 476,594.42 19,775.86 -
i)  Cement PPC 258,607.58 8,386.46  97,265.30  4,963.73 E
iii)  Cement used for testing 0.04 - 0.59 - ]
iv)  Cement shortage during transit 57.23 - 67.55 - =)
V) Self Consumption OPC 160.00 5.00 22.06 0.89 :p
vi)  Self Consumption PPC 32.00 1.76 - - (O
896,0641.76  41,176.61 573,949.92 24,740.48 S
v)  Clinker - - 517.02 21.21 =
, N
6 Closing Stock (S
a)  Cement
1) Stock at Factory
- Cement OPC 4,223.71 139.63 9,786.18 334.06
- Cement PPC 4,429.14 152.75 1,947.29 92.72




Notes to Financial Statements for the year ended March 31, 2021

(X in Lakhs)
Year ended Year ended
March 31, 2021 March 31, 2020
ii)  Stock at Dumps
- Cement OPC 1,470.80 52.39 4,207.55 205.24
- Cement PPC 876.00 29.40 - -
iii)  Stock in Transit
- Cement OPC 1,447.30 50.37 30.00 1.58
- Cement PPC 1,632.50 52.18 - -
iv) Damaged Cement
- Cement OPC 4,888.25 - 6,253.44 27.26
- Cement PPC 3,015.50 - 3,015.50 -
Sub Total 21,983.20 476.72  25,239.96 660.86
b)  Clinker (Own manufactured) 116,129.68 2,046.65 140,598.88  2,944.87
Clinker (Purchase) - - 0.80 0.04
Sub Total 116,129.68 2,046.65 140,599.68  2,944.91
7 Others
1) Clinker Transferred to /(from) other units - - - -
ii)  Cement Sold as Scrap - - - -
iii)  Clinker Sold as Scrap = = - -
Total = = - -
8 Clinker used for Cement Grinding 832,240.00  25,445.01 546,360.01 18,659.91
9 Raw Materials Consumed
i)  Limestone 1,161,965.00 3,064.04 722,767.00  2,741.47
ii)  Laterite 2,132.00 7.79 2,054.00 9.84
iii)  Iron Ore 20,879.00 808.92  10,445.00 368.83
iv)  Gypsum 23,563.00 549.40  12,363.00 259.79
v)  Shale 43,899.75 110.99  21,359.00 58.09
o vi) Fly Ash 44,042.00 399.09  29,474.00 275.53
(\Il vii) Clinker (Purchase) 0.80 0.04 34,281.01 963.44
() viii) Burnt Clay 586.00 5.38 169.00 1.48
g ix)  Others 16,404.25 112.24  20,359.14 70.23
(@]
t: Total 5,057.89 4,748.70
=
o 10  Value of Imports Calculated on
o CIF Basis in respect of:
Qﬂ 1) Raw Materials - - - -
= ii)  Components and Spare Parts - - - -
= iii)  Capital Goods = = - -
é Total S -
< 11  Directly Imported and indigenously
'*i\ available Raw mateirals, Spare parts
W consumed and the percentage of each
to the total consumption :
Directly Imported 0.72% 49.03 0.53% 35.02
Indigenously Available 99.28% 6,797.34 99.47%  6,598.32

100.00% 6,846.37 100.00%  6,633.34
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34.01

34.02

34.03

34.04

Notes Forming Part of Financial
Statements

The claims/ counter claims lodged by the
Corporation for Rs. 1,04,581.50 lakh
(Previous year Rs. 1,04,454.74 lakh) are
under arbitration/ pending in various Courts
etc., and the outcome will be known only on
award/ decree etc. Hence effects are not given
inthe Accounts.

Under section 143(3), Income Tax
Department, for the Assessment Years 2006-
07 and 2007-08, assessed income of
Rs.88,500.88 lakh and Rs.8,798.64 lakh
respectively and adjusted the same with
brought forward losses. As a result, the
assessed losses of the company reduced to
Rs.97,299.52 lakh. The company had filed
appeals and Appellate Authority had reverted
back the case to Assessing Officer.
Consequently, the Assessing officer
recomputed the Total Income to Rs.8,852.22
lakh due to the addition w.r.t disallowance of
depreciation on Plant and Machinery of Non
Operating Units. Hence, the assessed loss of
the company now stands reduced by Rs.53.58
lakh making the cummulative carried forward
loss to Rs.97,353.09 lakh. The company has
filed an appeal against the disallowance of
Rs.53.58 lakh and the same is pending with
Appellate Authorities.

The contract of Bokajan Expansion,
including Silchar Unit, had been awarded to
M/s Promac Engineering Industries Limited ,
Bangalore (Contractor) in the year 2010 for
Rs. 18208 lakh. M/s Promac Engineering
Industries Limited revoked the arbitration
clause as per work order. CCI also lodged
counter claim for loss/damage suffered due to
non-execution of Bokajan Expansion work
including Silchar for Rs. 93,013.28 lakh
against the contractors claim of Rs.12,060.00
lakh. Work Order issued to the party has been
cancelled. As per terms of contract,
Arbitrator has been appointed and arbitration
proceedings has started.

Title deeds for land measuring 1.06 acres
(Mandhar), 0.146 hectares (Nayagaon),
495.75 acres (Akaltara), 10.12 acres
(Bhatinda Grinding Unit) and lease deeds for

34.05

34.06

34.07

155.83 acres (Nayagoan) and 58.81 acres
(Adilabad), are yet to be executed. DHI has
given the direction for disinvestment of Non-
operating Units.

Delhi Development Authority (DDA) allotted
land measuring 20.94 acres of lease hold land
to CCI for setting up of a Grinding Unit and
Railway siding.

DDA vide their letter dated 11-04-2017, suo
moto transferred CCI’s Lease hold land
measuring 14.20 acres meant for setting up
the Grinding Unit to South Delhi Municipal
Corporation (SDMC). The cost of land of
14.20 acres is now transferred to
‘Recoverable from outside parties’ as the
same is recoverable from SDMC/DDA. DHI
Vide letter in 2018 directed CCI to negotiate
with SDMC for compensation in terms of
money. The matter was also discussed in a
meeting dated 16.05.2019 in NITI Ayog.
Remaining 6.74 acres of land allotted for
construction of Railways sidings for CCI was
given to Railways to construct the Railway
siding. Pending Construction of the railway
siding work, the land along with siding is not
yet handed over to CCI.

Mining lease is deemed to have been granted
for all the Govt. Company as per Mineral
(Mining by Govt. Co.) Rules 2015 dated 03-
12-2015. Accordingly, mining leases of CCI
are deemed to have been granted and is still
valid.

The acquisition of Government lands outside
the CCI, Adilabad Township and used as road
from Pump house to National Highway No.7
measuring 32 guntas for which alienation
orders are awaited from Revenue
Department, Provision if any for this
consideration is not made in the accounts.

The shares of various Companies (Face Value
of Rs. 37.79 lakh), held by late Shri
R.K.Dalmia and kept as security with
erstwhile Dalmia Dadri Cement Limited
against loan of Rs. 214.00 lakh taken by him,
have been taken possession of shares in
earlier years. Although these shares were
valued at Rs.2.80 lakh (at realisable value) but
were considered doubtful and accordingly
provided for in earlier years.
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34.08

34.09

34.10

The Office Building at Scope Complex, New
Delhi, the cost thereof of Rs. 266.58 lakh
excluding Electrical Installation of Rs. 5.70
lakh, is being amortized provisionally by way
of depreciation, considering as a deemed
owner. However, the execution of lease deed
in favour of Corporation is pending.

A reference was made to Board of Industrial
& Financial Reconstruction under section
15(1) of Sick Industrial Co. (SP) Act, 1985
vide letter No. SEC/84/96/513 dt. 25-04-
1996. The Company was declared sick vide
Hon’ble BIFR letter No. 501/96-BENCH IV
SOL dt. 08-08-1996. Hon’ble BIFR in its
hearing held on 21-03-2006 has approved the
Rehabilitation Scheme prepared by M/s. IFCI
(OA) and approved by Govt. of India. The
Sanctioned Scheme was circulated by
Hon’ble BIFR on 03-05-2006 which inter alia
envisaged settlement of secured and
unsecured creditors and expansion/
technological upgradation of 3 operating
plants and closure / sale of remaining 7 non-
operating plants. After closure of Hon'ble
BIFR, the sale of non-operating unit is
undertaken through DHI as per DIPAM
guidlines. As per direction, sale of non-
operating units is required to be taken place in
two phases for which Assets Valuer,
Transaction Advisor and Legal Advisor have
been appointed. PIM (Preliminary
Information Memorandum) for five units has
been prepared. Expession of Interest for
Nayagaon Unit has been published. Hence,
the assets and liabilities of Nayagaon
Expansion (1 million tonne plant), to the
extent identified as direclty related to
operation, has been transfrerred to Nayagaon
Cement Factory with effect from 01-04-2019.
Similarly, the liabilities of Nayagaon Cement
Factory, other than as mentioned earlier, has
been transferred to Nayagaon Expansion (1
million tonne plant).

(i) Reliefs and concessions in respect of
Creditors, State Governments, Other
Govt. Departments and Agencies will be
considered appropriately as and when
such payments are made and such
concessions/ reliefs become certain
without any contingency attached to it or
approval for the same is received, as the
case may be.

34.11

(i1) Plan Loan from Government of India
since 1975 (interest free) amounting to
Rs.15,090.07 lakh (Previous year: Rs.
15,090.07 lakh) will be repaid from the
sale proceeds of seven non-operating
units as per the sanctioned scheme dated
03-05-2006 of Hon’ble BIFR. Further,
interest accrued amount of Rs. 12,385.27
lakh on Non Plan Loan provided by Govt.
of India has been freezed with effect from
01-04-2011. The Company is in default
in towards repayment to this extant. The
interest will be paid out of sale proceeds
of Non-operating Units.

Production at the following units has been
discontinued from the dates mentioned
against each unit:

SI.  Unit Name State Discontinued from
i)  |Mandhar Chatisgarh | Thursday, June 06,
1996
ii)  |Charkhi Haryana | Wednesday,
Dadri August 14, 1996
iii) |Akaltara Chatisgarh | Monday, December
09, 1996
iv) |Nayagoan |Madhya Monday, June 30,
& Nayagaon | Pradesh 1997
Expansion
v) |Kurkunta Karnataka | Sunday, November
01, 1998
vi) |Adilabad Telengana | Thursday,
November 05, 1998
vii) a| Delhi Delhi Monday, February
Grinding | 08, 1999
Unit
vii) b| Bhatinda Punjab Not Commissioned
Grinding
Unit

The Draft Rehabilitation Scheme (DRS)
prepared by IFCI (OA) was approved by
Hon’ble BIFR in its hearing held on 21-03-
2006 and sanctioned scheme circulated on 03-
05-2006, envisaged settlement of secured and
unsecured creditors and closure / sale of
above 7 non-operating units. The market
value of the assets in respect of the above 7
units as mentioned in the said scheme is
higher than book value of Assets. Similarly,
the market value of the Assets in respect of
units Bokajan, Rajban & Tandur are expected
to be much more than the Book Value of the
Assets. Hence, there is no indication of any



potential impairment loss. Therefore, no 34.16 Keeping in view the nature of business &
provision for impairment loss has been Geographical status of the Corporation, the
considered in the Accounts. segment reporting under Acounting
. . . Standard-17 isnot applicable.
34.12 The special auditor appointed by SBI Caps,
Merchant Bankers, as per the terms of the 3417 As per the letter from Ministry of
MOU/ Sale agreement in respect of Environment, Forest and Climate Change
Yerraguntala Unit had submitted their report. dated 01-04-2015 to all State Governments,
Pending reconciliation and confirmation with DFO, Poanta Sahib, Himachal Pradesh State
M/s. India Cements Ltd., necessary liabilities Government raised a demand of Rs.1455.94
as found accruing, on date of the sale has Lakh towards Net Present Value (NPV) of
already been considered in the accounts. forest land and Rs.849.31 Lakh towards
) ) . o interest on NPV from the year 2017-18.
34.13 During implementation of Rehabilitation
) Subsequently, the above payment has been
Scheme, Non-cumulative Preference Share of .
. made. Accounting entry for the payment has
Rs. 35,543.25 lakh was issued on 22-03-2007 . g
. : been made as per the accounting policy.
for seven years, further extension for reissue
of Preference Share has been sought from the 34.18 As per the guidelines, 3rd Pay Revision for
Ministry as per Cabinet/ BIFR direction. IDA employees has been issued by DPE on
R 29-05-2017. As per practice, the
34.14 Deferred Tax Assets/ Liabilities are not . . . }
. ) ) ) recommendation from 'Board of Directors
recognized in the absence of virtual certainty of
= o has been sent to DHI for approval. As on date,
realization of the deferred tax assets within the ..
: the necessary approval from DHI is still
allowable period under the Income Tax Act. . )
awaited. Employee Benefits Expenses
34.15 For classification of liabilities into current includes provision on this account.
and non-current, the stipulations contained in 34.19 Details of provision as per Accounting

the Sanctioned Scheme have been kept in
view besides its nature.

Standard-29, Refer Note 6 & 10.
(X in Lakhs)

Opening Balance Adjustment/Paid Addition during Closine Bal
during the year the year osing balance
Particulars Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year Year Year
Gratuity 3261.99 | 3382.06 400.38| 199.24 0.58 79.17| 2862.19| 3261.98
Bonus 8.80 11.04 0.70 3.08 0.73 0.84 8.83 8.80
Capital work-in-progress 10.57 10.57 2.76 - 2.76 - 10.57 10.57 ﬂ
E.L. Liability 1768.79 | 1700.28 60.09 10.38 67.23 78.89| 1775.93| 1768.79 =
Others 1747.20 | 1871.41 386.50| 393.91 917.20| 445.17| 2277.90| 1922.67 }
=]
34.20 Details of interest due/paid to Micro Small & Medium Enterprises (MSMEs) E
(X in Lakhs) &
Sr, Current Previous =
=
1 |The principal amount remaining unpaid to supplier as at the end of accounting year 730.58 | 323.36 %
2 |The interest due thereon remaining unpaid to supplier at the end of accounting year 367.39| 351.59 g
3 |The amount of interest paid in terms of Section 16, along with the amount of payment -
made to the supplier beyond the appointed day during the year - - [\
4 |The amount of interest due and payable for the period of delay in making payment S
(which have been paid but beyond the appointed day during the year) but without ()
adding the interest specified under the Act. - - ll\)
5 |The amount of interest accrued during the year and remaining unpaid at the end of ek
the accounting year. 15.80 13.42
6 |The amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the succeeding years,
until such date when the interest dues as above are actually paid to the small enterprises
for the purpose of disallowance as a deductible expenditure under Section 23 of the Act. 365.00| 351.59




34.21 Employee’s Benefits as per Accounting Standard 15

The Corporation has adopted Accounting Standard 15 - Employees Benefits asper details given below:
i) Provident Fund

The Corporation pays fixed contribution of Provident Fund (P.F.) at pre-determined rates to a separate
Trust which invests the funds in permitted securities. The Trust is required to pay a minimum rate of
interest on contribution to the members of the Trust. Loss of the P.F. Trust, if any, is borne by the
Corporation.

ii) Gratuity

The Corporation has a defined gratuity plan. Every employee is entitled to get gratuity as per
provisions of the Gratuity Act. The liability for gratuity is recognized on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

iii) Leave Encashment
Leave encashment is payable to the eligible employees who have accumulated Earned Leave (EL),
Half Pay Leave (HPL) etc. The liability towards leave encashment is recognized on the basis of

actuarial valuation.
iv) Other Defined Retirement Benefits

The Corporation has a Scheme for settlement at home town for employees and dependents at the time
of Superannuation. This is recognized in the Statement of Profit & Loss on the basis of actuarial
valuation.

The summary of various defined benefits recognised in the statement of Profit and Loss and Balance Sheet

are asunder:
A. Expenses recognized in Statement of Profit & Loss
(X in Lakhs)
Sr. Gratuity Leave Encashment Retoi::llfll;zrll)tell;l:::gﬁ ts
No. Particulars
31-03-2021 31-03-2020 31-03-2021 31-03-2020 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
a) | Current Service Cost 123.09 150.01 125.17 128.29 0.79 0.79
:] b) | Interest Cost 210.64 248.09 117.35 127.93 1.06 1.29
c' ¢) | Net actuarial (Gain)/Loss recognised
P in the year (245.94) 113.15 46.65 157.73 1.58 0.11
(?] d) | Expenses recognised in the
- Statement of Profit & Loss 87.79 511.25 289.17 413.95 3.44 2.19
P
=
=
~
e
g B. Amounts recognized in Balance Sheet
= (X in Lakhs)
. Other Defined
j RPN Gratuity Leave Encashment Retirement Benefits
= 31-03-2021 31-03-2020 31-03-2021 31-03-2020 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
O~ a) | Present value of obligation as at the end
wn of the period 2748.83 3148.62 1761.17 | 1754.03 15.80 15.88
b) | Funded status/Difference (2,748.83) | (3,148.62) | (1,761.17) | (1,754.03) (15.80) (15.88)
c) | Net asset/(Liability) recognised in
Balance Sheet (2,748.83) | (3,148.62) | (1,761.17) | (1,754.03) (15.80) (15.88)




Change in present value obligation

Particulars

Gratuity

31-03-2021

31-03-2020

Leave Encashment

(% in Lakhs)

Other Defined
Retirement Benefits

31-03-2021 31-03-2020 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

a) | Present value of obligation as at the

beginning of the year 3148.62 3268.70 1754.03 1685.53 15.88 17.04
¢) | Current Service Cost 123.09 150.01 125.17 128.29 0.79 0.79
b) | Interest Cost 210.64 248.09 117.35 127.93 1.06 1.29
d) | Benefits Paid (487.58) | (631.33)| (282.02)| (345.45) (3.52) (3.35)
e) | Actuarial (Gain)/Loss on obligation (245.94) 113.15 46.65 157.73 1.58 0.11

Present value of obligation as at the

end of the year 2748.83 3148.62 1761.17 | 1754.03 15.80 15.88
D. Amount for the current period

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars

Gratuity

31-03-2021

31-03-2020

Leave Encashment

Other Defined
Retirement Benefits

31-03-2021 31-03-2020 31-03-2021 31-03-2020

a) | Present value of obligation as at the
end of the year 2748.83 3148.62 1761.17 | 1754.03 15.80 15.88
b) | Surplus/(Deficit) (2,748.83) | (3,148.62) | (1,761.17) | (1,754.03) (15.80) (15.88)
E. Actuarial Assumptions
(% in Lakhs)
SL. | Description As at 31 March 2021
i) | Retirement age 60 years
i) | Age Withdrawal Rate %age
Upto 30 years 0%
From 31 to 44 years 1%
Above 44 years 1%
iii) | Discounting rate 6.70%
iv) | Future salary increase 6.00%
v) | Expected return on Plan Assets Nil

34.22 Balances shown under advances, trade payable and trade creditors etc. are subject to confirmation/
reconciliation. These include certain old balances pending scrutiny for adjustment. Necessary effect
would be given on completion of the same.

34.23 The Expenditure incurred towards various activities under Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) as per
Companies Act, 2013 is given below. The total amount spent is shown in Note No. 28.

(X in Lakhs)
' particulars Year Ended Year Ended
0. 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
1) | Average net profit of Corporation for last three years (886.70) | 2222.33
i) | Prescribed CSR Expenditure (2% of the above under Companies Act, 2013) NA 44.45
iii) | Total amount spent during the year as given below - 44.45

Amount unspent (ii - iii)
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Details of the amount spent during the year

(R in Lakhs)
Already paid Yet to be paid Total
Farticutars Current Previous Current Previous Current Previous
Year Year Year Year Year Year
a) | Construction/Acquisition of any assets - - - - -
b) | On purposes other than above

PM CARES and State Govt. Funds - 44.45 - - 44.45

Total - 44.45 - - 44.45
34.24 In accordance with Accounting Standard-18 'Related Party Disclosures' of the Companies (Accounting

Standard) Rules, 2006, it is certified by the Management that no Related Party Transactions have been
made during the year. The details of remuneration paidto Key Managerial Personnel are given below:

(% in Lakhs)

Particulars Designation N

[} = 31-03-2021 31-03-2020
1. | Sh. BV N Prasad Chairman & Managing Director 37.43 35.06
2. | Sh. S.Sakthimani Director (Fin)/ CFO Upto 06-03-2021 32.86 32.24
3 | Sh. PM Chandraiah* Director (Fin) From 30-03-2021 - -
3. | Sh. Ajay Kumar Sharma Company Secretary 16.91 16.25

* Sh. P.M. Chandraiah has taken additional charge of Director (Finance) in Cement Corporation of India Limited
with effect from 30th March, 2021.
In addition, C&MD and full time Directors are also allowed to use company vehicle for non-duty journey upto
1000 kms. per month on payment of Rs.2000/- per month.

34.25 The Earnings Per Share (EPS) of the company as per Accounting Standard-20 issued by the Institute of

N

Chartered Accountants of India is as under:

Particulars

(X in Lakhs)

Year Ended Year Ended

No. 31-03-2021  31-03-2020
a) | Net Profit after tax for the year (Rs. Lakh) 1,315.56 | (5,094.09)
b) | Less: Extraordinary/Exceptional items (Rs. Lakh) - (1,320.77)
¢) | Less: Dividend on Non- Cumulative Preference Shares (Rs. Lakh) 3.55 3.55

d) | Net Profit after tax attributable to Equity Share Holders (Rs. Lakh) 1,312.01 (3,776.87)
e) | Number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year 4,559,749 | 4,559,749
f) | Face Value of Equity Share (Rs.) 1,000.00 1,000.00

g) | Basic Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 28.77 (82.83)

h) | Diluted Earnings Per Share (Rs.) 28.77 (82.83)

34.26 Figures of the previous years have been split up and regrouped, wherever necessary, so as to correspond to

the current year figures.

For Mahalwala & Co.

Chartered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration No. 005823N
Sd/- Sd/-
(CA Manoj Gupta) (Sanjay Banga)
Partner Chairman & Managing Director
Membership No. 089370 DIN No. 09353339
Sd/-
Date: 09-12-2021 (Ajay Kumar Sharma)

Place: New Delhi

Company Secretary

For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Sd/-

(Raj Pal Singh)
Director (Finance)
DIN No. 08750557

Sd/-

(Manoj Kumar Patra)
AGM (Finance)
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Further, Director Identification Numbers (DIN) were not mentioned against the
Directors who signed the financial statements which led to non-compliance of Section 158 of
Companies Act 2013. This deficiency needs to be corrected at the time of printing of Annual
Report as assured by the Management while furnishing replies to Provisional Comments.
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COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA
UNDER SECTION 143(6) (b)) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 MARCH 2021

The preparation of financial statements of Cement Corporation of India Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2021 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of
the Company. The Statutory Auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India under section 139 (5) of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial
statements under section 143 of the Act based on independent audit in accordance with the
standards on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been
done by them vide their Revised Audit Report dated 17 January 2022 which supersedes their
earlier Audit Report dated 09 December 2021.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducted a
supplementary audit of the financial statements of Cement Corporation of India Limited for
the year ended 31 March 2021 under section 143(6)(a) of the Act. This supplementary audit
has been carried out independently without access to the working papers of the statutory
auditors and is limited primarily to inquiries of the statutory auditors and company personnel
and a selective examination of some of the accounting records.

In view of the revisions made in the Statutory Auditor’s report, to give effect to three
of my audit observations raised during supplementary audit, I have no further comments to
offer upon or supplement to the statutory auditors’ report under section 143(6)(b) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

~
W
(Rina Akoijam)
Director General of Audit

(Industry & Corporate Affairs)
New Delhi

Place: New Delhi
Date: 04-/01.)202.1.
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Our Employees-Our Greatest Asset

Employees are the heartbeat of the Company.

CCI has a dedicated team of more than 450 employees all over India, who toil round the clock for better
productivity for the Company. CCI has adopted progressive policies in scientific planning, acquisition, utilization,
training and motivation of the team. At CCI, everybody matters; every person adds something or the other to the
Company's success.

Our Employees are the backbone of our organization. CCI believes that investment in people improves the
performance of the organization and developing staffis one of the most effective motivator for retaining them. s

CCI feels that there is always an economic link between employee satisfaction and company financial
performance. A happy workplace culture does translate into better stock returns.

Happy employees = Happy Customers = Happy Stakeholders

HR policies at CCI revolve around the basic tenet of creating a highly motivated, vibrant & self-driven team. The
Company cares for each and every employee and has in-built systems to recognise and reward them periodically.
Since, CCI believes in equality, women employees are encouraged to apply and various workshops are organized
for the employees including programme on gender sensitization and gender equality.

“Human Resources” are of vital importance and significance to an enterprise and constitute a primary segment of
the total resources held. A peculiar aspect of “Human Resources” is that while these have infinite potential yet
whatever is realised out of this resource is generally akin to the tip of the iceberg the remaining whole lot lying
submerged untapped. Deliberate efforts have therefore, to be made to augment the gap between 'Actual' and
'potential' “Human resources” may also be branded as “Mother Resources” through the medium of which other
scare resources viz. Machines, material, money are organised, co-ordinated, directed and controlled. Maximum
realization of the Potentialities of this “Mother Resources™ is of crucial importance for the success of an enterprise.
The in-house management and leadership styles the participative, collaborative and supportive climate, the
motivational environment, care concern and fellow feelings for each other, the freedom and flexibility to operate
within given frame-work of organisational goals and objectives productivity oriented performance yard sticks and
continued management's positive awareness for training & development effort to keep the threat of human
obsolescence at bay are some of the essential inputs for tapping this resource of human assets. Besides, the human
resources, the highly perishable by mere efflux of time unless they are effectively and meaningfully put to use
continually.

A good insight into existing human potential can be well perceived through the profile of the human power
distributed profession wise and age wise around 65 % of the total employees' strength of CCl represent technically
and professionally qualified, degree/diploma holders. As such 52.8% of total strength of the organisation falls in
the age group of 26-50 year. The Broad distribution of CCI's human force is as under:

Professional Profile

Particulars No. of Employees
As on 31.03.2021 As on 31.03.2020
1 PHDs 1 1
2 Post Graduate Engineers 1 1
3 Graduate Engineers 79 81
4 MBAs 26 29
5 Professional Diploma Holders 15 16
6 Post Graduate 25 29
7 CA/ICWA/SAS/ACS 12 11
8 Engineer Diploma Holders 49 52
9 Graduate 65 70
10 ITI Certificate Holders 107 92
11 Others 106 122
Total 486 504
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The Age wise and category wise distribution of employees as on 31.03.2021

Row Labels 21-25 26-30 31-35 36-40 41-45 46-50 51-55 Grand Average

Total Age
EXE. 5 26 29 10 14 22 38 144 46
SUP. 13 18 7 2 2 19 60 121 49
WORKER 5 27 36 34 20 9 38 52 221 48
Grand Total 5 45 80 70 32 25 79 150 486 48

CEMENT CORPORATION OF INDIA LIMITED

REPRESENTATION OF SCs/STs/OBCs. No. of appointments made during the calender year
(AS ON Bv Di R . Bv P . By Deputation /
01/01/2021) y Direct Recruitment y Promotion Absorption
Total No. of
Employees
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
Group A-TOT 146 16 | 2 29 5 1 0 2 20 3 2 0 0 0
Group B-TOT 126 15| 8 24 0 0 0 0 44 9 3 0 0 0
NOU
Group C-TOT 205 42 | 25 59 34 9 3 15 26
GROUP D-TOT 20 3 3 6 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 497 76 | 38 118 39 10 S| 17 90 18 8

NAME OF THE UNIT CCI LIMITED

Manpower strength of Physically Challanged employeess as on 01/01/2021
Group-wise manpower strength of Physically Challanged employees as on 01/01/2021
NUMBER OF DIRECT RECRUITMENT (DURING THE

PROMOTION
Groups EMPLOYEES CALENDER YEAR) OMOTIO
NO. OF LT NO. OF
NO. OF VACANCIES VACANCIES . VACANCIES
7,
(AS ON 01/01/2021) RESERVED MADE \R;CS;Nngi)S MADE
(APPOINTED) (APPOINTED)
Total VH |HH|OH VH HH OH| Total | VH|HH|OH|VH[{HH| OH |Total | VH|HH|OH
Group A 146 0 0|0 0 0 1 0 ofo|jO0f[OfO0O] O 0 [of|O0foO
Group B 126 0 0|2 0 1 1 0 ofo|jO0fO0f0O] O 0 |0|O0|O
Group C 205 0 0|1 0 1 1 0 oOf1|1[0f[0] O 0 [of|O0foO
Group D 20 0 0|0 0 0 0 0 ofo|JO0f[OfO0O] O 0 [o0]O0foO
Total 497 0 0|3 0 1 3 0 Of1|1[0]0| O 0 |]0O|O0]|O
Note: VH stands for Visually Handicapped (persons suffering from blindness or low vision)
ii) HH stands for Hearing Handicapped (persons suffering from hearing impairment) I

iii) OH stands for orthopacdically Handicapped (persons suffering from locomotor disability or cerebral palsy)
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Salient features of our Units
MANDHAR (Distt. Raipur, Chhattisgarh)

This is the first unit of the Corporation, which went
into production in July, 1970 adopting the wet process
and this was expanded to produce slag cement from
November, 1978. The slag requirement is drawn from
Bhillai Steel Plant.

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 3.80 3.80 3.80

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
(in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) (In lakhs)

129 ©On| 37

The production remained suspended due to unit being
unviable.

KURKUNTA (Distt. Gulbarga, Karnataka)

This is the second wet process unit which went into
production from October, 1972.

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity 1.98 1.98 1.98
(in lakh tonnes)

Production
(in lakh tonnes)

Value of Production
(in lakhs)

Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)

(166)|  (105) 7

RAJBAN (Distt. Sirmur, Himachal Pradesh)

This is yet another unit located in a hilly and difficult
area. In addition to normal communication being
difficult, the unit is serviced for both inward
movement of materials and outward movement of
finished products by road transport for a considerable
lead, as the Unit does not have nearby rail head. The
entire production of this factory has to be distributed
by road. From the quarry situated in the hills,
limestone is transported by a ropeway of 9 kms. The
unit is in commercial production from April, 1980.

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity

(in lakh tonnes) 2.48 2.48 2.48
Production

(in lakh tonnes) 1.48 0.98 1.44
Value of Production

(in lakhs) 6514 6020 5872
Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)| (2342)| (776)| (965)

NAYAGAON (Distt. Mandsaur, Madhya Pradesh)

This unit with an annual installed capacity of 4 lakh
tonnes went into commercial production from 1st
March, 1982.

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00
Production
(in lakh tonnes) =

Value of Production
(in lakhs) -

BOKAJAN (Distt. Karbi Anglong, Assam)

This unit is located in difficult area in Karbi Anglong
Distt. of Assam, set up more from a socio economic
point of view of serving the neighboring areas with
cement, rather than only from normal economic
consideration. Limestone for this unit is transported,
by ropeway 18 Kms long, passing through difficult
terrain. The unit went into production from1st April,
1977.

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)| (186)| (1061) 44

Expansion project by another 10 lakh tonnes was
undertaken on the concept of split location i.e.
clinkerisation at Nayagaon and grinding of clinker at
Delhi and Bhatinda. Clinkerisation plant at Nayagaon
and grinding unit at Delhi have gone in to commercial
production from 1.5.90.

NAYAGAON Expn. Including DGU & BGU

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity Installed capacity

(in lakh tonnes) 1.98 1.98 1.98 (in lakh tonnes) 5.00 5.00 5.00
Production Production

(in lakh tonnes) 1.04 0.87 0.84 (in lakh tonnes) -
Value of Production Value of Production

(in lakhs) 5914 4808 4761 (in lakhs) -
Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)|  (668)| (1475)| (1092) Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs) 92)| (555) 433
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AKALTARA (Distt. Bilaspur, Chhattisgarh)

This unit went into commercial production from 1st
April, 1981.

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity 4.00 4.00 4.00
(in lakh tonnes)

Production
(in lakh tonnes) =
Value of Production
(in lakhs) -
Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs) (64) 1500 1174

The production remained suspended due to unit being
unviable.

CHARKHI DADRI (Distt. Bhiwani, Haryana)

This was a sick unit taken over by the Government of
India and vested with CCI in June, 1981. After
rehabilitation within a short period, cement grinding
was started by September, 1981 and clinker
production started subsequently. Out of two streams,
only one was capable of rehabilitation.

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 1.74 1.74 1.74
Production
(in lakh tonnes) =

Value of Production
(in lakhs) =

Profit/(Loss) (in lakhs)|  (153) (20) 37

The production remained suspended due to unit being
unviable

ADILABAD (Distt. Adilabad, Telengana)

This unit went into commercial Production from
April, 1984

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity
(in lakh tonnes) 4.00 4.00 4.00

Production
(in lakh tonnes) =

Value of Production
(in lakhs) =

Profit/(Loss)
(in lakhs) (240)| (196) 288

TANDUR (Distt. K. V. Ranga Reddy, Telengana)

This unit went into commercial production from 1st
July, 1987

2020-21 2019-20 2018-19

Installed capacity

(in lakh tonnes) 10.00| 10.00| 10.00
Production

(in lakh tonnes) 6.41 4.00 4.07
Value of Production

(in lakhs) 26827 14376| 16604
Profit/(Loss)

(in lakhs) 5355| -2316 746
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HUHI AfgRl & Hearor & fory U= ATAINIS
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HHATRAT BT T AifAEd iR 31 o AT o7 <8
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3. AR A4 3R BRI HARM BRI & JFYR TAT 84 QU T WEIHR0 & AR, &H I8
T xd & o S o ffeRad o Brea Sudw S et # fMuiRa srure
NINEECIRCINCI G RICE RIS

®. BUN D drS H 29.06.2019 W PIs W3 Qe T8l o, Bl THI—FHI IR TLTAD
AT I W3 e & Reh UGl BT ¥R+ BT SR AT 1T o7 |

T—428, &féror gu1, 98 faeeti—110062

Al 8802712645, —Hek: geetawadhwacs@gmail.com Gwgwassociate12@gmail.com



g U fRuncwl & uR, JEmdier i § [Ead dF Feee dew B8R SR
ST AR B T— fABTS T ads (e 81 | dife dU § BIs Wds Heeid
fer T 18 8 | 9 UBR, Srarakier |Aff &) der S ekl & iR T 2 |

T YT = uR RS afdfer &1 7o T8 fhar 2 |

4. FHIMI Hed & & 39 AT BT U 9 Al B B 9™ BT JGERIAT BT I &, 7 8l
I CETAT T YHTIRieraT BT ORI Uee < BU=l & BRI Adrferd fhT & |

$d Sl sy Vs udifiucy
Suh afaq

8./—

Mo far = qrerar

YIuRTgeR

e gdl &1 25218

MY dear 9822

UH: 8802712645

YIS H. 1025218001339465

I s faeeh
fafer: 02.02.2022

4
2
N
(=}
N
T
N
ok

am
N




o
o
>
Q
S
Q
.
"

SfeteRT AT Ug THITAUEH
HUAT Ueheda

TdT : Fele . 211, Ufde U /3,
Aqex—7, Ao, 8 fIeeli—110085
TS : 9811387946
g Heh: balikasharma@gmail.com
999 9. UH3IR—3
31 ATd, 2021 &I garw fa<ia af @ fov afada d@r wfar Raid
WHUHT AR, 2013 &1 GRT 204(1) IR FHuN (@S @1 Frgfe sk TRsifie)
R, 2014 & oM G 9 & TR H,

A ¥,

A,

I HRURIE AT shvsar fafies
BRITAT : DI 5, TDHIT B 7, el s
93 faceefi—110003

Memges: U74899DL1965G0O1004322

T e HRURYE 3 f3ar fafies (3@ uward ‘&u’ wel 1471 8) §RT o] Aifafds
YTl & T IR 3T dRURE YRURREAT & e[ & forg |fedia oRkar ullerr &l 2 | I8
ARIART olRaT e 9 AT | &1 78 off ST 86 BRUNT SR / Fifdd T BT Hodidhd B
IR B TR BRI 7 &h HRA B [TV S MR T+ B |

DU DI qE, BRI, BRI YRGB, BIgel by TQ g—9u3ll AR fdarofl Tor Hu gRI
AferdTg oRar Te & SR U @ T8 MR & 89R F09 & R R, 89 yagary Rard
Bl & o AR AR, U 7 1 A, 2020 A 3T B a1l AR 31 AT, 2021 BT FATG B
el faxiia oy &I FHIRd H aTell SRATIRIET AT & SR SHS i d Jaldg Al eI JTaer=i
BT AFUTA (BT & 3R T8 W1 RUIC B © 1 B A IH A1 T, ST A1 T 39D SURI by
Y yfddes & AT H R el FAgfId dre—ufharg 3iiR rurer—d= faem &

AT 31 H1d, 2021aﬁwﬁ%ﬂaaﬁa%m¢ﬁﬁawﬁ%mwgﬁmﬁﬂﬁée($q?ﬁ)m
SrRTerT i, BRI, BRIgT GRABIRI,, BIge (T T -1 3R =Rl T o= srfverdl
I fereforiad mquwﬁf‘nﬂjﬂm ST @ &

) ®U SrfAfeH, 2013 (SATH) IR SH® il d 99T TV fH;

) uforifar sfaeT (faffrme) sriarfram, 1956 (‘THRATRIRY') &1R IS Sidid -1y 7T f2H;
) SO 3rferf, 1996 @R S 3fad g9 Y faf =+ 3ik Suf;
)

el qa1 vaee S, 1999 &R S\a Ifavid uoue faash fraer, faqel e o &k
ITEI AR S SR &l T dh 94919 7Y 9 iR faf;
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ATferent o1 U THifaugH
U Hohe IS

UdT : Tele |, 211, Ufdbe U /3,
Jger—7, Jfeoll, I8 faeeii—110085
A9 gl : 9811387946

g Aot balikasharma@gmail.com
ARG UM iR fafmar a1 arfafm, 1992 (|dT srfarfm) & eiaeta fFuiRa feferRad
fafre ofiR feemfardsr —
®) AR Ffrfe &R fafra 916 (T &1 uaT 31sie 3iR 31ferrev) faf==s, 2011;
Q) R gffa &R fafa 96 (A’ R &1 ufove) fafm, 1992;
M) AR Ffef &R fafeera 916 (4oit a1 1 &fi gahcianror amuey) fafa, 2009;
9)

AR Ui IR I 918 (GHaRT id f[dded AT Ud BHAR] Iid i JIolI)
feemfarder, 1999;

$) ARG HiRfcr &R A are (ot gfengfadl e (i SiR Feitagdn) fafaH, 2008;

=) BUAl ATATRIH AR UTed & A IIeR & Hae § AR Tferfer iR fafma ars (i
ITRER 3R IR 3faRvT ifadal) faf s, 1993;

Q) WRAR Fffcr 3R fafrg 9re (fdact 2Rl sRyeiiagar ) fafaH, 2000; dr

W) AR gfnf &R faf e 9 (afengforat @1 gekie) fafas, 199s;

IGAIE ARBHRI BUAT 81 & AN, URT 2, 3, 4 3R 5 H QY T IWH ATH HUT TR AR
TETEId & |

FA HU IR IS ARHIRAT §RT HUAI BT T AN JATH, Bl IR i &
JIUTAT & HaeT H HUl gIRT (ST YOTTed! 3R T o forg fay 7g spgrda= R w1 fhan & |

1 U7 (1) & Tl & IJUTa @1 STid @1 © b I8 dg IRBR &RT 01 oS, 2015 I
JAfERgfra faam T o, oifdT 89+ URT (UU) & Urgeril & FJUTer &bl STie T8l &I & gfb A
HUT (SRIAIE TBRI HUAT B & BRYT) TR AN e 81 2 |

1) AR HUAT Fid R gR1 SR Aidig dad |

i) U gRI CIh YTl (Taadsil) & A1 Y 70 Feldgar dRR AlG AR 8,

&9 AN g A Ruld o3d 2 b

AT a9 & SR, Wdsl el Bl BIehr, HREGNI Fazdl SR IR—BRIBRI a2l B
ST A & AT U & S Hed BT fAfrad 7o fhar AT ¥ ¥ | gTeAif, B 7 Ugel B
TR HATerd A U & drs H 3fuferd dear § was Fawre! &l Fgfith - & R fhar &
3R 39 IR g @ Tehlet 2 |
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ATferent o1 U THifaugH
R Hehe S

TdT : Tele |, 211, Gldbe T/ 3,
Jqer—7, Jfeoll, I8 faeeii—110085
TS : 9811387946

g Aol balikasharma@gmail.com

HRIGA W fAEJd A HH A HH AN (39 Ugel 4ol MY 2, 3R 966 A Id SR B 7al W AR
SR 3R FCETHIOT UT B & oIg IR I3 # A1ids FeHIRIar & oy wu=l 3 yometl Higjg
=

B 3 I8 ¥l RUIC B 8 [ HU & ATHR AR HeATAT & 30U DUl § U G Yomiera iR
AfshaTd fIerd™ 2 S SR gAY T AL 1L A, st ok feenfewt @ FrRe sik
3T gREd el € |

=7 5 % HUR qaTg T AfAfrae, fem, fAfras wo ) A R g 2, greife 9 gfad fasar a2
& T & SR BHT YTl & T Big ol-a ol o e o7 |

B8./—

qiferat el ¢S gaiRigey

Bl HheIo

THHITE . 4816

o E fedh ALq. & v ;3222
oy 28.01.2021 FEleEyA 6. F004816C002320943

g Rurd gar 99 fafd o3 & 17 gl S S o ae [ & ®U # Herd 7 3k g9 RUI &1 «if=
e s |
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ATferent o1 U THifaugH
U Hohe IS

UdT : Tele |, 211, Ufdbe U /3,
Jger—7, Jfeoll, I8 faeeii—110085
A9 gl : 9811387946

g Aot balikasharma@gmail.com

g 1

Har #,

AR,

i< sy e sfdsar fafies
BT : BIR 5, IHIT DIFATT 7, <lE As
8 faeei—110003

BT U74899DL1965G0O1004322

9 fafSr &1 598 RS & 39 99 & A1 UQT 9IS

1. AFIERI TG BT ARETIT HUT & YGeT Pl STRGTIE © | BHRT STRGTIT T oIl URIE & TR R S
aferdi sl TR A &b HRATR |

2. BA S orATuNIET Ul &fR ufehanail & uterd fhar & S Afdia srfferal @) Al @ Iear & 9 H Sfud
JIRARI UK R & ol UG o | I8 FARAd 31 & oy 6 aferdi sif¥rerdl # |l d2a uRaferd =i,
TRIETOT & SR TR AT far 737 oI | &9 A & o R399 wifhanaif ok wermeli &1 gw urer favan

2, d BIRT 9 & o1 U Sfrd meiR we= axel 2 |

3. B HUN @ i sifieral oiR o afgat o) AeadT iR SughdT B wefd T8 fhar 2

4. TS HEI AU 81, &F Bl Ml &R A El & srgurer ok TRl onfe & IR # Jdas &1 snarde
T T E |

5. PRURE 3R 3 AN S, 2, A, AT & Jrqem=i T Surer Jae & SR & | g4RI uRIe
AT EH URIET0T & SR TR HishaT & AT db A o |

6. g ARIIT r@TRIen RUe 7 a1 dusl &I YIS &1 Jagridr &1 AR 8, 7 8 9 yralcargdhal a1

JATTINIT BT ST T6e9 = BT & B FaTferd fhy B |

g/ —

qiferst Tt g gaifigcH

BT Aol

UHAIY 4. 4816

WI: 78 oot WA & BT : 3222
fafer: 28.01.2021 JSIRMETA 9. F004816C002320943
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YT HRATAT: $—97, TUSTolIUh, U bhellel—1, Ts fQoell—110048

wWdd d@rudge & Ruid
(crefere)
Jar F,
SESSIRIEIN
fa<ha faaxPreEn o goifia Rad

g FETIRIET RUTE R erRaroier iR erar famT, e feerds, IaraRier Srafer (3 U ), 718 et gy
ST fedT 19 fasgaR, 2021 & &% AT &1 78 fewforay & Tt == & forv e HRIRTH 3% sfear fafics
P 31 {1, 2021 BT 13T TR SHRI U 9 faHaR 2021 BT <RATIRe RUTE & MfAHHITH 2 |

qg 9q

T e HRURTE i 3fear foafics (‘due) WRmEud &, —U74899DL1965G0OI004322 &7 Hel™ Tdhd
(3t faxi farfOrpTail @1 erRaroier @1 &, fSra™ 31 A€, 2021 @1 R & JFAR Jei—u7 Td IH ARG Bl
T a8 BT ATI—2T B faaRfOreT iR do<l vare faaRvrer afaferd g RH wRa @ fiasd iR AeTerarierds
ERT (FY<h ARAT TATIRIETD] §IRT TETURITENT TIRE sl (HUR, TR, IRE! &TaR], BIIRI, FTINE, TIRTE
IR 8RR el TEfET Yfie, HIghel, snfadmErs), didrer iR Rieer ITEfET YfFe) T TAR §RT oruifard
Iored (fRArae wewn), widsT IR e 3R HRUNE Hrafad & Ag@yul oaraxer iRl T ARTe Ud 37
TS T oA 2 |

BHAR AATGAR AR SHRI HaTH STHRI & AR U 3R &4 [ 7Y WIS o AR, A Hd 2 MR AT0a
H 9T Al BT BISHR, IR (xid fIaRfOTHT HUAT ARFRHE, 2013 FRT rUferd ga-r g4 AT 7 <1 § S 31
ATd, 2021 @1 RAMT & AR SHE & H1AT &1 RART IR 39 ARG BT T 99 o ol IHS A T 21 iR I8
P! TATE B Heel § Wk H fTH TR TR Wl oRATHRT RIGTAT & ST JFUTErT & 1 81 3iR et gfteapior o
gl

A1 9d B, IATIR

®. DU B U H BY 3HISAI DI Y B ATHT 8 IR oliol UgT &l Awred FRAR «fdd © ofiR 9 &1 faavor
FARNES & A B | 399 AR, SISIY 7 f&id 11—04—2017 BT Wh: 14.20 Ths A TASITHHA Pl
BT PR &1 AT RTAD! AT 7F 188 UeTbRl | a¥ell I ¥ AR R <1 TS & | Xeld Pl ATS(ST &
o & forg e M 6.74 Udhe A &1 WIfdd dear 3l dd FHu Bl Al Aar A 2, o difdd 2
(fewqofi—34 @ fdg W<t 04 371R 08 <) |

W RIS B SMfAeTaTs SRR & IR &1 TGN A Sl U7 88 A Idhx I TN ddb FSdh & B H
2 FOTI®T 317 BT 3T 1) UIerd ®, @ STEUETT Ud SYANT | 81 dTell aaR] & a8l H PIs YTael= el
e a2 | (fewgofi—34 & fig wwam 06 <) |

T Iy 1998 H 991 5 IWM[CAT SHhIs & Faeg H A=Y Srarosien Rurc H SR ATl & g9md uR Sl Fameie
@ HROT faaR=eT foar a7 2 | (feweft 34 &7 fig weam 12 <) |

. B AR Y9, 3R 3R A, AR <3, USRI DI STHT IMR07 R GeThRI A ST RIRIT T 31 Q-a1iRal
gfic 3IR TR & A © | WARIES 7 8 & $HIROT U dTell {90 941, A3 BIg 8, BT qedid el
o a2 | (fewoft 34 &1 fig Heam 22 99) |

E-2/16, 2nd Floor, White House Ansari Rad, Daryaganj, New Delhi - 110002
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T Ul B ool | AT ST SHIsAT R U UTSFST $hTs 2, Sal a9 1996 I IY 1999 & &1 Tl §¢ B

o T o iR wisT (UoTe) & U TR 331 ©, ORI Scured 3R w1ET favam o, fraas ey 7 fewofy 34
% dg AT 11 B 3R &G b BT ST & | Jeee & fIaR & SR, WRAIY Fal TR A §RT
SIRY QUA—28 & faitd aREURRE @1 81 & ol &Ig uraer fasar S sfard 2 &, iifdh aeTR e 314
AR W gREURRN & 981 Hou A 1% BT 2 |

B 7 22 A, 2007 DI 7 (A1) T B oIy ART ADBR Pl 355.43 IS BUY & oI @ 3554325 IR—A2AT
e IR TR TAD 1000/ — BUT & SIRI fbY & | F71H &7 2@ & IR, SURRD SBIT IRRT T 22
Ad 2014 ¥ qd Wifd fear ST on, o fF fRt @ wdt & oreu \EF | wEes q gfua fear
TS / FMEUHIIR & MR H3Te I STEA 2R &I §: FRIT &3 & fofg ot @ dRars &l
AT 1 TS © | (fewoft 34 fig 4. 13 <) |

11,963.31 TR BT BT Kl ATAAT H A 4,095.84 TRI T DT AT SHISAT DI AT DI g8l AT
e g aul & 92T 3 JIRT o S1g 7 & oY | Aoty H (fed #ai &1 upi Bl e g gU U4 ¥RET o
TRIEThT BT AT FfIT orvar alenr Ruie # Arerydl R fewfdrf & Heay # Arergal & g7 ¥ iafde &+ 8
[ahd g faciia faarforamall # forae uvma & wde g1 RefRor 7€ fa ar & a1 uraens =72 far a2 |

B HUAT ARAFTIH, 2013 BT &IRT 143(10) & fcid AT RATIRIET0T (THY) & AFGT & STTAR AU IETIRIET
BT 2| I AD & ST TN SRl B M BN Rurd @t fxfr faxfrer @s & oamken & forg
TETIRIETd & ST H Seeld [hdT T 2 | &H IR G4l oRaThR HeI[ §RT SN TR Hiedl & Ar—are
I AT AUTAT & STAR BN | TGF § il HUAT ST, 2013 & WA iR IHS fqd a91 Y el &
e faxfrr faeRfremTall @ e cramRien & forg TifiTes € ofiR 9 371 arverai 3fR TR Hf2dr & STaR 1
311 AIfcres IARTRI@T BT GRT fhT & | SHIRT A1 & b 891 Sl SI@ruRien e I b § 98 §ARI A BT SR
T B & forg gt SfR Fferd € |

HEdyol AT

21 fa-ia faaxforeran & fermferRad fewforay ur ear s fid ovd € |

1.

YT BT AT SBMEUHAR B U5 G&AT 501 / 96— T [V THINUS fIih 08.08.96 B AEIH H BHI0T
PUT BN AT AT AT | AR JIMSSUBAR F fdId 21—-03—2006 P BT g U1 JAdls H HA™
STSTBRISATE (3TT) GRT TR DI Tg R AR ARBR §RT AFAGT JTOGR AISTT SIFAIN BT | WP AT
BT AT GRS SUBRAR EIRT fa1d 03—05—2006 BT UR=ferd @l T3 off, foRm o= a1ai & \rer—drer ufaa
3R YR oI & fFue 3R 3 Tare |33l & IR / Tdh-a] I~ 3R AN 7 AY=Tel-Rd GIAT Bl
§¢ B /999 B GRBSUAT B TS &Y | AT SIBMESUHIR §RT HHAT FHIG DR SURIT YATA-Rd
SHISAT DI [d3h] SIBMSUATTH QR & ATAR SITIATE & AeTH H B s | I & JFAR, AT
SH1E DI AT T RO H @ S &, e forg aREuRy erieaad!, dFee FaeaR iR fafde aawer
g fog g 2 | Ui ST @ oy flengus (IRfTe EmT ) GAR SR R T 7 | FETTd §6TS & forg
31l @1 rfiefth TeRTRId @1 o gaot © | 31a: FarTid faar (1 o e |E) @ 98 3R W IS wared
¥ fafeed drar ao, aREURT ik Rt feadid 01—04—2019 I T Wit Bad BT 3idRd o <1 7T 2 |
g dRE, AWM e hag! & FaTRAT, ST fh Ugel Seeid fhar 71 B, | 30 &1 Fa1Ta faar (1
faferam o wd=) &1 faRa o= &1 1 € (fewoh 34.09 <)

TafeRvT, 99 3R STerar] uRac AT & a1 1 3ie, 2015 & UF & FARYT H a9 4H & IR—a ITANT &
oY foraet are] Jed 9IRS WR TSl & Hae H SIUwail, UieT |iied, f2arae Hael IS XSGR Bl 2305.25 ARY
S BT T o 72 & | (fewqofy 34.17 <)

39 A © Gee § AR A9 | Y T8 fhar mar g |



i faaRfOTamTal iR S R oraRieTd! ol Rurd 3 3= o

BT BT e® A 3T Il IR B & [ ITRERT 2 | 3 GI1 H dre 31 RuIS 3 enfiet gam
|ftAferd &, [ ars 1 RUIC & 31gee, PRITR! SRR RUIS M 2, difdh g9 faxi [GariOme sik
AR olaTIeTs RaTe enfiet 78l 2 |

o faa=fOraTell R AR 7 # 310 AT AfAferd T8l € 3R 89 99 WR bl ol JeR &1 meara fepy
& el BRA ¢ |

i faa=fOTmTall &1 TR oRATIRIET & Hael H, TART STRGII 3T a4 YeT & IR U1 - H, 39 a1
R IR BT b 9T 31 AT Gohed fa<i faa—fOratall @ rer Hifie U & A7 89N SERIe & QIR 9T
AT TR S H AT 2 IT 3T Aecdqul U A fMearamerd wiid slar 2| afe, R g1 fhy ¢ &R &
IR WR, 89 I8 py Mt € & 59 3170 a1 &1 dlicad MeATdhed &, A1 86 9 a2 &I Rule &1
SN &, TIN U 59 HaeT § RUTE &l & forg o +ff a1 781 2 |

Tahd (Es3rel) fachia faaxfereen & fov yda= &1 sarefa

B BT FeS HSdt 37 Udhdl faRiT fIaRfOTEmTal &l IR & & Hder # wut rfafas, 2013 (“sriafraa”) o
RT 134(5) # T Al & forw SARERN © ST HU= (o) 1M, 2014 & g9 7 & arer ufeq s @t

gRT 133 & Sicia fAfAfde crarav 99« aftd, MRa # M dR R Wiahd oo Rigial & AR B
%1 faxira Rerfdy, foxfrr fersares oik <l ware &1 981 iR Sfrd gftedror ad € |

9 SRR § BU B IRAARTIT & GReT0T & oY iR aiemfedl dem o siafiaarei & e iR
IS TAT S, FHREI @R Al & 99 iR 3% A &3, W i oiR urader & S fas
ATyl iR fadeyul &f; iR T 3fdRe® FRIF0T YUNferl T NG, BRIFGIT AR AIRE0T B & o1y,
ST SRATHRYT AfHeral @l FEThdT SR HeraT BT GAfad &= & forg gardl w0 & &1 9 <& 8, ifdfem &
TR & TR AT SIETaxvT el BT JIRET0T 41 WA 2, Sl A iR <RI /el UaTd &
qrelt facia faaRfrmmail @ TIRY ik TRfIexoT & fo Uil &1 iR faddt Seoaria fear wo 9§ Jad &,
9TE I8 9RI B goTe | 81 AT Ffe Pl Iols F g &l |

fori faaRol TR o)A # AC9d Aea U &I AMHRI HRAR dTel TRATH & BY H SIRY G B &HdT BT
JNTH T DA, JAT ATV TBCIBRYN, ATHBRI BRAR dTel HLATH I AT A 3R AGTHIVT H ATHBR] BRAR
qrel AR IR & STANT R & oy STRERN 8, 919 b o (Fe9d deal du= & a1 o yRFATIS a1
AT §Q PR M 8] BT 8, AT TAT HR B ATl Dls dRdfdb Ay el ol |

e Hsol Bul &1 facig Rafé ufthar &1 AR & forw ff STRerR € |

oy faaRon &1 SIAToRIeT & ol aTiRleTd & Hde | SRS HRT S8 339 9 | SfeId 3isar<a= urwd
&R & 3 foxirg faamor fassh e a1 Ffe & wRoT a7 wu & arfcads fHear e 3 4 2, iR orariers
BT R S AT T 89R 7 A & | SFId Jea Ush Sod ¥R Bl iTAT §, oifh I8 3 a1 &l
TRE 8l © & TAUGH & AR B T8 S@RIen difcad fHem Herd Hig[g 8F IR Jad SHET UdT ey |
ReaTer giamer! a1 Ffe A 8 Ahd © AR A, ARKTT WU A 1 F9T w3, 37 (R [AaRiOrpmei & R
R foTQ 7T SUARTHATAT & 371f21e FoRl T FTfad R &1 JfaTga el eIl & Al 7 dTicdds A1 Il @ |

FHRT SRS 3T+ SRATINIETT & MR UR 39 fa<iI faaROTh13l uR Hd &<h R ¢ |

A SIfAfTH B UTae=i, SIThROT 3R oIGTIRIeT J-dh! 3R I dHell BT &9 § T g o sifdfaaa &
e SR S (i 1Y T fradt & 31efie eiamaier Rurd § onfier s srufdra 2 |

T MM @1 aRT 143(10) & it fafAfde e & Ael & IFAR U oRATa¥lem @ 2 | S
AR #H Uferd © fb g9 Afdd ITUemai &1 Ireis &Y 3R VAT o1 9970 31 IRITORIET By T 39 IR |
Ifera smearae e wa & facfi faavol arfcaas ez e 4 4 € |

U oigT R H Ay faaxforeret § fafed fdr iR UahdIarvil & IR H of @l URIeT A8y Yia HR dl
ufshard frerfad R el BIaT & | Gt T8 UiPaTd oiker wWield & i w iR el €, o i

4
2
N
(=)
N
T
()
ey




o
o
>
Q
S
Q
.
"

fIa=fOTaTall § Secraia fear B &1 el fhaT ST Afid &, dTe 98 91Rd & avle 9 81 a1 Ffe ol e
A BT B | I SRGH MMPeT R AH, oIl UIED DUl DI g IR R faelicbd o drell faeia
faRfOrpTell @ Tt | Heftd siaRe facia FRi=vr wR AR H=ar 2 arfd U okar el ufshard aar @l
ST @ ot 3 uRRerfrat # @i 8 | U orar e § Gu & FIeerel gRT Uad orEraRor St @
SUGERTAT TAT TAR Y MY RATHROT YTFberil & AN BT Hedh B D AT A [y [qeaRivreprai &
AT URGfABROT BT Heaid= faar ST ff ennfiet 8 2 |

BART f42am9 € b BHR gIRT UG T T oIar Uil H1ed geiep iy faarforerall wR xR olkdm uRier | &
foTQ 3TeR Ua™ v & forg gt ofik T 2 |

3= AT

T BU B Udhd [ faa=foraiail # enfiet 11 (FRE) emamil & fa<ia fGaxforami o oramaRier =8 &t
2, fora! o faeRfOreTg / faxiia e # 31 71 @) ReIfd & AR ot TRAURT 383.49 FRIS BT 3R 39
ARG BT A a¥ o [T el IOId 356.56 BRI U (el ISR bl ST 79 Uferera) & | g1 fexiry
ATl & Hde H AFford IR 3R HHCIHROT BT Heel &, TAR A YUIAT U eRAT oiaTRlerdi &l Rure W)
3R 2 |

TETHRYT (TAT) 570 (FALNFA) (TSR HRAR ATAT FRAE) TR AFG H Jorr FiRa s wifaq # frae g
g 37 {6 3 AT 9§ 2019—20 AP HUA B IR H THRIHG TR A &, oAfd fad a§ 2020—21 & forw
ST Y faRTT Fdhad! H§ ThRIHS TR fe@rg <) ® 3R 89R Ui fa<t a¥ 202021 & Al § RUd &=
@ forg 5 ff a1 TE 2 |

3 ATl © 9 | SR A H G ol fhar g |
3= fafere AR e e w Ruid

1.

ST o SAFRIA BT GgRT 143 B IU—GRT (1) B ATAR IR ADR §RT SN YA (S@TRierd o1 Rarc)
MY, 2016 ("JATRT") ERT SUMET 7, 3R HU DI afeai IR ifFer@l & Ul S & MR R ST g9 Sfa
JHS 3R BH < 75 SR 3R BRI & AR, BH I ATQY & 308 3 3R 4 H G Al o
I & H, Ao < E |

T IRA & S iR wererErigs: SR feel /Su—feel W i o aRT 143 (5) & MEEFER,
S & afedl iR Rare! @ Tl 5119 ST 5971 Iferd |Hsh, & TR W IR &4 U &1 G iR TEaol
@ ATIAR e | Td 3rgae | | ¥ 39 Ruld Wl R © |

ST o srferferam @) ey 143(3) ST AT €, 89 Rurd v €

F) T 98 A A 3R W AR 8 SR U Y & S AR s SIHaR] iR feard & R
BAN oI URIETT & TSI B AP o;

Q)  TAR FAER, BO g1 A g R ger smfera Sfd o aftat < €, S afat o gHRY ot ¥ wdd
BT 2 b AR oiRaToier & waro o forg S+ enalt W vt Sfud faxforat ura g8 €, R g9
RT T fra B |

M) AT STETONIETDT gIRT SIAIH @Y €IRT 143(8) & ST SRATINIETT BU & IRET Braferdl & oRateii IR
IUTE & AT faar 17 & @1k 39 RUIE &l GUR 6- H 89R 39 WR Sfd wU 9 &1 e 8;

°) g, dM 3R 1 T f4avor 3R 39 Rurc # eiin war el Hare @ [qa=forey, oikr afgt sk
T RT3 /1 U1 faeRofl & Wrer €, fep1 g9 ST 781 {1 &;

S) TR AAMER, SWRIh Udd i faaxfOreT sul (o) e, 2014 & w7 & arer ufsd sifeifrm @
ETRT 133 @ A (ATGE SRATHROT AFDI & AT &;




) RGN HUYAT B & A, BRUNS BRI AAT, IR IRER gRT SR I F&AT SHIHIIR 463 (3)
&I 5 [, 2015 & SITAR, B ATATIH, 2013 BT TRT 164 DI IULRT (2)° & UTGLT HUH UR AL 61
B |

B) U @ faxig Rafé R nidRe o< f=mon @ gaiear ik v =t @ vt garaeiierdn @
e ¥, Jrgdg @ # AR o7 Ruie < |
) HU (CRETIRIET 31R ofaT WRieTdh) M, 2014 & 7199 11 & I 9R oikdl WRIed ol RUic 3w fhy
T aTel 37 AMEl & dae H, TR T # SR TR Aafad SMeRT 3R g Ry MU wdiaRer &
TR
i, BUT A U RN farfOremrei # o faxira Refd wR @fdd gohawdroil & UHTd BT T dhrol
o ® — foxirg faavonl & forg fewofy W 32 < |

ii. BUN B Y1 Hiaerel |fed wiE datafde @] T8 € e foay o8 wgayel gaimd
BT BT 2 |

iii. U IS gy TE o RO BU gIRT S ST, 1956 (1956 BT 1) iR M & uiRIfTR
ST & FFAR T Bis Faeres e iR wReror f+41er # SR faam S aferd &1 |
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d@Erdies 1 Ruid &1 ey

(31 AT, 2021 BT FHIC a9 B G TR Wi HRUNTE i gfeam forfics & Tl of g9 99 aig o1 Rurd
@ '3 [ 3iR M SYUeTay’ wR RUIS & Sfaiid sTgess 1§ Halvid)

AN RT3 FHe T 719 & MR TR 3R AN JT@TIRIe & SR 84 &1 T8 SIMeRI 3R TSN & TR
A RUIé oxa § fh

1. P R FuR & dee

(®)

U = T T IGTORIET RUTE H G focRad IBIelaRT WHT hag! bl Bredy, Wi uREufral &
AETHS faavoer iR Rerfcr afgd gof faaver g arel S e srgRie fby 8 | saa sifciRad
FRBET 3HTS (TRIR) & Il gRHAURT 1ol e+ & foy Suerer 72 & S & e orarieT s
7 ot o Rt # e a2 |

ST b BH TRl f&aT AT B, JAPTATRT AHE Bagl gdhs R HREpel e S 3fudra drell
IRFURIAT BT Jdg §RT 99 & R Jdg §IRT AU Y T & IRUGE TRID A BIUHH b AR
Wit wU A FT9 a1 37 2, S §AR AR, Sfud sidvd R W el uReufat @ Hifas
FRATYT BT TG BT 2 | 84 & T8 SIHPN AR WEIBRY & AR, U T W By HIfad
foarfera 1 <l TS 3iR ol afedl Sferd wu 4 rRiEd &1 7% 2 |

AT TR RUre 3 IfeatRad Ho sdh1sdl Bl BredR Wl URFURTIT & AITTHMT 8 HUT & 4
R E | B B 9 3R 3 HURRT & g it faorg anfl ae e =& farg g | (fewfy 34 &
fig A= 3 3R 7 < &) | faeror g9 UK &

H.9. SHISAl BT A A &1 faazor / fafesw

1 YR 1.06 Ysbs

2 STPHTATRT 495.75 TS

3 Afcs 10.12 Ushe

4 TIARTG b Ao e &1 §I5 6.74 TS

5 BRIRICH 155.83 U

6 TATTG 0.146 BIIR

7 SIS 58.81 U

8 T BT 9aq 266-58 R B, 5.7 ARG BT
@ [AEId RATUAT BT BISHR

[ SHO! ATegdl & dae

®)

ST b B9 TR T 717 &, Yaee gRT a9 & 3fd 3 TR AT, 3E—aR AT 3R T 3R A 507 &
TR, TRR UIEH 3R e Ael &) Gl &1 Hifrds Feras {6 127 o | Sgf dd Wk uread &1 <1 Siofy
DI AR HT Hae 7, Yae & T 4lfid T &l Jorel! e 2 aifd dIF a¥ & dlags § &F 3
P TP IR I I3l BT AT T fbar ST 9 | TR, a4 & QR U ATelg@! & AR 6
Hifcres Ao o 72 o | TR UeTdRI & T Big Aoy e 2 |

TR HATER 3R g4 & 7T TSR 3R WGV & AR, U1 7 30+ gl &1 Ifaa R
TRIETT Y B 3iR o 1ottt &) g # weid & wifdd T W) $Ig 4ifde fawfoar 781 i
TS | HeIR 3T (TR SHhIS) & IMET SEoNIeTd RUIS & TR, ATe_gd! &l {6 A4 S 3 Gel
TS B AR RACE b & |




II1.

Iv.

VL

VIL

PUT STETTIH 2013 BT TR 189 B AT FRIETT AR H 2MASA UeThRI bl faQ T UfeRge A1 SrufoRge st
& Hdg H:

B Q1 TTg SMHRI 3R WCTHROT & IR, DU = U AATIH, 2013 Bl &RT 189 & 3Fciiid IR
RfSeR ¥ wfie wufal, wAl, WG < 9rier) a1 s aifédl ®f HIg ko T8 (&A1 89 3R 39 YR
AT BT URT 3(TUUg AR T8l BT & |

T, fArder, TRET AR Ufcrfar & Hae 3 Sl I, 2013 BT ERT 185 3R 186 & HTALTHI BT ST b
TATE |

AR AATIAR 1R &4 &1 T8 SH®HRI 3R WIS & AFAR, BU -1 ST WIHR T8l {57 § iR I/ I
SFTATa STHRTRT 8] & | §9 UPR 3T & WS 3(V) B AMGET HUl W AR el 8 & |

B HUAT SR, 2013 BT GIRT 148(1) T A B AXDR ERT T4V MY R} & AR U T IR
fpU 1Y T Sifelg o @ATae FHier o & 3R SART 4d & o v grear MiRd «ra siffield duR 8iik
STRIENT Y B | BTatifes, &0 31 sifireral & favqga oira =18t a1 & fore o' iR e fs s adr ar qot € |
wifafres <f & ey #:

FHU B AfFeE! IR T & T8 TGN IR AV & STAR, HUAT I AR R 9=y (48, HHar) s
T (SUwaTs), fFraers e oiiR TReTvT Bl SMIdR, dHR Bkl Afed I UR &R, TGS &R, o) B, 7o
g PR (d2), AT PR, SIS, AT Yoo, SIS Yo, JUPR 3R IH YR AN 3 AT JeMIeh qebr,
ffaarfed |ifafde <7 Suy urfdeel § Fafd R iR S o) [ FEfaRad sifqarfed amel 4, gae <
B &1 TRIYG A BE Hel+ W 31fSeb 1 37afdl & {7y Jeri—ust &l aRId o1 R & AR ahrn € |

dfafer &1 W@y QYARIN BT WHY af¥ (@ vud H)
B T B g famr B 9.61
g & PN 14.14
IBRIERICE AT DR 18.92
IBRIERICES e (Td <) 66.98
7q v qg foxmar (T =rel) 41.32
31 UM UARIT AR MR / 3rfaiRad R 4593
3T R M R & fAfad P W) @@ | 0.23
SanT (e vd fafem | e ) SU o 18.03
rferfras), 1951

EIE IR CEA NG [EEJNGTN 1597.49
ICRE ORIy T faqmT 189.61
CINECaN giTed B Td 3T UDbIvl 0.007
JfEMR / 3rfalRad & IR / 31faRad &R 13.26
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@) BH QI TS IFBRI 3R BT & AR, 31 AT, 2021 BT BT /2T H MIFR, AT Yodb, IATE Yoo,
faep! R, dT, SUPR IR 317 Aayul HifAfde qhr & Hdg  fqarfad <3 IR 39 TR &

faaxor QYAT BT WGoY del dfa 87? R (A" vud H)
ATeAT B el BN EIBEE 51.13
|l & HURT & SIDEEE] 251.98
HAT PR AT B SIUEEE] 2.29
e I (@11 |fed) | oFL T2 519.88
AT | TSRS SIUEE] 2.6
M R ST W e 9 | I PR S 9.33
B & PR AN
RIS AN TG S B | UG gd ERION Sod AT 205.49
SE Yob | IUTE Yoob ATl UTferepIRoT 538.7
IEEQfGN famr a= gang GERIGIESEC I DI 274.61
faghy B SICIMEIN amga (erdiet) S 38.73
WHIged Ud WaT B

gaS ARG, BTl SHIS & AT @l WIeTd F Hedidh QL 1 AU & HROT faarfad M a1
T BR < AR & IR H oo H SRABR fHam & |

VIIL AR AATgER 3R 84 1 T8 THHRT 3R TEHR0T & SR, HU- 7 FreferRad <a ¥ & Hay & o1 o
ol R 3R I W T B gl H IF B 2 |

faawor NN DI qb DI JAAfe
YRT WRGR o1 Afed 27475.00 2011 &

IX. AR S@MRIET AihArl & AER UR AR Jd8= gRT &1 75 SN & AR, BU 4 99 & QR fRH
AT TR AT 37T & ATl +1d IRATd (FeoT folRadT |fed) & Ar| 9 $Is U1 81 el © I Hig arafd
T TEf o B |

X. Y g JIEPHRI AR BRI § AR, 81 RUIC &R ¢ 14 a9 & SRM BUAl gIRT [h1 AT eiamersT a1
HUHT P 1Y ITD IFABTRIT AT HHARAT §RT DTS UGS 761 &) T3 a7 Rure 781 1 78 |

XI. 3R &1 JAFET V & |1 ufSd gRT 197 & U6 TRGRI HURI UR AF] T8l 81 © | e & TS 3(xi) B
T foTH IR SR &7 8T € |

XIL. &o A ot T8t 8 iR [ 7199, 2014 39 R AN 2K & dAifd 1< & @ 3 (xii) & Waene Hueil W)
AN A8 BT © |

XIIL. 89 &1 T8 SITFHRI 3R B & ATAR, A ST UeTDRI B A1 A1 e U1 SfAfIH, 2013 BT &RT 177
3R 188 & AU ¥ &, fa<ig [4arfOTpT # SIETHRT A (TUA) 18, W HEI UTHR Febe bRl b fefila
rfaf s @ aRT 133, B (ofEn) M, 2014 & 719 7 & A1 ufed o FEfaa dvemell &R ar A d&
QU YrcTanvoT foham T 2 |

XIV. BU = FHIeel| ¥ & SR WRRE A1 goid: a1 sfera: aRad- fSdw_i &1 @18 ifdmr amded a1 fon
RIS 7181 foha & | TR, 3Mee & WS 3 (xiv) & HIeTd U IR SN T8l 81 & |

Y
i
o
Q
=
Q
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XV. B 7 0 fcerent a1 IR [ At & A1 BIS IR AaIaER & fhy & | TR, e & TS 3
(xv) @ TTIETE HUHI TR AR T8l 81 & |

XVI. BU BT IRATT Rord I 1S4, 1934 B &RT 45- 1A B 1N TSBROT HRIAT ST SUfErT 81 2 |
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CECLEECH
fa<hra Ruifér ux siafRe fa<iia fa=or ux Ruid

Hu AfSrfrrm, 2013 (“3AfIfH") B aRT 143 B SUURT 3 & G (i) & Aqvid ralRs® fa<ha frizor o=
Rard

BT U B AT fAaROTHTIAT BT FHRY RATINIEN & Ha+ H 31 A1, 2021 DI RAA & FAR IH TRII DI FH
99 & forv Wi HRURYH dfe 3fear fafics ("wu”) o foxia Rafé w eraR® faxia fa=on @t
SRITIRET BT 2 |

arafRe fa<ha frra=or @ fore yda= o1 Saxefia

PUHT DT YaE AR a8 AGBR WA §RT SR i RUIFET wR 3dRep faiig Fa=on ol o uRien o)
ArTeE fewofl gRT Tenfia iy ufided AeEs! & iy ufided W= AR FEAT & R R sfidRe FriFon
BT NAT 3R IREIT w7 & fory SRl 21 39 ScRelda # ol o uRemfeaal & d@=eor & fog &Rk
TG SAT TAT 3 ATIAIATAT & FAROT 3R YgarT BT FHE AGIBRYT Al & a9 3R §78 AN bR U
Aol IR wra e et Sl S Sfifrcyut ofik fageyet 8f iR T s7idRe =0T Jonferl BT 3w, BRI
3IR STRETT Bl & foly, ST TI@THRIT S ¥eRdl BT ALTHAT 3R FeTHdT Bl GHARET B & folg J9Tdl W0 A B I
<21 B, ST {6 Huet 1A, 2013 & 31 TUfEa 7 |

AETIEDI BT SRR

EHRT ST U1 T TNIET & QMR W fawig RuiféT R du & iidRe facia = o= A e &= 2 |
BH U] oRaT TR SMEAITATS gIRT ST 3R BUsN A, 2013 @) RT 143(10) & arefi FefRa fby oy &
fore A1, oar wRlem W "Hal iR fawiy RuifdT wr aniaRe o M=ol w Arfeelt feweh =1 ek
IO} ) ST IR IR A 3R & 9IRA WG] EThR AWM §RT 9N €, & TR 31U+ ol U¥Iel &l & | 39
AP 3R Arfeeft fewolt # sruferd 2 6 89 39 IR #, & @ fachy ufddes w uaie sriaRe frizT enfid sk
STRIENT fby Y &fR I VAT & o1 1 Hecaqul ueegall § U9 R uwTdl %0 9 genferd o, fifaeaqet smeafa ure
HRA B forg AT STeTail T JTguTer T MR o wier Fafra ik fefad & |

AR oiET TRierT 7 fawig Ruifé w afaRe facha o o gaiadr iR s9a y=nf=e garardeandr & an 3
ST IS H1ed T B & fofq Ufshar fsarfed wen fAifga o | i ufteesi wR sfaRe i F=aon o
FHRT oigT TRIeTT ¥ facciiy gferdeai R ofidRe fawiig =0T &1 aTer YT &RA1, S99 SIRIH 6T ATdH el HRAT [ Pls
AEayuf gaordr faem off, 3iR Mdfeld SIRaA & MR WR 3TdRd FRIF0T &l guTaicarcddr o Jarferd Hem iR
S ARG BT WIET0T R R HRAT ATHSA T | FAFT YA oikal Wierdh ol o R 1R 2, o o
fra=foreTatl & HEwayol fear were &1 sderd A B, 18 98 UdaT 3 gl &l a1 Jfe 9 |

FART faward & fh S oI oler |rey &6 T fham § a8 fawihy RaféT R oo & erialR« facihy o w
BHR <IRAT YRIET el 7T & oY STER G2AT BRI & folg vafe iR T 2 |

fa<ia Ruiféar uwr arafRe fa<ha iz @1 3rer

i ufcdel W T HU BT AR faciia =0T Armaaar Wi d@reRor Rigldl & JJaR ares] gareri
% forg facirg faa=foramell @ duR iR facia RaiféT @t favaa-ioar & weu # il smeala gea1 e &
o TR @1 7€ ufshar & | i ufdaesi R Ue due & ffaRe i izt 7 7 Hifean sfiR ufsarg efie 8 i

1. O il & SrReror & |aferd 8f S, SAIfIyel IR 3, Fcieadn iR frear 9 i o) aResfeddl &
el 3R fue™ &1 uRdferd ol i

2. I ATl JMeaR e &all 8l fb Buil &I UIfeadl iR & SUAl & Y&er iR el & UIiteR &
AR B fhy o1 W@ g9 3R

3. @U@ uREARTEl & ST SEUEY, SUIRT A1 MyeM & MaReT a1 W9y R&d UReds & dR H
afiferergo areara <l 8 Rt fawiia faaxfremeil w Aeayel gvTa us Fahd 8 |

©




fa<ira Ruiféar wr saRe® fa<iia fFra=or a1 siafifza W

i ufdel w ardaRe fawia fFrizel @1 siafifza Wl & erRvr, S FRFol & eora a1 rgugad vaeH
SIFERTET BT FHTIT eMAS &, H FfS IT YaT B Ioig 3, HecdqUl [T HUF I~ 81 Fohdl & AR DT TREIT
TE B wahdT & | A 8, facia uftaest w snaRe ol fREel & qeaies o wfasy @) aftal w gwremg
Rerferat # aRacHT & HROT SIS 81 Al 8, AT el AT Ufsharail & TguTer & WK BT &3 8 Fhdl & |

Hd

FAR AATIER, S ¥, facia Rafén w gaia sridle i frizer gomel fdemm g &k wRd 9+9d darar
HeIH gRT W) facig ufdaedt o aiaRe faci fraavl w anfes fewh § aftfa aifaRe o & sifvart
3fadl R fIaR PR §Y BU gIRT AU fawiia RUIfET uR aiaRe fazor eel Areel & MR 1R, U4 fawia
Ralfee R arfaRe facia oo fasie 31 714, 2021 @1 g9TdT WU 4 J=1ferd 81 %8 o |

% A4l Us .
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31 91d, 2021 1 9AT« 99 & v HUT AfSIH 2013 B GRT 143 (5) D AT

Qe w

Iqured Raid

1. RT PUT H T TGTHRYT - Pl ATSS
YUTTell & AEgH | AT dR & folv yored
faemm 87 afe &, df sl uurell & qE} &
TGTHRT ST & YGHRIT & A< wral &
ATT—ATT G} Y RISAT TR J91d, IS BIS B,
BT Sl PN |

ST 8, MSET YTl & J1euH F Y] o oi-a &l
GRS B B oI BuHT &) 3a= Yomrell fedr 2 |
A VT Pls A oIRGThROT oi-e et uram & foy amgey
YUTTel & dTex Gt fohar 71 8 |

2 FIT U DI FT b H IRIAAAT B BRI
HISIET ST B BIS YAl B & AT FEOTET
ERT HUAl B KU /SUR /S MMfE BT
JNMIATT HRA /92 @I H Sl & Al 87
Ifg &, 91 s O 99 & IR H Sl
X | T U A D] T wY A oldifhd
T AT § | (IS SEUIETAT ARG BUHT © Al IE
39T SRUTeTaT HUHl & AafId AR S B
forg s g B) |

gy & TR HU §IRT K0T GHT H 3RIHIT & PRI
HISTRT 0T 1 BIs GARaT el & TS § AT FOTRIdT
ERT ®U-1 &I AU U 0N /SUR /ST IS BT
AT B /92 @A § ST & A el & |

3. T B /0 oIl | fafdre aremt «
o g/ urwy SR @ s Rl @R et
S IR I wU | T/ SUANT fHhar T
o | e & AMe! &l ! 991 |

DG /ST UOiRAT 9 [QRe IieERl @ folw
T /T e of g9e Ml iR wrdl & JTgaR
ST wU W eiwifbd / SuanT fhar mar e |

@d AEarel Us .
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31 Wrel, 2021 @ feafa & FER o o

31 HTd, 2021 31 9T, 2020

dd dd
sfdadl @ qaeiiRar
IRARDI DY e
(@) TR Yol 02 81,140.74 81,140.74
(@) mRfera A vd arferery 03 (82,033.82) (83,349.38)
(893.08) (2,208.64)
AR A1, qeTRAI
(@) <rerafrs TR 04 15,090.07 15,090.07
(@) o= SramEis TRl 05 24,152.55 23,856.86
(1) Sramafde yraer 06 4,312.73 4,851.13
43,555.35 43,798.06
AqTe], QTR
(@) rcuTaftrs SR 07 - -
(@) SRERN < 08 2,121.43 2,219.41
(1) 319 =Te], QTR 09 8,983.35 6,593.88
(9) SrcuTTafda UTaRT 10 2,622.69 1,946.22
13,727.47 10,759.51
I 56,389.74 52,348.93
gREufrar
iR arq uREufrad
(@) zemrlt aReuRmt
() 7o aR<ufcrt 11A 14,125.80 12,317.44
(i) 3rqd uRRsufrat 11B 0.80 -
(iii) =t I8 YoITa BRi 12 5,958.60 5,808.56
(iv) fa@mramei= e aReufrr 13 12.81 0.20
(@) R =re] frae 14 227.98 227.98
(1) Srefafe For vd 1R 15 3,202.01 3,316.53
(@) g IR =1 uReufrat 16 29.76 38.75
(®) suRenfed e 17 2,086.52 2,019.84
25,644.28 23,729.30
dre], uREufrar
() =g, fFraer 18 ; ] N
(@) ATt 19 11,963.31 14,309.33 Q
(1) HRENT yrg 20 542.01 940.71 %
(@) o 3R & A 21 13,585.85 9,133.49
(S) sreurafeie For iR 1w 22 3,382.34 3,012.84
(@) 37 =Tey uRHuRrt 23 1,271.95 1,223.26
30,745.46 28,619.63
T 56,389.74 52,348.93
YUl olRATHRYT Al gd iy fdarforemi w fewfor 19 34
SR SfealRad fewfrr g9 goe 73 &7 ifir f2war 2
Iz u faf & gt Rid # defifa gord o3 2
T AT TS . o
G IIBR =
JMEAIIIMS HH USRI H. 0058237 & wd Proere ded @ ok A g
g/— g/— 8/— 1
(GINEEIE RIS GERERI) UERICEEE) N
e Jreuer Ud gee fderd frcere (fa) =
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31 W=, 2021 I THTA 99 &q M-I ToerfuTemT

R o™ #)
31 ¥, 2020
db

NToid

I gdaral & rord
(@) Saral @7 fawl (faeiax afza) 41,176.61 24,761.69
(@) 3= YaATeRd NToTed 282.51 171.26
garal 8 o AoiRg 41,459.12 24,932.95

11 39 3y 24 3,479.94 4,902.08
$l I 44,939.06 29,835.03
g
(@) SUART &I TS AR @ AT 25 5,057.89 4,748.70
(@) TR AT @ A § gRacH,
Tl ¥& BRI Ud St A1 26 1,922.00 (439.73)
(1) BRI Raam™ @ 27 5,671.85 5,489.65
(@) o= =g 28 30,058.72 23,044.65
SRESIPESIR] 29 - -
9) HeUBT™ Ud uRee g 30 913.04 765.08
Hd AT 43,623.50 33,608.35
IR W&l F gd o / (B11) 1,315.56 (3,773.32)
JITERYT AT AT / () 31A - (1,320.77)
®x qd o / (B1f) 1,315.56 (5,094.09)
e JaTell ¥ dR Haedl - -
=] T o / (1) 2,345.23 (4,567.16)
& Y FETAAT A/ (BT) 31C (1,029.67) (526.93)
® Y YAt & R Aaell g - -
@ Y FETAAT A/ (BT (@RToRid) (1,029.67) (526.93)
Td & IR @ / (B11) 1,315.56 (5,094.09)
gfa IR 3 (Fud H)
(1000 T Ufd gfFact R AF )
o 28.77 (82.83)
GRE] 28.77 (82.83)

AUl oRATRYT it gd iy faarforemeil wr fewforr 1 & 34
SR SfealRad fewfrn ga am—e1 faxfrer @1 sifa = 2|
ug 99 fafy @1 g1 Rurd § deffa am—ar fae=fore 2 |
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e
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JTSHITINE HH GoIhRIT . 0058237 $d vd R ded @1 AR A

8/— g/— 8/—
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31 WTel, 2021 &l HOTW a8 & kot WaTg farawfuret
R < #)
YdTel-Rd AYdTlel-IRd Eas)

feravor 319N, 2001 3192020 31,2021 31,2020 319, 2021 3190, 2020
B GG 98 Bl GUIG 98 @) GAW 98 @) GATG 9Y Bl AW 9§ ol 9HI 98

. gara-Rd Tfafaferal @ To<d) gdre:

X qd faa am/ (811) 2,34523 (4,567.16) (1,029.67)  (526.93)  1,315.56 (5,094.09)
THRITST:

IIE™ Ud gReeT g 1,555.16 644.85 85.98 12091 1,641.14 765.76
ST T 3T 31Ty (2,740.18) (3,081.67) (122.10) (1,627.70) (2,862.28) (4,709.37)
IR aRHURMET & fARART WA (1.14) (13.60) = (11.08) (1.14)  (24.68)
faer o e W™ v = - = - = -
MaTad T8 X2 uiierEd & Uiy urawr (570.71)  (166.83)  (45.81) (122)  (616.52)  (168.05)
<iferer yreit & forg e = 13.09 - - = 13.09
JufeRad sraRenfed = 258.32 181.49 = - 258.32 181.49
SATERYT (3177) / =0 = - - 1,320.77 - 1,320.77

Fraeell gofl 4 yRadw @ gd yare-~Ra am 846.68 (6,989.83) (1,111.60) (725.25) (264.92) (7,715.08)

EARNIEIN anrﬁ 7 gRad=:

PREAN <A 4 96 / (F<) 31.01 52.19  (128.99) 118.34 (97.98) 170.53
3 qARINAT ¥ 98 / (9I2) 3,362.68  (365.10)  (61.00) 190.61  3,301.68  (174.49)
greEE H 98 / (92) 24953 (120.09)  (111.45) 117.55 138.08 (2.54)
HREN Yl H "< /9) 398.69  (107.77) - (41729) 398.69  (525.06)
ARl e /9%) 2,344.46  (778.79) 1.56 10.06  2,346.02  (768.73)
o1 vd Al # 9% / (5e) (206.16) 135.04  (48.82)  (29.93) (254.98) 105.11
= aRYuRrl # g /99) (64.27) 292.81 = - (64.27) 292.81
T foar T sRenfaa (325.00)  (175.58) = - (325.00) (175.58)

gareEa Afafaftry 9 /(3 ugad) Fad 96d 6,637.62 (8,057.12) (1,460.30)  (735.91)  5,177.32 (8,793.03)

. fraw wfafafeay @ Fad) gare:

SR uREuRrl @ g (3,360.67)  (160.10)  (89.91)  (238.89) (3,450.58)  (398.99)
ST T 3 3Ty 2,76474  3,080.66  122.10 1,628.69 2.886.84  4,709.35
Tl W& Yoiird Hrd (182.56)  (38.49) 19.91 4249  (162.65) 4.00
Y uRuRrat @ s wR et 1.43 21.92 - 13.37 1.43 35.29
foraer wfafafert & o) (777.06)  2,903.99 52.10  1,445.66  (724.96) 4,349.65 g
. 2
1. faaiyor afafaferay @ Tod) gdre:
IR TRAR I YT A& - - - - - -
S &9l U9 3T SN ANTd - - - (1,320.77) - (1,320.77)
TR & 99 3faRa fAfer (1,349.85)  (647.46) 1,349.85 647.46 - -
N
faaiyor wfafaferal @ T (1,349.85)  (647.46) 1,349.85 (673.31) - (1,320.77) S
N ] (=)
Jed) vd 9% AY A g lI\)
9g / (6rc) 4,510.71 (5,800.59)  (58.35) 36.44  4,452.36 (5,764.15) —
IRfS THd) Td 9B AW 9,067.49 14,868.08 66.00 29.56  9,133.49 14,897.64
3ifod Tod) v 9% AW 13,578.20  9,067.49 7.65 66.00 13,585.85 9,133.49
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fearavor 3190, 2021 3192020 31,2021 3192020 319, 2020 319, 2020
B G 9 B G 9 @) GUG 9§ @) GG 9§ B GAG 98 G GAT 98
feogfora:
1 3ifed Fdt Td § A9 e I
AP 0.55 1.67 0.03 0.03 0.58 1.70
TG dPb
Jo & 9w
- 7], T 755.51 623.61 7.62 65.97 763.13 689.58
- STAT Tt 12,822.14  8,442.21 = - 12,822.14 844221
T 13,578.20  9,067.49 7.65 66.00 13,585.85 9,133.49

2 QWG Thdl yare ARt dvs TRER gRT AGAT Hu (eIRaTemRoT A1), 7139, 2006 @ ST TIRGTHROT A 3 dhdl TaTg
fa=foresr # MeiRa erucer fafdy & siaefa R 1 1€ 7|

3 d STl H 1021.46 T (T IH:1673.82 TRT TU) Bl STHT IFT AfFAferd € forgat aRuaadr srafer 12 A8 3 1% 2 |
4 faReh BRI gon, 519 i SUfard 21, o+ Wi & e AT 9 gfd fhd S &1 U fhar Sirar 2 |
5 Td Ay & 3Nl Pl @ATe] aY B GHTBRT DI Gfte B & oY ST Bel STMavds &I, afad / YdaaRerd fbar 7ar g |
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31 HTet, 2021 I WA a8 okl faxia faaxfurene w femforat

01 Hea@yui d@Eraseor fifat (i) @M ¥ S ug & i Wl gles YA
3R 99 9§ W HH b UL It YH U W
01.01 AT BT ATER SR TPE B IR ST @
frreforRad 9l &l Brsey T THdl MR AN & 9 A o Jfafer o iR uRkeme
W araifd o T 2, A fiche R o S & |
BUl A, 2013 BT URT 133 B FMH oy 04 Frder
Ul (er@n) M, 2014 & 99 7 U HUAT
AT, 2013 & G UTaET B AT Ul (i) el Faer o1 Seore @mTd o faar
] IEThRYT AT & gurer H, dHifdd T | T R @ e # v fivrae
MR WR, VAETRIe orTd IRURS & Sfafd T AT & ST & SR g6 forg wraer
fpar ST 2 |

f AeIE SR Wi &fa @t sifel, afe s N
5 ﬁﬁﬁﬁaﬁm% A FE D &, B "erd) fhar ofar 21 siferreor \]gz
. AT H RIS I SR uREURT Bl 39D
01.02 TSI D A=Al M ITANT & I ¥ B B D
Refa # o= & lISRREAN
() o @1 ufaed, fAfderer (Sweise) meﬁglaﬂs‘ o
3R e anfe BT Mgl vd avg Td ddT 9
qﬁqﬂgﬁwwm%| (i1) GTﬁLﬁ JURY BT ook SIERIBIT NI,
(i) TS AT IHIRAT A& & Ha H 3IR R 2, T TS 21, R fpar T £ | siftnreeT
THTT TSl T TR 9T & SR TR SUferd ST 3 e e o TREURT BT SHD o
B | e SUANT B I W BIH PR B S
01.03  9fY 3R aReme Rerfy # a9 & fog o1 o/ RER o
ST Affaferd Bt 2 | N
i) NISg ENHRN 1 Kl =
@ < mgjmﬂsﬂ? qﬂ; o 01.07 ¥eaeTH /ufRkenes
TR T TG STHRAG 1 & MR R febam () FIETd &I waE uR|URT & gof w0 |
ST | IR B 3R SUAT & forg Suerel 89 &

TRBTE L
(i) Yerd iR I <@l @ erfaRad s

(i) =T e P SeoRkd FIH HH AN 3R

R aiferat /<<t /<l @ aRge W Sgd/Sfad e W fear S g
SRgife T & 3} ffder o ¥ wfafer R—Sgd 1], e &1 Seale oFTd W
forar ST 2 | foar ST 2 |

(i) R Td Wi $ ety /e iy |
I dTell /9 I darell 9% sffa W)
™ /B, Al PIS B, BT IF ¥ A
rgifhd fear mar & R ad & SHar
feRRoT b STTaT 2 |

PEICEICED

ol gRefuREl ud oaiRal Bl Bue
Af=m, 2013 T gl 11 H FeiRa o
@ YTl 95h 3IR 3 HIFGS] & JJAR AT
q IR—AT] ® wU H Ffpd fhar 7w 2
TETe &I TP & MR U, HUA + GRHURT
IR TRIRAT & =Te]/ IR—aTe], bR B

01.05

01.06

SiSIEECIR

e uRwulral & siermeer ar e ar
IATEH & BRI B dTel] SYR SARTT bl VAT
IRAYRRT @ ARG & 4R & w9 H Yoildd
T SIar € | oEd uR™ufRy ag uR¥uRRy g
2 ST 319+ 3rfie SYAINT & for duR 89 &
TIPS BT A TATT T o1 & |

= FHY SYR AN o IR YHTRT BT STreht
=l

wrrf uREufT

(i) I HURT BT SooRkd RIS ARTd, e
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e far ST 7| wml aREufEl w
AUEN Bl B SARE, 2013 B
TG 11 & JFAR URFURTAT & IUAFT
SHae @ SR TR Al 3@ & SR W)
cEifdd fhar S § SR aNTd &7 95
gfererd < (iv) J2r SfecRad uReufy &
Juferd SUART Siad & SR dg @Td |
STCAT ST &

(i) 9§ & SR el T2 aRFHRET W
HAETH S Yol fbY S BT aNig
¥ 3R S= AN /99 /SR B/
T PR DI AT & Ferrgurd yHiRa fvar
AT |

(iii) ®TS 1 SAfhTa HulT R forikaa 7o
I ® MRY H 5000/ — ST AT A HH
2, SUPT aY B QIRT FARME e Bl g7
Y 39T 9T TARE W HIE (BT I ©
Fifes 31 HETEIA AT I & |

(iv) 9§ & SR WL TE 5000 / — ST qD
Bl AT 1 AfhTa FURT B Adhd <dld
H o S ST 2 &R Sl 9¥ O o o
e e ST 2 |

(v) UceTad 9 Bl Ucc B 3afey H uRenfed
fhar Sar 2 |

(vi) oFd HuRml & S9& omufera SuArh
Siad @ JATER R A 1 & R R
gReNfET fHar Sar & dReR AR
DI UE A Bl oy H gRenfoa fdar
ST |

Arerg et
qeAih-

(i) TR, T &R ded Ared, ot b 1 (i)
# qufr AT 8, & Qoo WIRG siEd
ARG W feur Sar ® 1 swrEferd /
At WeR 3R Yol 51a raenRd by
S 2, A1 S8 Wby & WU H {1 ST §
IR Faet a9l Ird o W Jeifdhd
fpar ST | |

(i) faR iR 3 JEY—IR A &
IeelE I 9 Bl B AR UR FHIS Bl
qIRT 3fa aFTd a1 fFaet agen arg
I F $ R fHex oar 2| gretifes,
THRIHAS HedIdd & AHA H gD

Joold I Hod UR fhar Sam 2 |

01.09

(iii) FREH / gRIATSTRN H AR AT / AT
B R H I AT D ATRY R BT ool
SHTS WIRG A AN AT agell A
eI | FH W frar orar 7 | fafr= °f iR
TS TIR AT & e H & dd fds! g |
IfHer WreT 1 I BT B |

(iv) e faciig af & weifg o Al wby
o T faspT el & SR SueTed
R & AR fHar Srar B | grerifes, et
Ugell 9K ®hU A S B AT g
fuem 78 BM @ BROT U B8 R
Iuere 9 Bl Al oAb & yAorel U
ThY 7 & fueH & forg FefRa smfer
Hod YT ST & |

el SYBRT IR T

JUBRYT 3R TR 19 a9 BT 74y H 92 @ra H
SIS S |

3meerAirg Yo gy

(i) gderor iR aIRT W g @ MR
oG I B w9 H AMT ST ® 3R
I3l B IS ITeH | o1 @ 978
N A Ui a9t H gl fhar ST g |

(i) Te™T U 1w 9TeT JMfY BT ge™ WR fhy
T T B Yol fhar S 8, foar
ST AShl, WihdTs, HIN V7 e o
YSiNTd Sl & forg foar S € | s1fdre
I3 31fE BT ge™ WR fBU 1T 99 =37 Bl
AR # IRAAIT IO FI' B wI H
AT ST & 3R S S/afey & forg wRa
o Sirar ® o weE faer 9 Haral
T AT YR SYANT & Ty Suered § |

(iii) fRTT & waml # R favTe 3R ey
fhaeR &I AT RO & a9 § e
gaIRd @Y Sl ®, offded afe orrd U
dRg SUY W IMf¥® ®, A s SmRfd
oG g & HY | AT ST 8 3R O
g st & gurRe fhar Sirar ? |

(iv) 3®T1S § aIRT® Saed aRY 89 &
SR, BE—HW UERET WA @
IRMWE qof g9R RAfTT o &g &
w9 H AMT AT & SR O 99 @F rafey #
gg @ H ST fear S €1 gTeAifay,
a1 fa=freT & forg fAmfor gew
gqTRd fpar SIrar 2 |

o
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01.10

01.11

01.12

(v) 3T Wfes FqagRT A (@eRTE)
@& fow o smgm  erger /s
U el g, Al 9al & IAS Uf a9y &
v S 789 @ dad & SRTeR dIRIRYS
AT & BIROT T FHAI (STAT IT FaT
DI AY A & folg Fogd, ST 1 &4 &
3R e rafy & Ia= T STRAATT B
fear <rar 2 8ik =fthal & ar @ Ay
JMafy & SR AT STfAHTH 5 I BT afey,
ST Al B4 81, @ SR YA A S
21 TP,  demRuE/diEtd W
01,/04 /2003 I AT IHDG d1¢ by TY
foreft Y =1 31 S @ & w9 H AT
EURCIG AU C SIS G LG I e NS
@ ud gl fbar ST 2 |

qd 3rafer / TR RIS

faory o 9 wefda @/ mitgar, afe fAfed
137 10,000 / — FU A 31fSH 7 & d oA@rEal
P IURIT & H M arell I Afde arg
(Bc ifp fafY) & SWIA SFTd a9 &
Y /It & AT 78 & 3faid aof Bl S
21 10,000 / —%9 IR TYA ¥ 31fdrH IR B
A H IRAT I TETHR AR & oIl
AqMe—5 # fAfed yrgum™l b1 @ 99 /g4
A /AR AF /M & oIE@Rl b
rTfad 2 & SidFfd eiifed fohar Sar 2 |

faceh gar fafma d-a &1 dr—iian

BF & faf e <= R far Srar 2 | eF-<9 @
ATe™ W @ a1 g1 (@) gRASHT afd &
SR forad & urifiis arTa § Bfse /sSfie
Bl SR B, ST goll IR HaT ¥ Heaftd § 32
iy & RM MHRAS I (FMSserl) H
wfse /Sfde fear Srar 8, @) aRaresr #
IIRRIG IUTe BF & SURId, o™ /BT &I
foraa @ uRifiTe arTa § wfse /sfac foar
ST B, <fdh, i gail iR Hamell | Hafda
Bl § S© am—al faa=foreT # gaiRa favar
Sar 21 R oReuRil & 39 @WE @
RIS R ASIE Bl §Ifdd wU ¥
TR b ST 2 |

ARG I / afeqas)

() fafafde i oReukml @ wdfed
WHR A /Afeqel Bl Hafed
IRGURR & Fhel oI H I 98] 4o
fpTe ® "erm Sidr 1 et fafafde
Wl uREURET 9 GEEd  srgeE

01.13

01.14

01.15

IREURT B @ AT R [ AR B
3ifhd ed WR AT 3HSD ATIEIT / RATYAT
R fHU MU MHRAS T & MR W
ERIESISIES.

(i) Wfeew waghit O @& oM,
uRaes |l 3R 3= oA 31N
HefAT @1 | B A g |

(iii) dara e AfeqSt are & sfasfd ura
R e, s &3 § 3e & forg
HE WHR & Weared # mia € iR
R[S WRGRI A U 37 FH T,
ST SHd Wy H OMHdR IR dls
g B IFIE T8l ©, STEE Bl
GOTITe STRfETT ey & wu & AT ST & |

(iv) orR  faffde & o, gofl /7rord
M /AfeaS], IR WEl TR
HLIT RT SIRI oRAT Ad —12 & AFAR
rgifehe fpy ST € |

e @ <9

(i) T8 @I H A U g ® ggt i
Al B FAded B RAE B SR W
3R /AT Tf fhY 7Y TTal & SR UR ol
H 1T ST © BTeAife, ST8i 31 A4 O g8
g @7 TRl & foy wdee o Rare
BT UHIHROT oIETell R fewforaf & wu #
ERIESISIES

(i) NoTd & <Tal B BT A BT Gof B W
ORGT A T ST © |

ST B

T T2 SFT BT & Fag H, 39 i & 91 ©

GoiiTd &1 & w9 # AET Sfrar ® SR fawfor

A & AR MHRAG I B WA B

BRNCRYT 3R Yolipd M W oMl Hr H

3T U W SITST STl § |

HHAR fFaer

() % f<ig af & ofd #§ Jarg a9
PGl & Heg H [USH I
NI, 1972 & AT JUSH AR HUAT

B YT B SUKH ISl DI YT
drifdres i & SR fohar SITam 2 |

(il) HIRT HFHARAT & FeeT § yAd i
8 & ofd # foredt AR @ Jartgfr ar
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2
N
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N
T
N
e
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e




G WR AR S qeb+l drel 3fid gt
/31 I Geel AT BT uraem JHifhd
AR & AR BT ST 2 |

TR odifpd fhar Srar g |

(iii) fRfaR @& e Yfie AR &I IFD!
PRI M R W (AR F I P A4S
R oi@ifed far omar 8 &R s

AR B B UTd R dTell SHTE §IRT
(i) 999 & foIU TGN &1 UraRTE 9 SrTE TR R o 2 |
YaE AffTE, 1965 & H@ETEl B
AR FHISAR AR W &3 SIer 8, 7 (iv) 3R I /9F /BRURS HrEfad &
&5 |Yol 9 & BY H | HRUNS BT 9y IR @1 Fafdd w9 | FEreeE e
@ forg a1 B SR BT YTgeT™ I9 ) RIS INNENIN IR (E IR NI
TR fHar ST ' 9 3T sdhigal @ forg g
mélﬁo‘qwzﬁwaﬁﬁaﬂsﬁ'ﬂﬁ 01.20 <ua &1 Fffwwor
i (i) el gR&Eufml @ R SR ERETd
01.16 fedax & #ra=1 w= Nffw o Rog T . R eI iR Tt
fedeR & Aree R g WAgH & a™ g AT AfFAfTd B, BT Breds, O™ f -
faaRfOreT / SMESSRAT o & Uit Fure fpeai (ii) # fzamar T 8, o B faaxfer #
H ST SIAT € S 99 a¥ W 3R 81 dTelt TTRA fhT ST 2 |
mmﬂ@ﬁéw (i) TR ik Wgd @ arra afed @
IR @ AR 3R TEREE W fhy
01.17 yYdsd =™ MU 2, ST HieT IREufREl § 9 &
. aY 39d e @ usd 9 fAuiRd
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99 B T B ©Y § GHIRT fha1 ST 2 |
(iii) I SR A HIF SR L, WA
01.18 3menen 3R wdfeg graar /o /sy ST ) qer Bl vevedrd w2l dial
3f BT AwTHROT A 3R FoIgN! Bl AT Ia AR AoIg
(i) <y /T ok P B R o IR fpa i & |
TR G et STl 2 o1 9 el & (iv) 3 |EHY T Ui TR @, JETRIA
forg wifeer == ST & <Ife avgel @ SR g SR Rrue anfe B whw B
HHTT &1 T B | RISTE & & ®Y H TR fhar Sirar 2 |
(i) RMET 79 9 wWd H Sreht Ol € 99 121 wiger waw @ we &% @ fAwr
: Tt @ AT A 1 fafre fhar & Sror gRAISERI /93 aRATSARN W Iy
< fawet 81 SITd € a1 ST8i I8 A ol & T T
' qhSHATSN AT ST &, Berardl Tl erfl
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01.19 ScR YFre /99 / SRURT ST Favor R gRaeET /3 ool @ firg
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() IHERA GRT IFART TIR ATA BT HedTd=
AT H JET AGT N W A AT R 01,22 wiule drafe @ o srded
iR R 9 T " BT SN R
TR e axe 2 g W Fer BRURNT BT BT Fael Ted Y /31 Bl
T STaT 2 | y§e gRT S9d Harad Jediad iR Fofg &
AR A= Shrgal a1 uRATSIsI ¥ Haferd
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% PHRANE BT AART M DI HEl oI fetomefi e gorzal ok aRAreRT @

arafed fovam SIrar 2 |




31 AT, 2021 Sl AT a9 oq TRl YaTe faawfureht

R = #)
fraeor 31914, 2021 31 51, 2020
db dh
02 TR goi
gt d
1000 /— ¥UJ FeT & 50,00,000
(31 A/, 2020: 50,00,000) SIS AR 50,000.00 50,000.00
1000/ — TUJ HeT & 40,00,000
(31 HTE, 2020: 40,00,000) STEHFT IR 40,000.00 40,000.00
JhT 90,000.00 90,000.00
fifia, erfieT vd e
1000 /— U e & YUIGAT UG 45,59,749
(31 AT, 2020: 45,59,749) AT AR 45,597.49 45,597.49
1000 /— U HeA & YUIAT Ya<l 35,54,325
(31 9T, 2020: 35,54,325) STEAMI IAX 35,543.25 35,543.25
T 81,140.74 81,140.74

02.1 IWI & IS 99 & Ga ¥ AfTdR, grerfiedid dix ufader

U AR B Q1 A 2 R sfaadt IRR SR St SRR & wu W SfeaRad far w7, fea 1o 1000 / — U
ufer 3R 2 | i) IR BT IAP YRS U IR TH e B har © | AfHT SRRIRG Bael 379+ EE IRl 9
TS ARHRI BT A 1A B dTel TRTd] R AT SR B U3 € |

02.2 9HNT AR B G=AT BT GHRNEA

urd 31, 2021 a1 31, 2020

gfdad) R IRRT DY BRI IR B <fdr

Hen %. o o e v g "

q§ & RT H AN 4,559,749 45,597.49 4,559,749 45,597.49
Sire: ferffad eR B}

Iy & 3 H AY 4,559,749 45,597.49 4,559,749 45,597.49

0.01 yfaera A% ==t ufea arfearh siax IART PY RIIR IR B Py

Rikei] %, o # e v o™ "

9§ & RY H AN 3,554,325 35,543.25 3,554,325 35,543.25
Sire: fortfad IR -

9§ & ofd # oY 3,554,325 35,543.25 3,554,325 35,543.25

02.3 e 9 5 yfoera @ ifsre @) MiaRenRar 9rd dd$ AARURS gRT oMRd AR &1 fqavor:

T 31, 2021 a1 31, 2020

IARERD BT - IRRT B IIRETRAT BT IR B AAREIRAT BT

Rk yfasa Rk PIGKG)
sfead) v
TRI AP 4,559,749 100% 4,559,749 100%
0.01% gforera A% S==A ufoea
JfeET IR
HRI A¥hR 3,554,325 100% 3,554,325 100%
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31 W=, 2021 o HATG o8 2q Tohal YaTg ferefuteRt

R ar g #)
freor 31 m:lf?,ﬁzﬂzl 31 m:lf%mzo
03 3rfafa va ferery
ara—grfa faaxfreT A sifereiy / (arer)
Y & IMRH H oY (83,349.38) (78,255.29)
Sirs: 99 &g e @/ (81) 1,315.56 (5,094.09)
a¥ @ Iq H AW (82,033.82) (83,349.38)
04 dufafre senRar
m‘ﬁ:
IRBRY Fe0T 15,090.07 15,090.07
JhT 15,090.07 15,090.07
05 3 duiafres IeiRar
PRIEANT <
- THUAS 90.07 78.61
-3 2,689.33 2,454.07
T BT Tg frfa vd eRTeR IRy 2,737.51 2,489.55
yrEd! | A 35.01 420.59
T ShgHe / A = 73.64 73.64
<7 g qern 1,163.67 1,058.96
< e 65.30 65.30
IR WRGR I SURAT W) Iufd g < & 12,385.27 12,385.27
I < 4,912.75 4,830.87
JhT 24,152.55 23,856.86
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® g )
r— 31 91, 2021 31 9=, 2020
ddh ddh
06 drgiafdre yrasm=
PHAR! fET™ B UTaeT:
- SUeH 2,197.01 2,669.01
- afsfa gedt 1,415.02 1,494.44
Il X8 YSINTT R B UTaeT 10.57 10.57
=T UTdT 690.13 677.11
T 4,312.73 4,851.13
07 3rcurdafere SuTRAT
T - -
08 BRISN 3
PRI TI—THUITHS 640.51 244.75
HRIENT T3 1,480.92 1,974.66
T 2,121.43 2,219.41
09 3T dTe] SAGIRAT
Iredt I A 1,557.37 1,165.35
T H1 TS Rrfa Td eRTeR IRy 1,053.24 1,067.24
ELRSING AT Il 1,462.20 1,254.39
<y faga geran 691.33 786.04
HHATRTT BT THIAT 42278 824.87
T e 208.56 205.03 O
I Y 3,587.87 1,290.96 \IQ’
T 8,983.35 6,593.88
10 3rcurafSre grasm+
HHAR! e &g Uraer:
- U9 665.18 592.98
- YT geer 360.91 274.35
=T UTaeT 1,587.76 1,070.09 &
GIRksl 8.84 8.80 P
&)
=)
JT 2,622.69 1,946.22 S
[S—Y

&
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31 AT, 2021 S AT a9 o Tehal YaTg faaxfurent

® g )
31 41, 2020 9 @ SR q¥ @ 31 91,
GED gRaet SR gofigd 2021
12 =d @ Ysivrg s ()
gif3re uReeft Jar 131.37 - - 131.37
ffae afifzer arl 2,022.59 - 5.81 2,016.78
ydhifera uferenmas afzg
a5 vd 7Y 3,755.98 1,878.39 1,695.33 3,939.04
NRERCIGNIENECH]
iR g 0.55 - = 0.55
TR g fSHdT JmdeH
fopar ST 2 137.57 0.28 - 137.85
YoiiTd HSR 8.82 - - 8.82
=g 187.65 - 27.49 160.16
SY T 6,244.53 1,878.67 1,728.63 6,394.57
PICEIET 435.97 - - 435.97
T 5,808.56 1,878.67 1,728.63 5,958.60
* U RTe ag a1 Jrde
far sr=r @
HHATRAT BT TIRsiffe 1a fadem
A, ASGY Td Wl - -
T - -
fasTen 0.55 0.49
fafaer = 1.43 0.76
fafere = 3.75 -
gfenifar = 20.35 21.35
qUBT 0.14 0.14
T 26.22 22.74
SidRd 25.88 22.46
9§ & SR gRae= - -
T 0.34 0.28
13 9d ® Yo &l @)
ATFedIR BT fAbra 2.30 12.61 = 14.91
I 2.30 12.61 = 14.91
PIECIE] 2.10 - - 2.10
T 0.20 12.61 = 12.81
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31 W=, 2021 o HATG o8 2q Tohal YaTg ferefuteRt

R = #)
31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2021 31.03.2020 31.03.2020 31.03.2020
dP 9k dP 981 b 981 dP 9ok db §81  dd qal

Ll Tl T o qd Ll

14 AR =rq faw
& anTd W gfdadt R (geiaan uew): SeRa
i) erem e & fo. @ 10 vU ufr sfaadt IR

P 31 3fFaST IR TATES H BT IR

Hod 540 T UfY ¥R B | (T a9 1.60

T i IR) # # # #
i) TR WHe for. (1) & 10 B9 ufe sfaacy

IR P 280 SIS AR (180 I AR AfRA)

TS H Ol 99Tk Jed 1,903.25 T

gfd IR 2| (T 99 968.50 TUY URT 2AR) 5.33 0.01 2.71 0.01

SU AT 0.01 0.01
@ drtd WR gfdad) IR (guiaar gs<):

IgeRa
i) o 9T e B, . BT 10 I BT

1 3fFadT TR (2) # 4
ii) SR I f. & 10 3 & Ul s

IR b 79 A IR 0.01 0.01
iii) W& Jeit Wrie 3. fo1. ® 5 v @ ufay

s IR B 40 3 IR # #

iv) T 01 99 dfR HRURCIH fol. & 2315520 a9
IR Afed 10 T & U i) IR &
55,31,250 Sfdac] SRR 322.00 322.00

HeTg: 1,34,000 999 IR Afed
9 T 16,10,680 AR 94.04 94.04

21,81,520 999 3RR Afed IY 39,20,840 IR 227.96 227.96
Srikin| 227.97 227.97

T () 227.98 227.98

$d Igha ffaw
NI 0.02 0.02
EININE 533 2.71

SINE 227.96 227.96

T 227.98 227.98

(1) 100 B9 Ul IR & 28 IRRT & uRafld | 7Y IR yHToT9 B Ucher B |
(2) IR 3 f & AW A 3fdRa fey o g
# NI 1 AT P W BH B

Y
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e
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31 AT, 2021 S AT a9 o Tehal YaTg faaxfurent

® g )
31 71, 2021 31 w1, 2020
db dd
15 $afafde o1 va i
®) I\ gol
vfer{d, 3re A Y ; ]
3R, 3= AN Y 207.20 207.20
wfey 18.59 18.59
HeT: 3Ry U9 wfavy i Bq srgafaa 18.59 18.59
U AT 207.20 207.20
@) S D SAUIE W[edh
gfer{d, 3728 A Y : -
3rmferd, ared A Y 0.44 0.44
Wiy 0.02 0.02
HCTG: 3feiey U9 wfarer 1 gq gt 0.02 0.02
U AT 0.44 0.44
M) SEE I
UfRd, 31 A 1Y 158.16 158.16
JYfRId, 3% A Y 1,411.88 1,404.55
wiawy 53.66 53.66
TG eIy Ug Wfawer A1y gq Agafadl 53.66 53.66
U AT 1,570.04 1,562.71
g) dHiReer yd smyfdedl
Tfrd, 3 A Y - ]
aferyd, 3reE A Y 92.45 28.76
NICR:) 470.63 470.63
HCTG: 3eied U9 wifewe 1fiH =q At 470.63 470.63
Y AT 92.45 28.76
§) WM faurm § 9w
wfere, 8res #1 Ty 0.41 0.38 N
3T, 318 M 7Y 173.39 170.25 \lg,
wfewe 151.20 151.20 .
He: aRey Ud wfavy i Bq srgafaa 151.20 151.20
U AT 173.80 170.63
49) 4T U9 3 31
gfer{d, 3728 A Y . -
UfRd, 3728 A MY 7.08 7.68
wfery 133.84 133.84
HCTG: {9y U9 wfawer 1 gq rgafadl 133.84 133.84
U INT 7.08 7.68 ‘;
B) PHaIRAl B % T4 A =
Ui, 31 A 1Y 3.16 3.16 )
arferyd, 3reE AN Y 0.60 0.60 P
wfere
HeIG: 3Ned Ud ey A &g srgAfaar - -
U AT 3.76 3.76




31 AT, 2021 S AT a9 o Tehal YaTg faaxfurent

® g )
31 914, 2021 31 94, 2020
de dd

Sf)  aYell ATE g4 — Xeld

Tfrd, 38 A Y - ]

3T, 3= A Y 13.44 13.44

wieer 406.06 406.06

He: Ry ud sfavy oM gq srgafaa 406.06 406.06

Y AT 13.44 13.44
3)  aYell g SR Yob I8d

OferId, 3re8 W9 Y - -

TR, 3= A Y 27.55 27.55

Hfewe 80.21 80.21

He: ey ud wfevy o Bq srgafaa 80.21 80.21

U AT 27.55 27.55
3)  wdHaRAl 9 ayel a9

Ufend, 3= A 1Y 0.36 0.36

U, 3T A Y 0.02 0.05

dfawy 7.65 7.65

TG 39y U9 W 1fid g A 7.65 7.65

SU Inr 0.38 0.41
T) 9 vEeRl | 9gel arvg

Tfrd, 3re8 A Y - )

3R, 3= A Y 1,105.87 1,293.95

wieer 674.38 674.38

TG eIy Ud Wfewer i gq gl 674.38 674.38

39 AT 1,105.87 1,293.95
3) wiia dfdd g9 9 S, s

gfer{d, 3728 A ITY

3P, 3T AN Y - -

wfary 589.52 589.52

HCTG: 37eied Ud wfawer S1fiH =g rgAfaat 589.52 589.52

U T - -

LIRS 3,202.01 3,316.53
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31 AT, 2021 S AT a9 o Tehal YaTg faaxfurent
® g )

31 91d, 2021 31 91, 2020
ddh ddh

16 39 R—arq] uR\uRrn
<reiaftie HRERT UT:
OferId, }re8 WM Y
3R, 3128 AN Y - -
wfee 1,514.54 1,514.54
HeTg: ey urdl gq srAfaa 1,514.54 1,514.54
SY I - -
ol vd il W Sufed wd <9 @re
gfend, 3= A/ 7Y )
3fer{d, 3ree A Y 29.76 38.75
wfeer 0.37 0.37
TG Aiewy Ul gq srgAfaal 0.37 0.37
SY AT 29.76 38.75
JT 29.76 38.75

17  uRenfea <a
S faerg R =
I P RY H 2,019.84 2,025.75
gRaeH 325.00 175.58
2,344.84 2,201.33
HET: Yoflad / FHATTd 258.32 181.49

T 2,086.52 2,019.84

18 =rq]
IR HRERY frae - ;
T = -
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31 AT, 2021 S AT a9 o Tehal YaTg faaxfurent

® g )

31 91d, 2021
ddh

31 91, 2020

dd

19

ATl (989 gRT I2AT GA, Jedifdbd

U4d gHIOT)

RINES

wie o
qrfver

6,443.04
71.12

2,547.49

374.17
102.55

1,255.16

1.04

145.78

849.01

184.44

6,514.16

2,547.49

476.72

1,255.16

1.04

145.78

849.01

184.44

6,375.14
55.67

4,104.24

659.28
1.58

1,188.23

0.91

92.85

1,476.36

365.56

6,430.81

4,104.24

660.86

1,188.23

0.91

92.85

1,476.36

365.56

SY T

11,973.80

14,319.82

FeIY: JFUT ATAG! & ol UTaerm

10.49

10.49

T

11,963.31

14,309.33
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® g )
31 Hrd, 2021 31 511, 2020
ddb dd
20 PRI 9T
®)  © HE Y 3AfED e A ghrr
gfend, /e A/ 7Y 0.43 -
YT, 371%8 AT Y 109.78 161.51
TG 3Ty Ud Wi Yl gq gt - 110.21 - 161.51
o) 3
UfeRd, 3T AT 1Y 43.99 87.24
YT, 3128 AT Y 387.81 691.96
HeIY: R Ud e Tl gq rgamdm - 431.80 - 779.20
RIRI 542.01 940.71
21 94l Ud I AW
1T H Adal 0.58 1.70
B ¥ dh =
¥ # 9w
- 9T @l 763.13 689.58
B IEIERSE 10,250.20 5,817.23
- 9 TRE /ARG YA & ATUeT HIfGH & diR
TR G AT S 2,571.94 2,624.98
Jh7 13,585.85 9,133.49
feuyofy:

% STAT H 1021.46 ARG BYY (A I 1673.82 ARG SUI) BT STAT 03T A & Rraast uRuaaar srafer 12 A8 o
31T 2 |
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® g )

31 91d, 2021 31 91, 2020
ddh ddh

22 JIJuEied #o1 uq I
$) ARy goh

RRrd, e 7 MY - )

SR, 378 A Y - -

HeT: aRIey U9 wfavy i gq srgafaa - -

SY I - -
®) H: DI IS Yob

[T, 3ree A Y 18.00 30.42

3P, 3T A Y 17.80 17.80

He: aRey ud wfavy o Bq srgafaa - -

U AT 35.80 48.22
M) SEE I

RIETE, ares A Y ; ]

3fR{d, 3% A Y 470.35 459.62

Hfewe

HeTS: 37eed ud wiferer i =g srgafaai - -

U AT 470.35 459.62
u) dHiReer vd smyfdedl

JRfArd, e/ A Y - -

arfer{d, 3reE AN Y 992.23 332.66

HeTg: 37eeg ud wifere i =g srgafaat - -

39 AT 992.23 332.66
€) Wer faur § 9w

JRfard, o A Y 594.30 407.12

JFYfcrd, 3re A ITY 702.55 1,226.65

HeT: oRley U9 wfevy i gq srgafaa - -

Y AT 1,296.85 1,633.77
4a) €1 gE o= <

JRfard, 3ree A Y 9.11 7.22

3P, 3T A Y 138.82 87.24

He: IRy Ud wfevy i gq srgafaa - -

U AT 147.93 94.46
B) HHATRAT Bl FT U9 AAH

JRfard, 3ree A Y 7.35 7.57

3TN, 3128 AN Y - -

He: IRy Ud wfevy i Bq srgafaa - -

U AT 7.35 7.57
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® g )

31 91d, 2021
ddh

31 91, 2020
ddh

o)

Il AT JE — d
JRfErd, o A Y
SR, 3728 W Y

Hfawe

He: aRley U9 wfavy i Bq srgafaa

S AT

B))

qYell AT IUTE Yob TEd
[T, o A Y
3UfcRd, 3% A Y

SIEEE)

He: ey ud wdfavy o eq srgafaa

SY T

52.17

52.17

SHAIRAT 9 Il arg
JRIErd, 38 A MY
YT, 3% AT Y

wfawe

HCT: 379ireg U9 wfaver i gq gl

SY T

17.55

18.08

98 UHSRI | Iyl I
JRIEr, 378 A MY
3P, 3T AN Y

wfee

HCTG: ey U4 wfere ¥ =g srgafaa

SS9 T

362.11

366.29

g <ifyd 89 |/ &, i
JRfErE, o A Y
3TfRd, 3128 A Y

wfay

HTTY: 3Riey Ud wfery oiffm &g srgAfaat

S AT

T

3,382.34

3,012.84

23

I dre], kU
| S IR Ul o
el USTHRI | Il A

406.60
865.35

382.04
841.22

T

1,271.95

1,223.26

®

4
2
N
(=}
N
T
N
ok




Y
<
o
Q
=
Q
=
e

31 AT, 2021 S AT a9 o Tehal YaTg faaxfurent

® g )
31 Hrd, 2021 31 511, 2020
bl gHTd a9 bl gHT aY
24 I I
IOTERT BRI & Jfaid ufara = 261.68
wafy | fowmar 2,082.31 3,483.14
SR
-d% # mafey s 608.75 811.80
-3y 50.27 46.67
TSR Ayt 47.97 40.57
faRa ufderas raem= 616.52 168.05
fafder sma 72.98 65.49
aRegdd FaRy @ fq o oy 1.14 24.68
7 3,479.94 4,902.08
25 SUYFd bed ATd Bl ARTd
IRMA® I 1,188.23 1,011.60
99 & SR ARRIET:
T TR BT I, ITF9 Td gl (1) 3,155.91 2,745.28
I PHod HIA B @RS 1,968.91 2,180.05
P AT BT THARIIST - 6,313.05 - 5,936.93
T
ISGISIEY 1,255.16 1,188.23
IYYFd Hedl AT 5,057.89 4,748.70
(1) T YRR ST I, Sc&@A1 U9 gallg
T YRR BT ST Ud AIGTHRI Pl T 872.76 592.37
HHAIRAT BT UTRIHS Td fRaam
I, I Ud A 343.69 371.11
PESASEEE] 40.40 103.39
HHATRAT BT e 0.14 0.29
wfosy ey # aferq™ 24.25 23.41
Yo A & sfere™ 4.97 6.78
Gl THATHIT 16.45 31.63
fafecar = 3.24 5.13
SUST Y U - 1.97
T geer gg uraar 7.65 440.79 3.65 547.36
ST HSR
REACENIN 205.48 183.46
HeTg: FRAq § aftdferd i 9.63 195.85 22.50 160.96
IESEI 51.20 71.81
g 77.83 85.46



31 W=, 2021 o HATG o8 2q Tohal YaTg ferefuteRt

® g )
31 Hrd, 2021 31 91, 2020
bl gHTd a9 bl gHT aY
T TG BN 14.33 20.65
SIECUEIECA R URIE] 342.72 340.84
A Td SUBR 1,204.37 870.58
araferRad Sog= faerT = 258.32 181.49
AT T 0.18 4.48
T 0.48 0.52
=T Y 1246  1,961.89 21.84  1,597.67
HYHT
- 7 3.02 18.46
- o 0.05 -
-3y 6.55 9.62 4.04 22.50
Y AT 3,480.91 2,920.86
He: S99 fdarg g 325.00 175.58
Jhr 3,155.91 2,745.28

4
2
N
(=}
N
T
N
ok

S




Y
<
o
Q
=
Q
=
e

31 AT, 2021 S AT a9 o Tehal YaTg faaxfurent

® g )
31 5d, 2021 31 w1, 2020
Bl gHTd 99 Bl gHT 99
26 OUR HIA, 9o @ BRI Ud
@1 wra & wragfaal 7 uRad+=
g IR HA
- RS Tlfdh 4,104.24 4,122.21
- 3ifew wih 2,547.49  1,556.75 4,104.24 17.97
TR AT
- IR ¥<fd 659.28 273.83
- 3ifem wih 374.17 285.11 65928  (385.45)
AR IR AT
- IR <fd 1.57 6.98
- 3ifew wih 102.55  (100.98) 1.58 5.40
ThY Tlh
- IR b 365.56 287.91
- 3ife wie 184.44 181.12  365.56 (77.65)
Bip 1,922.00 (439.73)
27 wHAN) fRaqam™ g

I, Ao UG a4 4,172.08 3,669.34
PEGASEEE] 470.82 527.93
HHATRAT BT e 26.09 5.16
Gl THAIHIT 277.45 326.35
wfosr ey # aferq™ 295.62 290.26
Yo e # 3fere™ 46.48 59.90
farfecar e 164.37 207.30
AfSTd gedl &g Uraem 67.23 74.40
SUST Y UTaeT 0.59 60.06
HHARY HeATVT Y 151.12 268.95
SY I 5,671.85 5,489.65
HCIU: 3MSsSINl ®f 3faRd dHar) Rdemy =g - -
Jh7 5,671.85 5,489.65




31 W, 2021 @I GHTA 99 &q 7ohal UaATE faavfuTehT

® g )
31 5d, 2021 31 w1, 2020
Bl gHTd 99 Bl gHT 99
28 A dg

fasTen 6,545.50 5,566.44
BT 11,459.62 7,455.33
S qe O 0.17 2.69
T 50.02 32.92
T UG IR 139.95 120.05
ClEil 38.48 18,233.74 2331 13,200.74
ANH U YR

D RCIGRIE ] 1,374.58 1,533.79

- o 112.66 164.59

-y 24790  1,735.14  224.60  1,922.98
I AT A 486.21 1,266.37
JUfeRgd SUBRUT Va7 0.52 0.45
AT T 44.86 102.28
T @

- e W AreT 3,210.95 1,784.72

- TG-S EGd 188.23 134.02

- MeM @d 65.77 85.73

- I aeds vd vER 33.33 26.76

-39y I =g 28.54  3,526.82 7.84  2,039.07
qred uRare &g 15.24 27.95
TRATIRIETDT bl UTRSIHD

- TETRIET Bq 7.78 7.75

-2l #1 ufgfd 2g 1.16 1.81

- 31y efAar H 231 11.25 2.41 11.97
TITIETRT B GRS AD B AT

- CTETINE B 1.06 1.10 N

-2t #1 ufagfd =g - 1.06 0.05 1.15 \lg,
WNIRAMTE Td 3=t BT AT 8.05 8.55 .
NEIRE=E 18.84 21.23
T U AR 21.44 19.33
STl URIRAT & forv fohvmar uwR 0.34 11.06
faftre wd gfr == 109.62 195.60
e T 739.65 703.44
Teifdvel /3= | ST IR =T 374.01 146.74
HHDRI Ud GIdeThl BT TfeTor 1.16 0.59
fafaer =21 (1) 263.86 564.95 ‘;
<ifreT st B T 1,398.09 1,249.81 =
g5 gRATSH R Y 22.46 25.88 o
iferer gt ud oAl @& forg wraem - 13.09 ek
qarafe < (Fae) [[Aie 9. 319 q9] 1,314.60 5.36
HRUNS AHINTG SARET AT 5 44 45

SR Td Yol Pl U




31 AT, 2021 S AT a9 o Tehal YaTg faaxfurent

® g )
31 5d, 2021 31 w1, 2020
Bl gHTd 99 Bl gHT 99

- APl T 1,788.51 1,884.77

- geTg: ARFA Ud YEREd dfed 1,184.96 603.55 1,206.47 678.30
YfpT wmnf 1,150.83 809.38
99 QT 30,081.34 23,070.72
T Mesel dl faRd fasiel & 0.50 0.55
ey sgerl &I falRkd fafdrs wd
giies &g - 3.75
HCTG: 3MSg SRl Bl JATRT ufcrfer = 21.36 20.34
HTTG: eSS &l fafdy =y 0.76 1.43
7 30,058.72 23,044.65
wftafera:

- FARSE &0 - 0.06

- 